CAV
CHRONOLOGY
LGE

Exhibit 282 to 323




12°d WL

PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA « THE SENATE

SENATOR BRETT MASON
h Senator for Queensland . . .

7 November, 2001

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bidgewater Holiday Caomp “
@ rms 4408

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

Your most recent papers dated 20 October and a selection of
comrespondence anived af my electorate office by registered maii on
Friday 24 October, 2001.

Whilst | appreciate the fime and effort you are making o keep me
advised of your case, it is accepted protocol that Senators represent*
consfituents in thelr own State of origin. With this mind. | wonder if you
have continued 1o also keep in touch with those from Victoria who

represent their State at a Federal level.

@  As advised in my first contact with you, the Minister for
Communications, informafion Technology and the Arts had
undertaken to invesfigate your concems and respond to you on behalf

of the Codiifion.
Y sincerely W
| it Mason
| lnator for Queensiand
parfament House
2166 Logan Road
Upper Mount Gravatt QLD 4122 CANBERRA ACT zgosz
Talephone: 07 3422 1990 . Telephone: 02 527; ;7 ;
Eaecimle (17 3422 1991 Emal: senator.mason@aph.gav.au facsimile: 02 6277 572

) ToNA) ) EPE oL D ADIH EEINE 3400 WoHd £5168 TOAC-17-60




Alan Smith
Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409
Cape Bridgewater
Portland, 3305
Phone: 03 55 267 170
19" February 2002
Mr David Hawker MP

Parliament House
Canberra, ACT 2600

Dear Mr Hawker,

Ms Sue Owens, Barrister, received the following information from the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman’s office earlier this year. This information confirms the role played by the TIO’s office
in covering up criminal behaviour by Telstra, and others, during my arbitration. This information
supports the information in Sandra Wolfe’s letter to your office on 18" February 2002.

This fresh evidence confirms the following:

1} Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory (FHCA), Melbourne, as principal advisors to a legal
process, knowingly withheld evidence so that this material couid not be arbitrated on.

2) Mr A. G. Hodgson, Chairman of FHCA, wrote to the Chairman of the Australian Securities
Commission on 17" March 1998, denying his company’s involvement in this matter, even
though FHCA had previously written to the T1O, on 15™ November 1995, acknowledging that
not ALL my claim documents had been arbitrated on.

3) A number of the claim documents that had nof been addressed during my arbitration were
then covertly supplied, outside the arbitration process, to the Australian Communication
Authority (AUSTEL) for their assessment, on 16" October 1995.

4) FHCA collaborated with the arbitrator, Dr Gordon Hughes, so that the signature of an agent
from an international company appeared as signing off on a draft report that was prepared by
an Australian company.

) Dr Hughes then knowingly submitted this report into arbitration for my written response, even
though he was aware that I was responding to a contaminated document.

After Senator Richard Alston had viewed some suspect arbitration documents at our meeting with him
in his Canberra office, I believe he made a statement to the effect that, if he was back practicing Law,
he ‘would welcome the chance of winning’ my case ‘in the Supreme Court of Victoria® as it appeared
that “fraud had taken place’. Perhaps you might remind Senator Alston of this statement and suggest
that he should now have a look at this latest evidence.

Would you prefer me to forward this fresh evidence to your office or to Senator Alston’s office?
[ await your earliest reply.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
o 283
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15 March 2002

Mr Alan Smith Davib HAWKER MP
Seal Cove Guest House FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNO&_{
Cape Bridgewater

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Alan
Thank you for your facsimile of 19 February 2002.

6 _ I have ensured the Minister for Communications and Information Technology is aware of
your offer to provide fresh ewdence

Yours sincerely

A

ederal Member for Wannon

| -

Ref. 3-12/dhome
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Electorate Office: 190 Gray Strest, Hamilton, Vie. 3300
Telephone: (03) 5572 1100, Free Call 1800 810 481 Fex; [03) 5572 1141
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- Yours Sincerely,

Davip HAWKER MP

N FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNON
Wednesday 27" March 2002 _ )

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House
Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Alan,

Further to my correspondence of 15™ March 2002.

I have received an interim response from the Minister for Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts, Senator the Hon. Richard Alston MP, which
informs me the matter is currently receiving attention and will be responded to
shortly.

1 will contact you as soon as I hear anything further.

/ %’,L/
vid Hawker MP

ederal Member for Wannon

Ref: 27.03 Smith/dh-gm

Electorate Office: 190 Gray Street, Hamilton, Vic. 3300
Telephone: {03) 5572 1100, Fres Cal 1800 B10 481 Fex (03) 5572 1141 c




SENATOR THE HON RICHARD ALSTON

Minister for Communications, Information Technology and the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

o

RECEIVED
Mr David Hawker MP
Member for Wannon 17 JUL 2002
190 Gray Street AN3D.
HAMILTON VIC 3300 S 12 JuL 2602

DeaerHkaer ﬂ‘“‘na :

Thank you for your further representations of 15 March, 14 May and 7 June 2002 on
behalf of Mr Alan Smith of Seal Cove Guest House, Cape Bridgewater, concerning
matters arising from his arbitration in 1995. 1apologise for the long delay in
responding, :

As the material provided by Mr Smith relates to the arbitration undertaken by

Dr Gordon Hughes of Hunt and Hunt, under the administration of the

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO), I have referred your letters to the
TIO for advice.

I will write to you again when that advice has been received.

Yours sincerely

1 chost Ho-

RICHARD ALSTON
Minister for Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts
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Department of

- I ___Iéa_ﬂ_o_ln_s__..____.__,____, el — e e o
information Technology
i and the Arts '

our reference ¥

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409 Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

1 refer to your recent letters to me of 8, 10 and 11 July 2002 concerning matters arising
from your arbitration. '

As 1 indicated in my letter to you of 3 July 2002, the Department of Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts is not in a position to assess the matters you have
raised or to conduct an independent review. , T .

1 would, therefore, ask that you refrain from providing any further material until the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman has provided advice on the material you
have supplied to date.

Yours sincerely

Colin Lyons
General Manager
Telecommunications Competition and Consumer

177 July 2002
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OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
Senator the Hon Richard Alston ‘

Mr David Hawker MP 14 0CT 2002
Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street

. HAMILTON VIC 3300

@

‘Dear Mr Hawker

Thank you for your representations of 23 September 2002 on behalf of Mr Alan Smith
concerning Telstra,

The issues raised in your letter are receiving attention and the Minister will respond to
you shortly. : '

>

Yours sincerely ¢

MICHAEL BREALEY
Liaison Officer
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Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 « Telephone (02) 6277 7480 + Facsimile (02) 6273 4154




Complaint Ouner at

T TORPLAINT ID ** 1286794 ~ ~* © 0 T oo

single Complaint Details Report - oDl
' A, RA, Read & Report

action Code
Created By
File Exist
pescription
Transfer To

~ ZOMPLAINT DATE : 24/09/2002
 STATUS 1 Closed/Resclved (Closed on : 28/10/2002)

JRRENT OWNER ; PR

iIC Level : FLM
file, TOW

Contact : LEWIS, DARREM, Bus

“hannel : Telephone

Action Cods : Close Complaint Resolved Action Date 25/08/2002

Created By .+ Y Create Date 25/09/2002

File Exist ? ’

Description : Customer advised fault fixed within cs6 and Politician
advised,

Contact : LEWIS, DARREN, Bus

mgk.  Fre———

Prol® ~m . Faults/Probleme/Service Usage

cau !} . I8 Service Operations\Not Fixed Promptly\N/R

cause Comment : fault fixed within C5G timeframe

Responsible  : TELSTRA_COUNTRY_WIDE\TCW\NA\TCW_RATIONAL

Action Code . Reopen - Customer Request Action Date 16/10/2002

Created By Y Create Date 16/10/200C2

File Exist ? )

Description : Customer has contacted MP again re service to his
Premises.itates e 13 lcsing business as s not

receiving calls on mesagebank or *104. Customer is aware
previcus owner of bupiness a 18c had problems with
sexvice, Cusotwer said thst he was told by Telstra that
there was a problem in his exchange.

: Transfer Action Date 16/10/2002
Y Create bate 16/10/2002
T .
: aitomatic Transfer Generated by Reopen action

H

on Code : Accept Ownership Action Date 16/20/2002
prted By : Create Date 16/10/2002
Fii ist ?
Description : Accept automatic Transfer generated by Reopen action
Telstra Cconfidential pagez2 of 9
Printed by: ; Read & Report

pate Printed:10¢ FEB 2003
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Complaint Owner at

single Complaint Details Reporc - wud
NA, MA, Read & Report

Action Code
Created By
File Exist
Description

E' Ee To
E ERSOD
Action Code
Created By

File Exist
Description

Action Code
Created By
File Exist
Description

action Code
Created By
File Exist
Description

W

¢ CONPLAINT ID ** 1286794

COMPLAINT DATE  : 24/08/2002 o T T

STATUS + Closed/Resolved {Cloged on : 28/10/2002)
TRRENT OWNER : TR

iC Level : FLM

Aetion Code : Investigation Results Action Date 17/10/2002
lreated By + Create Date 17/10/2002
rile Buist ?

Description : Having spoken with CRM«@ll this appears to be & complex

isgsue and as such will escalate to the CRM level. RG

Action Date 17/10/2002

+ Escalation

: (. Creats Date 17/10/2002
? Ll

: HT,

Pls accept escalation due to the nature of this
complaint. D .

: Complex Issue

Action Date 17/10/2002

: Accept Ownership
Create Date 17/10/2002

W

?
: Accept Ouwnership HT
Action Date 17/10/2002

Investigation Results
Create Date 17/10/2002

?
: Spoke with' IR at TCW who is going to foward me a
copy of the letters: o

: Contact with Customer Action Date 18/10/2002
T ] Creste Date 18/10/2002
?
. T10 Level 1 Complaint. 02/101638-1. .

The TIC have now raised a Level 1 complaint on behalf

of Mr. &k Mre. Lewis. The TIO have specifically mentioned

in their correspondence that the TIO have previously
investigated a number of ‘complaints raised by

the previous account holder for this service, in

which similaer issues were raised,
TIO Lialson. (03} 9634 L

Contacr. : Lewis, Darren, Mr

Channel : Letter

Telstra Confidential Paged of
Printed by: : Read & Report i
Date Printed:10 FEB 2003

100266
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“OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Senator the Hon Richard Alston

Mr David Hawker MP ' 9
Member for Wannon 15 Nov 70z
190 Gray Street

HAMILTON VIC 3300

Dear Mr Hawker

Thank you for your representations of 8 November 2002 on beh;hlf of Mr Alan Smith
concerning Telstra. _

The issues raised in your letter are receiving attention and the Minister will respond to
you shortly.

Yours sincerely

MICHAEL BREALEY

Liaison Officer

297
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Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409

Cape Bridgewater

Portland, 3305

Phone: 03 55 267 170

Fax: 03 55 267 265

Email: capesealcove@hotkey.net.au

16" December 2002

Mr John Ralph
5 Hill Street
Toorak 3142

Dear Mr Ralph,
Please find attached the following:

1. Letter dated 8™ December 2002, to David Hawker MP

2. Letter dated 14™ December 2002, to David Hawker MP

3. Video titled “Phone Wiring Details at Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, December 2002”
4, CDR titted “Ring for Justice”

I am advised that you have expressed the opinion that the members of the Casualties of
Telstra (COT) group who appeared on the Channel Nine Sunday Program recently should be
sued for the derogatory remarks they made regarding the Telstra Corporation. Before you do
decide to sue us, or make further similar remarks about the members of COT, perhaps you
might look at the attached items.

I understand your anger, as a board member of Telstra, but I suggest you seek out the truth of
the matter before you make any more unfounded allegations.

Under certain conditions, I am willing to provide you with evidence, from Telstra, the TIO
and the Regulator, which clearly outline the true facts of the various COT matters, and the
efforts Telstra and others have gone to conceal the truth from the Government and, in my own
case, the arbitrator.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
Copy to
Alan Bowles, Primary Force, Level 9, 432 St Kilda Rd, Melbourne, 3004.

292




B

20 December 2002 Office of the Company Secretary

Level 41
242 Exhibition Street
- ) ) ' MELBOURNE VIC 3000 .
Mr Alan Smith Australia
Seat Cove Guest House
RMB 4409 Postal Address:
Locked Bag 4990
Cape Bridgewater MELBOURNE VIC 8100
Portland Vic 3305 - _
Telephone (03) 9634 6400
- Facsimile {03) 9632 3215
Dear Mr Smith

i refer to your letter dated 16" December to Telstra’s Deputy Chairman, John Ralph.
Mr Ralph has asked me to review the material enclosed with your letter and respond
on his behalf | expect to be in a position to do so in January 2003.

Yours smcerelg .

s b
Dobglqs Gration
Company Secretary

LR-171579 Telstra Corporation Limit
. ABN 33 051 775 556




Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp

RMB 4408 Cape Bridgewator
Portiand, 3305
Phone: D3 55 267 267
10" January 2003
David Hawker MP
Federal Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street
Hemiltonn 3300
Dear Mr Hawker,

Thafollméngdetaﬂsrélahabpmbhrrswwﬁeandlhavemeﬁawadwiﬁtwr
Telstra phone services, after we purdzasedﬂ'nCapeBridpewata'Hoﬁday Camp,
now re-named as the Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp, in December 2001. We have
deied the bolow events of our complaiits as correct as we possible could from our
hand written notes taken at the time, Out note bock records of these complaints are

avaitable for your perusal if so required.

Decamber 2001 : .
Alﬂvwghweweremtawareofﬂuesigiﬁcanceofmeinddentsatmeﬁrm, and _
therefore didn't act_ua!ly document them, we clearly remember, over the first twelve

Often answering the phone to find no-one at the other end;’
Recetving phone calis which registered on our answering machine, but left
no message recorded;

Finding no calis recorded when checking ‘Star-ten-hash’ to see who had
called and not loft & message; ,
ﬁncﬁrngamdingofnwssagesrelmdtocaﬂsmdemournunbewn
eaﬂiardayswhendweddw'@hﬂeﬂwsh‘(emmenwehadched(edm
those particular earfier days); : .
During and leading up to November 2002 in parficutar, we were corttinually . -
ﬁushabdbydianb.sdwods.fﬁendsandfanﬁymnbemmpeatedlywﬂirg
-mmmnotmﬁrgﬂﬁrcaﬂsardhsinuathgﬂutno-mwasatﬂw
canp.whenatleastonedmwaslnamndaneeataﬂﬁm.

SFNPRINS

For a lang fime we were reluctant to complain to Telstra because we were aware of
the problems experienced by the previous owners, Alan ‘and Cathy, when they tried
{o get Telstra to fix the phone and fax problems they had expetienced, Before we:
pmdzasedmebusiness,manassuredusﬁaﬂelshahadnowﬁxed all these
problems. When we first began complaining to Alan and Cathy, Alan was refuctant to
discuss his experiences with Teistra because he was concemed that we would think
he was paranoid. He did explain however that he had had enormous problems with
hcx-‘relsu'a employees living in Portiand and therefore some people already thought
im ‘strange’. - S

Although Jenny and | were sure we,wére not imagining the phone problems we now
found omselvesaxperiendng.weﬁedtaputthemoutofournﬁndsasweworkedto

build up ouwr business.




was when | toid him that Tony Watson had blamed the ‘dropout faults’ as a problem in the
AAPT exchange.

25 January 2003

While my wife Jenny was talking on our private line when the same type of ‘dropout fault’
occurred on this service also. When we rang the number back to ask what had happened
theyoommentedhwordstothe affect that a cracking sound was first heard with words
coming i and then fading with the line finally disconnecting.

t decide approximately one hour latter after this incident to ring AAPT and find out what their
thoughts were in regards to this problem now appearing on our private fine. When | rang
Tanya from AAPT fault centre and quoted what Tony Watson had stated in regards to this
fault being an AAPT exchange problem she stated quite the opposite. Tanya made #t very
clear that had the fault been caused via their exchange it would have been recorded as an
on going fault in their system and as there was no record of this type of fault on record it was
certainly a Telstra related problem. Tanya went furiher to state that it was a known Telstra
problem within their oider type of exchanges and was an exchange base fault being
experienced throughout rural Austrafia. (| received the AAPT fault number 686301)

3™ February 2003

Tony Watson rang to see how things were progressing and stated & appeared from his own
investigations that some of the fax problems being experienced by us could be due to our
call-wait facility. f this is the case then why is Telstra still promoting this call-wait facility
service?

| requested that Telstra should now provide me information in writing as to what they believe
has caused all these phone and fax problems including writien notes taken by Telstra
employees who visited my business prior and after the re-wiring took place. Mr. Watson said
bull-shit Telstra does not have to provide me this information.

4" to 10" February

| had a number of discussions with Tony Watson during this period regarding the intermittent
fax problems with he alleged only affect less than 1% of my business. What Mr. Watson
doesn’t seem to understand is because Telstra has not provided any reason for these fax
faults 1 am reluctant to use the fax service for prometing our business.

The attached statutory declaration ncluding the signed document by Casterton College
coordinator and 14 of his students confirms when | removed the Telstra ring tone alarm belt
which had previous been disconnected by Telstra N.ovember 2002, the actual tedlmcal

previous letter to David Hawker MP, dated19™ January 2003 also copied to your office it is
confirmed also that Telstra attributed some of the phone faults experienced by us was due to
this faulty tone ringer atarm bell. This bell has since been placed in a plastic bag for
observation purposes.

17" February

Mr. Lee Cooper rang to discuss with us the ramifications of had he not persisted in trying to
ring us in November 2002 (before the re-wiring fixed this problem) we would have lost the
now confirmed four camps he booked for the year of 2003. it was Telstra who finally
connected Mr. Cooper in November 2002 after he became most irate as to why he could not
contact our venue and demanded Telstra fault centre connect him while he waited.

We have estimated that these four confimed bookings alone will gross us approximately

$16,000.00 this year. We have secured at least a further 80% of returned bookings from
other groups who have stayed with us in 2002 for a their future camp 2003,

A
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Some tire around ;July jast year (2002}, a number of dients (who actually managed
to rqach us on the phone) again complained that we never seemed to answer their

begantosuspeamathenighthavesold the property t0 us without properly warning
us that the faults still existed. 1 was, though, really reluctant to accuse him of this.
When | did raise the issue with him, he seemed reluctant to discuss these issues,
because Telstra had assured him they had definitely fixed the problems at the
exchange. '

At this stage, we felt we could only discuss our worries with Alan and Cathy because
we certainly didn't want to be talked about in town, as Alan and Cathy apparently had
been talked about. Alan suggested we keep soms sort of record of our concerns,
perhaps in the form of a diary list. At the fime, we thought he was being @ bit ‘over

the top'l

1t wasn't really untit last August that it finally hit us that we were definitely josing
numerous calls, and we really needed to do something aboutit. itwas at this point

that we began to take notes, as Alan had suggested. These records immediately
verified that there were a number of different faults occurring, affecting both incoming

and outgoing calis, as well as outgoing faxes.

calls.

This was another problem but a difficuit one to follow up: how can you continually

" phone ciients o ask if they had received a fax in the last couple of hours, without

looking pushy or demanding? We did, of course, check with clients some days later

destinations.

STAR-TEN-HASH (*10#) :
As previously noted, sometimes when we used this code we aclually retrieved phone

numbers from deys before, which had not registered earlier. This is of little use toa
business such as ours, where clients are elther looking for accommodation for that
same night, or wanting to confirn for the following night. We have lost numerous
bookings because of this fault alone: a fault that Telstra has acknowledged is 8
problern in our area. 1am confident that it was not uncommon on some days for this
tault to ocour up at least five tmes a day. :




hlights the many problems we were

21 September
- Even mere callers than usual complained of phone problems when they firsttried to

ring us.

22™ September |

More complaints from people who had experienced problems when trying to phone
us. Ontopofaﬂthmcomplaints, a.mmterofcustomersto}d us (when they finally
managed to get through to us on the phone) that they had first reached a recorded
message stating that our phone was no longer connecled. We registered this fault
with Telstra and were provided with a special fault number (811391560-7) for this

particular complaint.

. Atthisstagewebegantokeepmredetd!admeordsofﬂwephoneandfaxpmblem,

‘ which were now really starting to get both of us down. As well, we discussed the
situation again with Atan and Cathy, to see i they could suggest some way we could
getTeIstratDﬁxthefaults. .

Although we were new to this type of business, we were stiil aware that the tourist,
school and social club market is a cut-throat one and, as the faults continued, we
therefore became more and more distressed, partly because of our growing belief
that Alan had deliberately not wamed us that the phone problems still existed when
we purchased the business, and partly because of the business we knew we were
Josing because of the phone faults. It was evident that, from the start, these lost calis
had definitely affected the normal pattern of bookings that we could have reasonably

expected.

23" September
Again we received complaints #ram customers who had reached the ‘not connected’
e. When we phoned Teistra again we were given ancther fault

recorded messag
. - number (St1 1408836—2}.
Py

. We had also been experiencing othes intermitient problems, for instance, when we
picked up the receiver to dial out we could sometimes hear another caller talking on
the line as clear as clear can be. This even happened on one particular occasion,
when we picked up the recelver to phone Lorraine Rivetie from Telstra. Ms Rivette

had previously rung us to discuss the fault we had reported on 22™ September and,
when we finally managed to reach her, she assured us the fault would be rectified by

25" or 26™ Septembes. The problems were stl occurring on twerty-ifth however,
and Ms Rivette rang again to say that they would now not be fixed just yet. .

By this stage, all Jenny and | could do was worry. We had first been told the fault
would be fixed in three days and now we were toid it could take eight days. | began
o look for unnecessary projects to do around the camp spending time and money
that really didn't need to be spent, just fo take my mind off the fact that we were
losing business through no fault of our own, and there seemed to be nothing we
could do about it.

9 3
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Jenny spoke to a Telstra fault operator from Wollongong, NSW, who said that her

depart:mntoouldmtprovide any information about what was happening in relation

o the camp. She reassured Jenny howeverbysayhgmatshewould personally
contadsomeoneﬂomNemasﬂe.NSW.vmowouldmenﬁngustohalpusgetme
ongoing faults fixed. :

r _ :
At about 8pm, lan from COG {Teistra) rang and informed us that an EMG was
causing the problem. He also notedthalitwasthesecondreporthehad received
regardingﬂﬂSparﬁcNatfadtandsaidhewpuldadﬁseTe!stratosendmeonem
ﬁxﬂﬁfault.whid\appearedmbeatmeloca! exchange.

28" Septomber - ‘

We received a phone call from Renea, another Telstra fault operator, who informed
tsmataTebhampiesenﬁﬁvehadadvisedhimmatmefadtwasinmebcal
exchange. He made it quite clear that his advice was that the local exchange could
onlyhandleawtain amuntoftafﬁcatanyonetim and that there was nothing
much antyone could do about the problem. He also emphasised that the problem
was not new to Cape Bridgewater and said it had still not been fixed. | was perhaps
a bit abusive &t this point, telling him that these ongaing faults were costing us
businessandmatlwasgoingtoagain contact you, asnwlocalmemberof
pariament, and Telstra's CEO, Zigay Switkowski. Even afier this, Renea was
extremely nice, noting that he fully understood my frustration. } very much appreciate
this n;;‘sﬁhonestyandcmnmﬁme' ntmtryingtoheippwpleh‘ke me, who fing with
comp!

We rang our business phonenunter(55267267) from our private phone fine, at
around 12.30 pm, and letit ring three times before hanging up. When we then tested

puithroughmnuany. EvumsaﬁylspoketoanopaatorcalledJodiomotoldm
matm“usaproblemwiﬂ\meﬂo#systematanaﬁondbvelandmatitwas
being dealt with.on tat basis. | asked for, and was given, another fault number
(S111438102). Jodie confirmed that, In many cases, "10# messages were taking up -
tohvadaystobere-qwdbacktoﬂwewm‘er. ,

By néw | had also spent quite some time with Alan Smith, asking him how | should
approach you regarding these continuing phone and fax problems. Alan told me that
both Telstra and the Telecommunication Ombudsman's Office had refused to
investigate when he had experienced similar probiems after his arbitration with
Telstra. This was when | began (o wonder if perhaps Alan hadnt been completely
up-front with me regarding the phone problems when | purchased the business. In
zl. | spent almost a whole working day in discussion with Alan and prepanng iy first
tier to you.




14™ October

Again | phoned Telstra to complain about more *10# faults, parficularly one instance
whemwedidnotgetﬂwwsWsphonenumbu(soweomﬂdmtummecd)unﬁl
two days after the customer had rung us. This §me Telstra put me through to a lady
invalBemirﬂormedmthatshecmﬂdnotdewctanypmﬁemﬁomher
section and that, because of our persistence, we would be put in a queus. We were
g]venyetammeriamtnunﬂ:er(S‘lMaOBQO). :

This same day we also receivsdamﬂfromawstomrloolmgforamommodaﬁm
This wstonnrexpiainedmmyradptwwdanZB"August, 6™ Septermber, o*
October and 12* October. Each fime the line registered as busy. I these four
sepamtewbhadregistaedinwmelomlexdmnggwmmﬂﬁ‘wﬂatmam
occmihg.wemuldhavebeenabletoﬁngmemstomrback.atlwstm a few
days. As it was, there was NEVER any record of them ringing and we are talking
here about FOUR separate incoming calls which were never recorded on this
message system. Hembinehhﬂeeﬁdenmdwnsbdngbﬂwwbusiness. in
fact Teistra's own CCAS data for November 2002 shows 142 incoming calls lost to
mybusinessandrtnowseemsmatmete!ephoneuﬁﬂng and alarm bell in the camp
office was part of the problem, before they were replaced early in December fast

year.

W'Manemwisadeardemonsﬁaﬁm of one of the phone problems we
have had to cope with: .

My camp looks straight over a wire tence into Alan Smith's property. One day |

noticed Alan heading towards his office and immediately phoned him, only to receive

an engaged signal, even though he had only just closed the door, which | know is at

teast ten paces from his office. Shortly after this we checked with Alan who told ma

he had not received any calls in the last hous or g0. Cathy, Alan's partner, showed

~ me the notebook she keeps beside the phone to record all incoming calis and there
was no call registered anywhere near the time { had phoned them.

256™ October
Terry Cain from Hamitton Catering informed me he had tried to ring me earlier but

couid only hear strange clicking noises — the call didn’t connect.

26" October . .
More *10% probiéins. Telstra's Sydney feult centre asked if my phone was working
comectlyl What a jokel At first the Sydney operator said she couldn't supply a fault
?g:r%earg a;'nsg )it was only after | insisted strongly that she- finally provided a nurmber

268%™ October, 2,50 pm

Received a call from Victor, inTaisu"a'sNeweasﬂefautcentre,whoinformede
he would ‘rebuiid’ our software and this would mean that the phone service would be
off air for five minutes or so. Abatn fiteen minutes later he rang back to say that that
the *10# problems had heen caused by a slight *earthing’ problem on our system
(only on our fine), but that he didn't know how long the fault had been there.




Late October

Telstra's local technician Steven, arrived st the office door unannounced asking us if
we were 55 267 267 we confinmed we were he advised us that he was working down
at theTeistra kiosk location checking oh some fechnical information. it was than that
he informed us that his technical meter reading was not responding correcily and that
the needie was vibrating which disaflowed a correct reading.

He was at the kiosk site supposedlyMngforfadtsassociaxédvviﬁ our previouss .
registered phmepmbienis.rieenwedmeofﬁoeiooﬁngatourphoneswemtaﬁnd
areasonfmﬁiqnalﬁncﬁon It was then that he irformed us that the phone alarm

mdemdmwstm.matammedhmmmmimmis alanm bell
did so facing the south west in direct line with the bay winds. it is commonly known
that our wind and rain are rmost severe from this direction,

Hemadethewmmﬂntﬂﬁstypeofalanntonebensystefnhadbeenapmmemin
the past on properties close to the ocean. It was then that he suggested we
disconnect this alarm system from our phone lifes as Jt was not working and could
beoneofﬂwemusesaﬂecﬁngourphonepmblem

1t was also around this ime that this Telstratechnician also commented that he was

alarmed at the state of the wiring nonﬁguraﬁonlnmeldoskweventoﬁnepointof
suggesting that Teistra could not have instalied this wiring and that it should be
removed immediately. Apparently he found a numbers of wires niot connecting to any

specific outlet and appeared 1 be going nowhere.

- Late October

Talstra informed us that they knew the *10# problem had been on our fine for quite
some time but couldn't say exactly how long.

Late October
John Matters from Telstra reported that he could not find any *10# fauits on our fine,

but stated that he had experienced fhis fault himself. Tony, the metal collector, tried
ringing us four times during the day, petween 0.15 and 10.30 am and agein between
2.00 and 3.30 pm.-The phone rang out on each occasion and there was no message
oR OuT answering machine or on the *10F service, except for the last call.

Tony from Telstra informed us that we should complain to AAPT regarding problems
with phone charges associ tedmmlostfaxes,asMPTmnowowloquistance
and mobile provider. He also said these were ‘old recorded problems’ which stili had

not been fixed.

Late October

Brian Adams, Camp Coordinator for Werrimul Primary School in Mildura, informed us

that he had still not received the fax we had previously promised to send. Our fax
et dearly shows a fax going from our office to Werrimud Primary School — yet

ancther fax sent but never received at the other end.




Byﬂﬁsstage.Jennyandlwerestammbmmvwamyedmdﬁmmteduﬁm
our new business. YVe felt seriously let down by Alanin regard to these phone faults
and began to believe he should have warned us, before we bought the business, that
merawereongoingprobmwimmephoneﬁms. Alan has now shown us -
docummwichconﬁmmatbstfamweamjorpmblematmecampbefme
Telstra disconnected his designated fax kne.

30™ October )

Telstra attached CCAS monitoring equipment to our 55 267 267 service in a2n atternpt
{o find the cause of the faults.

5" November

A caller advised us that he had atternpted to ring and received an engaged signal.’
This should never have happen because not only do we have *10# connected, but
we also have call waiting so we don’t miss any cails. Even if we had somehow
mrissed an occasional call, the “10# service should have been operating as our safety
vajve, allowing us to ring back. v

Telstra now began todisoamedourphonesifourpaymntwasevenone day late
(rather than notifying us in case we had overlooked the payment, as was usual). We
began tawonderif'thiswasTelstrarldingroughshodoverusbecausewa had begun
to compisin in the same way that Alan hed, before they disconnected both his fines

because of the billing complaints he lodged with them.
This same day we received a telephone call from the Partiand Observer Newspaper,

- asking usfora comment regarding the Channel Nine Business Sunday Show which

smwedAlanandamgsuﬁmpMMpmuensmﬂmgfuaROﬂComnission.'lwas
mﬁmarupsatﬂaatﬂ'eomewermuld ring at this point because, only three days
before, they hed reported on Alan’s previous and continuing problems with Telstra. )
fold them fiatly ‘no’. When | purchased this business, all 1 wanted was a trouble-free
runandlmadeitquitedeartoﬂ'neObsewerﬂatldidnotwrtpn.bﬁdlyand!didmt
warttnbesemaspmmid{as!knwmanhasbemseen).

and } began to worry that myfaultsmenowbeing moved to ‘level two' and we were '
getling the run-around. .

lalsospolieagaianTerryCain of Hamilton Catemgwhoaaidmathewould not
ring us again unti we got our phones working wnecﬁybecawemryﬁmhemng
he got a fax connection fone.

9% Novembet
A caller phoned at 3.20 pm from 53343626 and reached the message. The number
you are calling is not connecied, check the number before dialling-again’. He phoned

twice again around funch time (about 12.45 pm), from 55 235147, and reached the
same message.




43" November
| spoke with Telstra's Tony Fieli"lng at approxirnately 12.00 pm, regarding the 0%

problem, particutarly in connection with problems being experienced by Tinboon
Secor_lﬂary College.

lpidked up the phone at 1.11 pm and heard a deep bre
tone.

Checked *10# at 20.48 pm and the meséagerecordedthelastmoning call from
7472826892 at ?

athing sound, but no dial

A plurmber who was working at the camp accidentaly cut through the underground

tewhonecablemmeldosktomeofﬁoe. Ouwellswerediveﬂedmourmobi}e

takingthepmee:densiontomeoﬁoemmkioskwassome-mﬂmwo
shatiow and they therefore believed Tetstra had not connecied the extension. We
were &lso thatﬂ'sewiﬁngandpncﬁonboxinmwdoskhadnotbeenhstahed
correcﬂyangﬂmerewereaomewiras going nowhere, suggesﬁngthattheyhadbeen

tampered with. g

Cathy wrote to you at this point, complaining that Telstra had left an open hoie inthe
ground and it was particularty dangerous because there were children running

r .
Around 8.30 am, Joe Austin, from Seal by Seal Tours, phonedtosayhehadhearda
recorded message three times the day before, each time saying that our number was
not connectad. Tony Fielding from Telstra seemed to be piaming us for these _
cmbutltold!imthatTelsUahadadvisedm.hedaybeiore.mmesevered

probl
cable had been fixed. Mr Fielding rang again to find out if things were OK ard to
etting through on out line. He blamed us for

not transferring the phone back from our mobiie to our land line. We explained that
we had done this the night before bul it seemed, from complaints we were recejving,
that our number (55 267 267) had now been diverted 1o another service altogether.

Mr Fielding then said that whoever wrongly tra
with by Teistra and he nimsetf would find out how the mistake

At 19.52 we recsived another call but the disconnected signal was going when !
picked up the receiver. When | pressed *40# there was no recorded message to say

who rang. Why?

Late November
The day that Alan Smith came over fo the camp and confronted another local Telstra

technician aiso called Steven was ins jaated because this Telstra technician had
stated words {o the affect that Telstra was not liable to pay for the rewiring and extra
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time needed to rectify this problem. He was making allegations that the wiring was
notmemrkdauainedTelshaen'pbyee.staﬁngGodknmwhowouldhavedone

ina amound this place. | believe he was insinuating that Alan Smith or friends
had wired the camp themsetves. This was notmeﬁrstﬁmetl'lissctggsﬁonwasputto
me by localuadespersom-ltwasﬁrenMIplmnedNaniobesureﬂwtwlm

Myconcemmsmatpemapshlanhadnisled me‘ir_itobe!ieving‘l'elmhadwimd
 the Kiosk Alan provided his arbltraﬁondowmntswhimlbelievehehassince .
provided to you that confirms Telstra did all the cabling and wiring including the
instafiation of the phone alarm tone ringer. :

Here | was thinking that Teislra according to Alan’s previous discuseions with me
prior to purchasing the camp that Telstra had fixed all these faults during his
arbitration. And here was Telsta stating they had never been near the kiosk wiring
because of the poor workmanship. it was on this day that Tony Fielding of Telstra's
Country Fault Centre phoned having heard of the controntation with Alan, myself and
this Telstra technician Steven, inquiring why Hhad not phoned him as he was my
designated fault managef. . :

Mr. Fietding went on 1o 58y that Telstra's senior technician in the area was coming
out o assure me that Telstra would fix the'wiring configuration etc at their cost On
arriving at the camp this Telstra manager after inspecting the junction box and other

surely couid not have instalied Wiring In mis manner, He was adamant that this time
Telstra would mrrythecostsofme work needed to fix the phons problems but inthe
- future all cost associated with this type of work would be on our shoulders.

I am a little concemed ihat the cabling from the camp kiosk to our office is not within-
the normal specified guide lines of depth and thatin the future that & problem does
arrive we will have to bare this cost. Alan Smith informs me that the Telstra arbitration
docurments he provided to you which were signed under oath by Telstra confirmed
theydidﬂtecabﬁngtomeofﬁoealongwimmerestsofmewiﬁngintheldosk.

Alan has now agmitted ina round about way that he was aware of the continuation of |
one of thesé type ofphonefapltswherepeoplethoughtmephonedd'aledoxngiving

the impression the camp was unattended when the phone never rang at the camp
was apparent prior to uUs purchasing the business.

§®December ;
The office phone rang and disconnected very quickly, pefore the answering machine
could record the incoming call. Again there wad no message on *10#.

7" Decembar .

I pressed *10# at approximatety 8.10 am 1o find & message from 9300 7531, rom the
day before. This was a customer tooking for accommodation but, when 1 contact
them, they toid me that they had gone elsewhere because we didn't return their call.
Why did this call take @ whale day to register on *10#7?




o December .
Tdstamnpleietyrevﬁmdmekiosk.wtﬁngmymebosewiﬁmmeysadcoulp _
very well have been causing all our problems including disconnecting and remaoving 3
junction. The new Telskra cabling box outside the Kiosk was moved away from the

16™ Decomber ‘

1 tried to fax Julia Winter-Cooke, Hamilton College Camp coordinator, and couldn't
get a fax through for the best part of the day,mnmoughllel’ctlnfaxon redial so
that, if the edlege’sfaxlmwasengaged at first, my fax would have been sont
gventually. On all these previous non-connected attempts to Ms Cooke, (documents
eanbeproﬁﬂedwnﬁnringmyamounbsshowlwasmarggdasuwessfaefafeach

we tried numerous fimes to reach this nuirber but we were never successful on any
of these aitempis. Tory Fielding them suppiied another number to fax to and when
we sent this new test fax on first atternpt it supplied j'qfamtion {we have this copY)

s:‘it;ng there was not enough time allowed in the trahsmission to correcty supply a
reading.

| am sure you remember also, from my previous letter to you, that Telstra’s Lofraine
Rivetts only received one fax from my office last September, when rmy fax journal
shows two faxes going to her office in the space of ten minutes.

19™ December

Tony Watson of Teistra began 10 make me feel as though | was causing the phone
faulls myself. At4.00 pml pressed the *10# code on my phone, only tofinda call
had come in from 9727 4405 at 10.39 am that morning. Why didn’t my answering
machine pick up this call?

in Summary
Telstra's CCAS data confirms 142 lost calls in November and fitty in December. The
December racords inciude eleven days before Telstra rewired the kiosk line and
disconnected the alarm bell. Since then the number of complaints we have

from callers has reduced dramatically and, although we have continued to
experience intefmittent phone prabiems after o™ December 2002, and Telstra
therefore needs to keep monitaring the line in the short term, the current problems
are only minor in comparison.

Having previously investigated in the Cape B and Portiand region prior o
purchasing the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Gamp, rumors innuendoes etc about the
phone problems experienced by Alan Smith was well known. It was our belief then
that pethaps Alan's phone problems were detriment to the growth of the business as

Unfortunately, due to the inherited phone problems with the local Teistra network
including the wiring problems we are suffering simitar ramifications io what Alan
experienced due fo these problems.

@, |
29




IR R T R R S F S PN S EL LA L TL RS LE Wi g LI LT )

5 it PR aiesfeam wm A T e t—ras

What is worrying us is that when schools, youth groups and other potential camp
inquires connect to the internet for information about our new venue they are

confronted with mountains of adverse publicity detailing past Telstra issues as
though they are on going. This is extremely detrimental to the long-term growth of our

business.

Should | also supply this information above to Telstra or Senator Alston’s office or
both perhaps you can advise me as soon as you have time?

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ddug .

Darren and Jenny Lewis. £

-




Single Complaint
Complaint Owner at

*+ COMPLAINT 1D ** 1314737

Details Report - OD1
MNA, NA, Read & Report

Minister etc.

Referred To
Follow up Date ; 03/02/2003

Action Code
Created By
File ®xist ?

D. prion . received call from

: Investigation Results

COMPLAINT DATE z2a/i1/z2062

TATUS ¢ Open

ENT OWNER :|I||||||||||'

5C Level : RCG

hction Code : Referral hction Date 31/01/2003
Created By Cyeate bate 31/01/2003
File Exist ? .
Description . This is an automated message - requiring no immediate

customey action. This customer hag sought assistance from
an external governing body such as the TIO, ACCC,

who is the Case Officer

for this complaint, may reguest you to transfer the
complaint te them for management.

Completion Date:

hotion Date 04/02/2083
Create Date D4/02/2003

from RCMT Vic/Tas. He adv

that his area has been investigating this issue however

i thatI hadn't referred the complaint. 1I've advised that

FedBSovt Liaison advised that FasSIG

emailed -a copy of the TIO corre for his files.

. the f the

| axe investigating and will provide s report. Have
|

|

FECEIEEEEECESCIrSCCEERONNEZESSS=D

' 'SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL OUTGOINGE

rEEEESCSNEESECEESESESES
CRU Type : Issue Descripticn
STATUS : Open/ARR
Souxce + TIO

. External Ref #;: 02/101638-1
Case Officer : C7345R7
Description

\

Date Received 28/01/2002

TI10 Type :Level 3
Due Date 26/02/2002
Date Create 31/01/2003

: TIO L3 complaint received.
Complaint is complex and hss been on-going for a while.

|
| Please refer to files for full details
|
|

' .
. |

N

I Telstra Confidential
Printed by:
pate Printed:10 FEB 2003

Page3 of 13
: Read & Report
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31 January 2003 Office of the Company Secretary
Level 51
242 Exhibition Street
MELBCURNE VIC 3000
Australia -

Mr Alan Smith t:cs::réd:gri?g;o

:f:é i%; Guest House MELBOURNE VIC 8100

gdope Bﬂdgeg"gegaos Telephone (03) 9634 6400

Facsimile (03)9632 3215

Dear Mr Smith

trefer to your letter of 16 December 2002 to Telstra’s Deputy Chairman, John Ralph, and my
acknowledgement of 20 December 2002 on Mr Ralph's behalf. | refer also to your subsequent
letters sent to Mr Ralph in December 2002 and January 2003.

In your letters you have raised various concerns about the arbitration of your claim against
Telstra for compensation in relation to the provision of telephone services to the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp. In particular, you have raised concerns about Telstra’s conduct
during that arbitration and concerns that work recently undertaken by Telstra ot the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Comp was undertaken to rectify foults on the telephone service which
were present, but not disclosed, during the period of your claim.

In relation to your concems about the work recently undertaken by Telstra at the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp, as you are aware the telephone service involved is provided to
another Telstra customer. Telstra cannot disclose information about another customer’s
telephane service to you, However, | can advise you that Telstra has investigated your
concerns and found that the work undertaken does not indicate that a fault was present on
your service dyring the period of your claim.

Insofar as you raise matters which were canvassed during the arbitration, or which you have
raised with the Telecommunication Industry Ombudsman since the arbitration, | do not
propose to deal further with those matters. Telstra responded fully to your complaints in the
course of the arbitration and, where appropriate, in responding to your subsequent
correspondence and complaints to the TIO. :

You asked Mr. Ralph to give to other Board members copies of the material you had sent him.
Yau sent Mr Ralph cheques for $35.00 and $45.00 to cover the costs of copying. MrRalph
informed other Board members at a recent Board meeting that you had written to him
raising a number of concerns. The Board asked that | respond directly to you on Mr Ralph's
behalf. Copies of your letters and attachments were not provided to the other Board
members and your two cheques are retumed with this letter.
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Clearly there are very significant differences between your position and Telstro’s on the
matters you have roised. These matters have been the subject of arbitration and your
subsequent complaints to the TIO, as well as representations to Government Ministers and
Members of Partiament. In the circumstances, it is unlikely that further debate and
correspondence between us concerning the conduct of these matters will alter our respective
positions, However Telstra will of course consider fairly ond appropriately any fresh
evidence brought to our attention in support of your claims,

Yours sincerely

/"“"YL\ . (e,

Douglas Gration
Company Secretary

Copyto:  MrJohnRalph
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26 February 2003

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409 Cape Bridgewater ’;:‘“”'“‘:
PORTLAND 3305 budsma
Dear Mr Smith

Irefer to your letters of 27 January and 3 February 2003,

Each letter raises yet again issues relating to your Arbitration which was concluded almost eight years
ago. AsI have said on numerous previous occasions, I do not propose to take any further action on a
matter that was the subject of a final decision by the Arbitrator.

In your letter of 3 February you state that the TIO has a duty to speak to the new owners of Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp who, you say, are blaming you for not disclosing to them ongoing
problems with the telephone service. That is a matter between you and the new owners. The TIO will
consider any complaint made by the current owners of the camp, provided it does not seek to canvass
the same matters which you have raised relating to the Arbitration. .

plinant/1913 | " 2 97

"providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 45 057 634 787 o
Website www.tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone (03} 8600 8700

Emall  tio@tio.com.ay Colling Street West Facsimile  (03) BSOD 8797
National Headquarters Meitboume * Tel Freecall 1800 062 058

Level 157114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007° Fax Freecall 1800 630 614




LAWYERS

Harwood Andrews Pty Ltd

ABN 98 076 868 034

—70 Gheringhap-Street, Geelong 3220

DX 22019 Geelong

PO Box 101 Geelong 3220
L4
Telsphone: (03) 5221 7166

Facsimite: {03) 5221 8282

email: geel@harwoodandraws.com.au

Our ref: SPAM:BBK 2203941
___Contac: Paul Mishura o
Direct Line: O3STIGERZG " " 0 T T T T T T T s s m e
Direct Email:  pmishura@harwoodandrews.com.au
Director: ..  Jim Rutherford
21 March 2003
Mr Darren Lewis
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
RMB 4408 Blowhole Road

CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3088

Dear Mr Lewis,

Terms of Engagement - Investigation of possible action against Alan Smith,
former owner of the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, for
misrepresentations in the sale of the camp in 2001. :

This letter serves as confirmation that we have been instructed to act for you.

The services which we will provide are briefly described in the attached
schedule (in duplicate). Please sign, date and return one of the schedulestous.

To comply with the requirements of the Legal Practice Act 1996 we provide
you with the following information:

1. The lawyer who will primarily be responsible for your matter and that
. lawyer’s telephone number is set out in the schedule. The conduct of
- your matter will be overseen by the director whose name and telephone

number are also set out in the schedule. '

2. You will be charged professional fees for the time spent by us on this
matter in accordance with an hourly rate. The hourly rate of the lawyer
arid director responsible for your matter are set out in the schedule:
These rates are exclusive of GST. These hourly rates may vary from
time to time. If the rates increase by more than 10% in any year we will
inform you. (From time to time it may be necessary for other lawyers in
our office to work on your file at their appropriate hourly rate, which
may be higher than the above rates).

3. In addition to our professional charges, you will also be responsible for
payment of all expenses that we incur on your behalf which will include
such things as search fees, court fees, stamp duty and Government
charges. If it is necessary to engage barmisters or other consultants,
wherever possible we will obtain your prior approval.

MRECTORS

Rod Payne
MNicholaas Spanninga

SPECIALIST
ACCREDITATIONS

Wilis & Estates
E Planning
& Local Government Law
Business Law

officas at: Melbourne
Lavel 13, 45 Witlam Strest, Melbourns 3000
PO Box 33 Colling Street West Vic 8007 DX M9TO Siock Exchangs
Telephone: {03} 9620 9399  Faceimile: (03} 9620 9288
smail: melbharwoodandrows.com.au

FADAWG2Z05G4 110326801 .doctP. 1 + 5. 1\WP.2173/03 emm
<< 14 70x 21T I4w>

“Wemibea

10 Sation Street, Werrihen 3030

DX 30262 Werribes PO Box 208 Werribes 3030

Facsimile: (03) 9742 5483 Telaphona: {03) 9741 0077
amall: wermharwoodandraws

JSOM.au




4. We may request you to provide us with money which will be placed in trust on account of
-costs and-expenses,-which may include.our fees,counsel’s fees, search fees,etc. .._... . .

5. Any estimate of the legal costs we are currently in a position to give is provided in the
schedule. If there is no estimate given, this is because at this time it is not reasonably
practicable to do so, and instead a range of the estimates of the total costs is set out in the
schedule. The variables which may affect the calculation of the range of these costs include
the complexity of the maitter, the legal processes involved and the number of attendances on
you and on other parties required to implement your instructions. Any other significant
matters of which we are currently aware which may affect the calculation are outlined in the
schedule.

6. You may terminate our services in writing at any time in which event we will render you an
account for our services and any other expenses incurred on your behalf and including interest.

. We may cease acting for you at any time and for any reason, including your failure to accept
our advice.

If you fail to pay any of our accounts within the specified time, we may at our option cease
working on your file. If you fail to provide adequate instructions we may also cease to act for
you.

If we should cease to act for you prior to the completion of your matter, including for the
reasons set out above, we shall be entitled to be paid for all our professional costs and out of
‘ pocket expenses and interest incurred to the date on which our services cease to be provided to

you.

! Until payment of those costs, expenses and interest we will retain any file or files which we
‘ hold on your behalf.

7. In litigious matters, the range of costs that may be incurred and which may be recovered from
another party to the action if you are successful, and the range of costs which you may be
. ordered to pay if you are not successful are set out in the schedule.

8. We will bill you for the work done in accordance with the billing intervals set out in the
schedule.

9. Our terms of trade are 14 days after the date of our bill and interest will be charged on any late
payments at the rate fixed under section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983.

10.  You are entitled to negotiate a costs agreement with Harwood Andrews. You are also entitled
to receive a bill of costs from us. You may request an itemised bill from us within 30 days
after receipt of any lump sum bill which we issue.

11.  You may request a written progress report of your matter at any time.

12.  If you have a complaint in relation to our provision of legal services please raise the matter
with us, Harwood Andrews Lawyers is a member of Victorian Lawyers RPA Ltd of 470
Bowurke Street, Melboumne to which you may direct a dispute or complaint in relation to costs

or legal services.
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-~ -—authorised-persons.—Therefore,-in retaining-us-to-act-for-a-company,-you -agree-that-it-is-on-the —

13.  In acting for any company, we will be accepting instructions from its directors and other

basis that the directors of the company are personally responsible for payment of our accounts.

14.  We will destroy your file after seven years from the conclusion of the matter, unless you make
prior arrangement to collect it from us at that time.

15.  Where we act for you in a number of matters you may choose to waive your right to obtain
further costs agreements by completing the acknowledgement on the enclosed schedule and
returning it to us. '

16.  Unless expressly stated to the contrary or unless specifically excluded by law, all fees and
charges are exclusive of GST.

Yours faithfully,

AA_

HARWOOD ANDREWS LAW YERS

‘Encl. .
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3 Aprit 2003 Office of the Company Secretary

Mr Alan Smith Level 41

Seal Cove Guest House 242 Exhibition Street
RMB 4409 MELBQURNE VIC 8100
Cape Bridgewater Australia

Portland VIC 3305
Telephone 03 9634 6400
Facsimile 03 9632 3215

Dear Mr Smith

i refer to your letter to me of 3 February 2003, and your letters to Telstra’s Deputy Chairman
John Ralph of 16 December 2002, 31 December 2002, 1 January 2003 and 10 January 2003.

In your letters you make various allegations against Telstra, in particular that in the course of
the arbitration to determine your claim for compensation, Telstra used ‘tainted and corrupt’
documents to deceive the Arbitrator so that your complaints were not fully investigated or
taken into the account in the Arbitrator's award. The award was delivered in May 1995.

in my letter to you of 31 January 2003, | noted that Telstra had responded fully to your
complaints during the arbitration and, where appropriate, to your further complaints and
correspondence to the TIO and other parties ofter the arbitration was concluded. | advised
you that Telstra did not propose to deal further with those matters, however Telstra would
consider fairly and appropriately any fresh evidence in support of your claims.

Telstra has reviewed the material you have sent to the Deputy Chairman in recent months.
The matters you raised concerning your arbitration are not new, Therefore | do not propose
to deal with those matters, except to clarify some key facts.

Bell Canada Report

In 1993 Telstra engaged Bell Canada International (BCl) to investigate the overall
performance of Telstra's network. Part of this assessment included test calls in early
Movember 1993 from several exchanges to Cape Bridgewater. The results of this testing were
included as an addendum to the BCl report. This report was included in material made
availabie to the Arbitrator during your arbitration.

You have alleged that the results of the BCI report were fabricated. That is not the case.

Itis the case that an incorrect date was recorded in the BCI report in relation to one set of test
calls, The error was apparent because these test calls would have clashed with other test calls
performed at about that time.

In late May 1995, after the Arbitrator had handed down his award, you received from Telstra

under FOI copies of an email and a tetter from Telstra to BClin which Telstra raised this issve

with BCI. Telstra’s email shows that it was you who raised the apparent clash of dates with

Telstra in August 1994. Enclosed is a copy of the reply from BCl which confirms that the date

was incorrectly recorded in the report, but that this had ne impact on the actual test results

or on the overall assessment of the network by BCl (Attachment 1). 2 ? 9
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| note further that:

® you raised allegations about the veracity of the BCI report in your arbitration claim
against Telstra;

* after the Arbitrator's award was delivered, you again raised allegations as to the veracity
of the BCl report with the Arbitrator. The Arbitrator referred those matters to the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (T10). Telstra responded to the TIO’s queries
about the BCl report and provided a copy of its letter to the TIO to you. You again raised
this issue with Telstra in 1995 and 1997, at which time Telstra confirmed that it had
responded to your complaints to the TIO and provided a copy of its response to you
{Attachment 2).

TF200 Telephone

You allege that a report submitted by Telstra in the arbitration of testing conducted by
Telstra on your faulty TF200 telephone was “fraudulentty manufactured in an attempt to
stop further investigations” into your complaints. You make this allegation on the basis that
documents provided to you under FOI on 28 November 1995 confirm that “a second set of
tests on the TF200 were carried out ... and came out with a totatiy different findings” to the
report submitted by Telstra in the arbitration.

Telstra rejects these allegations.

During the course of the arbitration Telstra provided a report of its testing of your faulty
TF200 telephone handset. The report concluded that a sticky substance was causing the lock-
up problem.

The problem with the TF200 telephone apparently not releasing a call when the telephone
was replaced was noted by Telstra’s Peter Gamble in the course of a discussion with you. Mr
Gamble reporied the problem and arranged for a technician 1o test the telephone ot your
premises on 27 April 1994, The technician confirmed the problem was occurring during test
calls. Calts were releasing normally when the faulty telephone was replaced with another
from your premises and then with a new telephone.

The suspected faulty telephone was made by Exicom and was removed and sent to Telstra's
Customer Equipment Division (CED} in Melbourne for further testing, as it appeared to be a
fault during manufacture. The telephone was tested by Telstra Technologies on 10 May 1994
for manufacturing faults or component failure. The faulty operation was confirmed and the
presence of a sticky residue inside the telephone was observed. On 12 May 1994, Ray Bell,
Technical Ligisen Manager for the CED, delivered the telephone to Telstra Research
Laboratories for further investigation of the residues found inside the phone. This testing was
carried out about 26 May 1994 and included gas chromatograph tests to identify the
chemical composition of the residue. The TRL report, comprising about six pages of written
comment and 16 pages of photographs, was sent to Telstra’s CED on 2 June 1994. Ray Bell
prepared a one page ‘Conclusion’ dated 20 June 1994. All these reports and the photographs
were included in the final 29 page report which Telstra submitted to the Arbitrator.

Subsequentiy you sought access under FOI to the working notes of the TRL staff who
prepared the report. Copies of a laboratory notebook entry, chemical analysis graphs and
photographs of the telephone were provided to you in September 1995. These documents are
in no way inconsistent with or contradictory of the report submitted to the Arbitrator. Itis
therefore quite incorrect to say that the TF200 test results conflicted or that all test results
were not given to the Arbitrator.

299

LR-202780




Service Verification Testing (SVT)

In response to your complaints about the telephone service provided to your business, Telstra
conducted a series of tests known as Service Verification Testing on your services. You have
alleged that correspondence from AUSTEL to Telstra in 1994 shows that that testing was
deficient and that the results of the testing therefore misled the Arbitrator.

Telstra rejects these allegations. | attach a copy of the SVT test results for your services (15
pages) and thie covering letter dated 8 November 1994 (Attachment 3). Theissues raised by
Austel in relation to one part of the tests were fully addressed by Telstra. Your tetter of 23
March 2003 to the Australian Federal Police, a copy of which you have provide to Teistra,
notes that Austel subsequently wrote to the then Minister for Communications confirming .
that your services had met the Service Verification standards.

008 Billing Errors

You have also alleged there were billing errors on your 008 Freecall service that were not
addressed during your arbitration. You allege these errors continued beyond the date of the
arbitration award, until you asked Telstra to disconnect your Freecall service in late 1996.
Your claim is based on a comparison of the calls itemised on your Freecall accounts with call

data from the test equipment that Telstra connected to investigate the complaints about
your services,

The billing matters were discussed before the Arbitrator during an oral hearing in October
1994. Telstra’s own investigations at that time had confirmed all calls made to your Freecall
number were billed correctly. The transcript of that part of the oral hearing, which you sent
to Telstra, clearly shows Telstra was happy to reconcile any differences in the bilting records
directly with you or for the technical resource unit to undertake this task. Therefore your

complaint that the Arbitrator did not consider billing matters during your arbitration is
unfounded.

You also raised these issues directly with AUSTEL in 1994. Telstra advised AUSTEL that it
would respond to these issues in the arbitration. You again complained directly to AUSTEL
about these alleged billing errors in 1995, after the arbitration award had been delivered.
Telstra provided a detailed response to your complaints to AUSTEL by way of a letter 16
October 1995. A copy of Telstra's letter is enclosed (Attachment 4).

That letter provides a detailed response to your complaints and lists a number of reasons for
short duration Freecalls and also explains why the duration of calls recorded by some test
equipment may differ from the billed duration.

Telstra also rejects your claim there are any systemic billing problems in the Freecall network wﬁf 2% 4
or that your Freecall bills were not correct.

Conclusion

Telstra has responded to your complaints and allegations in the arbitration and in response
to inquiries from AUSTEL and the T.1.0. | note that you have also made complaints to the

police and representations to Government Ministers and Members of Parliament about these
matters.

In my letter of 31 January 2003, | noted that there are clearly differences between your
pasition and Telstra’s on the matters you have raised. It is apparent that you do not accept

Telstra’s position. In these circumstances there appears to be little value in an ongoing
debate between you and Telstra.
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Clearly there are very significant differences between your position and Telstra’s on the
matters you have raised. These motters have been the subject of arbitration and your
subsequent complaints to the TIO, as well as representations to Government Ministers and
Members of Partiament. In the circumstances, it is unlikely that further debote and
correspondence between us concerning the conduct of these matters will alter our respective
positions. However Telstra will of course consider fairly and appropriately any fresh
evidence brought to our attention in support of your claims.

Yours sincerely

/o—»«y{.\ C«-.‘:'-—-————-,

Douglas Gration
Company Secretary

Copy to: Mr John Ralph

1R-178837
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Our ref: SMc:JA NF
Your ref:
Reply to: Portland

15 April, 2003

' Mr D Lewis

RMB 4408
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Darren,
Re: Commercial Matter

Thank you for instructing Stringer Clark to act for you in contection with
Commercial Matters.

Sam McGee is your personal solicitor in this case and will primarily perform the
work on your file. However, from time to time you may also have contact with
other legal practitioners from Stringer Clark.

Sam is an employee Solicitor of the firm and is assisted by Jackie Anderson and
will keep you informed of the progress of your matter, however, if you have any
queries or wish to discuss any aspect of your file, please do not hesitate to
contact them.

You should note in this regard that under the Legal Practice Act 1996 you are
entitled to written reports at reasonable intervals informing you of the progress of
the matter. If at any time you feel dissatisfied with a lack of information, you
should contact Matthew Zeunert, our Office Manager.

LEGAL COSTS:

Professional Fees -

Under the Legislation we are required to provide you with a "range" of estimates
of likély legal costs. This varies enormously between cases. In some matters the

professional fees may be only $500 - $1,500. In other matters the professional

fees may be as high as $20,000 and in exceptional matters $30,000 or more. The
sort of factors which will influence this are: .

i the type of claim;
ii. whether liability is accepted or contested;
iv. whether the matters can be negotiated directly or if it has to proceed to

judgement;
v. the length of any proceedings;
vi. the potential of the claim and amount of compensation sought/recovered.
Disbursements -

Jjack\Mewis-client2-120403.doc - 120403

www.compensationsolicitors.com.au
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Mr D Lewis -2- 15 April 2003

We have a strong commitment to our clients and understand that many are unable to contribute
financially to the management of their file. For this reason we adopt the procedure of paying the
disbursements on behalf of our client. On your file it is the following disbursements may be
incurred :

Disbursements Type Estimated Cost
Barristers Advice " $200 - $450
Barristers Appearance $500 - $2 500
per day

Costs to issue proceedings | $440- $500
Court Hearing fees | . $165

per day |

Jury fees per day (if jury reqﬁrcd) $455

Fees for service of documents $35-%70

Total Legal Costs -

On the basis of these estimates, your total legal costs (that is, professional fees and
disbursements) could range between $500 and $3,000 (and in extreme cases perhaps more).

L 4
We shall notify you of any cost or charge which will significantly increase the likely total legal
costs as soon as we become aware of it.

Should you choose to revoke your instructions or transfer your file from Stringer Clark to
another legal firm before completion, the full amount of professional fees and disbursements
incurred by Stringer Clark will be required to be paid before the file is released.

Recovery of Costs from Other Party -

Costs are in the discretion of the court and a party has no right to costs unless and until the court
awards them. If you are successful in the litigation it is possible that the court will make an
order that requires the other party to pay some of your costs. These are known as party/patty
costs and for the most part are calculated according to a scalé set by the Court.

If Other Party 1s Successful -

If you are unsuccessful in the litigation, you will probably be ordered to pay some of the other
party’s legal costs. The amount will be calculated according to a scale. Based on similar
experience, you could be ordered to pay between $500 and $1,500 (and in extreme cases

perhaps more). Again this may vary enormously depending on the nature and type of claim.

If you have any queries or concerns about costs please do not hesitate to contact us.

jack\Mewis-clien2-120403.doc - 120403 30 o




Mr D Lewis -3- 15 April 2003

Goods and Services Tax

For the purposes of this letter "GST" means any consumption tax imposed by government,
whether at point of sale or at some other specified occurrence, by whatever name, which
operates during the period of our service relationship and includes (without limitation) a goods
and services tax, a broad-based consumption or indirect tax and value-added tax.

Each amount, of whatever description, specified as payable by you in this letter ("the amount
payable") is expressed net of GST. In addition to the amount payable you must also pay to us on
demand any and all GST payable by us in respect to the amount payable.

DISPUTES/COMPLAINTS:

Whilst we trust there will be no cause for complaint in the conduct of your matter, should there

‘be any problems we want to know about it. Please tell us. If you do not wish to talk to the
person dealing with your file, contact our Office Manager, Mr Matthew Zeunert. We will
endeavour to resolve any such conflict in a mutually acceptable manner.

In fulfilling our obligations under the Legal Practice Act 1996, we are required to provide you
with the following information in relation to disputes/complaints. If we are unable to deal with
the problem to your satisfaction internally, the following avenues are available to you.

In the event of any complaint or dispute in relation to our legal costs or services you may:

i. apply to the Taxing Master of the Supreme Court of Victoria for our costs to be assessed
(generally you must apply within 2 months after the bill of costs was given or the costs
were paid); ' :

il. request our Recognised Professional Association (Victorian Lawyers RPA Ltd) to
resolve:

- any dispute in relation to legal costs less than $15 000 (generally you must make
the request within 6 months after the legal costs were payable)

- any other genuine dispute arising out of the provision of our services (generally
such a complaint must be made within 6 years afier the event).

If the issue cannot be resolved in this way, the law provides other procedures including the
referral of the maiter to the Legal Ombudsman or to the Legal Profession Tribunal.

As required by the Legal Practice Act 1996, we advise that this firm is regulated by the
Victorian Lawyers RPA Ltd. The address for this body is 470 Bourke Street, Melbourne.

OUR OFFICES:

As you will see from our letterhead, we have offices in Portland, Warrnambool, Hamilton,
Ararat and Colac. If it is more convenient for you to see your solicitor in one of our other

offices, we will be happy to arrange this for you. QOur receptionists in each of our offices will be
able to organise a suitable appointment time.
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Mr D Lewis -4- 15 April 2003

T "OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: T o T
We will strive to ensure that your matter is dealt with to the highest possible legal standard, with
the most favourable outcome, in the shortest possible time and with the most reasonable costs
involved.

Whilst we will do all we can to resolve your matter as expeditiously as possible we ask that you
appreciate that many of these delays will be beyond your, or our control. .

Should you have any queries or concems at any time during the conduct of your matter, please
advise us. We want to know. It is important that there be full discussion of any issues which are
causing you concern so that they can be dealt with to your satisfaction.

Finally, thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with you on this occasion.

| Yours faithfully,
STRINGER CLARK

\ y

per: S MCGEE
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@Y COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN ™ ares2ors

Fax: (03) 9654 7949
www.ombudsman.gov.ou

\ 4 2 onsdole oot

Meiboume VIC 3000
Australia

REF: 2003-1953856

14 August 2003

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House
RMB 4409

Cape Bridgewater
Portland VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
I am in receipt of your letters of 2 and 8 August 2003.

From my reading of the content of those letters, there is nothing to persuade me away
from my earlier decision to not investigate these matters further. | have, however, taken
note on your request on page 2 of your letier of 2 August that the “fax streaming and the
blank fax page issues” be transferred to the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

(T10).

Therefore, I shall be formally writing to the TIO in that regard. In support of that transfer, |
shall be providing the TIO with a copy of your submission of 30 June 2003 and your letiers
of 2, 11, 18 July and 2 August 2003 and my letters to you of 15 and 28 July 2003, as well
as a copy of this letter, :

Yours sincerely

Doug $Fleld
Assistant Ombudsman




OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
Senator the Hon Richard Alston

18 AUG 2003

Mr David Hawker MP
Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street

@ HAMILTON VIC 3300

Dear Mr Hawker

Thank you for your representations of 8 August 2003 on behalf of Mr Alan Smith
concerning Telstra services.

The issues raised in your letter are receiving attention and the Minister will respond to
you shortly. .

Yours sincerely

o A Vtz

NI¥KI VAIRABUKKA
Liaison Officer '
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Alan Smith, Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater, Portland, 3305
Phone; 03 55 267 170, Fax: 03 55 267 265
Email: capesealcove@hotkey.net.au

24" August 2003

David Hawker MP

Federal Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street

Hamiiton 3000

008/1800 POST DIALLING DELAY, SHORT DURATION, BILLING
and FAX RELATED FAULTS and PROBLEMS

Dear Mr Hawker,

The following documents are forwarded for your information:

Attachment 1: Letter, dated 14th August 2003, from Mr Douglas Field, Assistant
Comimonweaith Ombudsman.

This letter confirms that the complaints I have raised with his office regarding fax interception
and blank fax pages are now being formally transferred to the TIO’s office for investigation,
under Section 6 (13) of the Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Act, and that Mr Field will supply
the TIO with a copy of my submission of 30™ June 2003 to his office. A copy of this
submission is attached (see attachment 2, below) so you can see how it demonstrates that:

A. Telstra has continued to selectively intercepted my faxes up to and including 24"
December 2002,

B. Telstra perverted the course of justice during the COT arbitrations;

C. During the COT arbitrations, the COT arbitrator, Dr Hughes, advised Warwick Smith,
TIO, that the COT arbitration procedure should be abandoned because it was not a
credible process;

D. Warwick Smith, the administrator of the COT arbitrations, ignored Dr Hughes’s
advice and continued to run the COT arbitrations;

E. Telstra advised Mr Pinnock that they had knowingly withheld 40% of the FOI
documents I asked for during my arbitration — until after the arbitrator had deliberated
on my claim;

F. The regulator (the ACA) was aware that Telstra was still incorrectly charging for short
duration 1800 calls as late as 1996 (this is confirmed by documents received under
FOI in 2062);

G. Telstra and Mr Pinnock knew that the 008/1800 short duration billing fault was stil
apparent in the Telstra network as late as December 1996.

In the attached letter, Mr Field also refers to letters I sent to his office on 2™ 11% and 18"
July and 2" August this year. On my behalf, a benefactor is currently providing a Queen’s
Counsel with copies of these four letters, together with a copy of my submission of 30™ June
2003 (see paragraph 1, above), for a legal opinion on what laws, if any, have been broken.
We already have an opinion from another qualified person who specialises in criminal law,
who has confirmed that, in his opinion, my submission indicates a clear need for an
investigation into the matters now being investigated by the TIO.
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Aftachment 2: Summary of events / submission to the Commonwealth Ombudsmarn s
Office.

Earlier this year, in support of my complaints, and under instructions from Allen Bowles, ex-
Commander of the Victoria Police Major Fraud Group, [ prepared this summary of events
related to my ongoing battle with Telstra. It was then provided to the Commonwealth
Ombudsman’s office on the 30" June 2003 as a formal submission (see paragraph 1, under the
heading ‘ Attachment 1°, above). When this submission is read in conjunction with the
008/1800 billing information [ have at hand, the following points are confirmed:

a. Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory (FHCA), the TIO appointed COT arbitration project
managers, knowingly withheld from the TIO-appointed technical resource unit of DMR
and Lanes, conclusive evidence which I had submitted during my arbitration. This
evidence demonstrated how Telstra had misinformed AUSTEL concerning Telstra’s
knowledge of the 008/1800 post dialling delay and short duration network fault.

b. Transcripts of an oral hearing held on 1 1" October 1994 confirm that I provided FHCA, Dr
Hughes (the arbitrator) and Telstra with numerous examples confirming post dialling delay
and short duration 008/1800 billing faults and how they were affecting not only my
business, but also other South West Region Telstra customers as well. The transcripts
show that Dr Hughes told me, “I believe you have provided enough information”.

c. On 11" November 1994, Ted Benjamin, Telstra’s COT arbitration liaison officer, advised
AUSTEL that Telstra would address my 008/1800 billing faults during their defence of my
arbitration claims. THIS DID NOT HAPPEN.

d. On 15" November 1995, John Rundell of FHCA advised J ohn Pinnock, the TIQ, that the
billing claim documents I had submitted to arbitration WERE NEVER INVESTIGATED.

e. Both before the arbitration began and during the arbitration process, Bruce Matthews, an
AUSTEL advisor, assisted me with the 008/1800 post dialling delay and short duration
problems I was experiencing. On the 8" December 1994, Mr Matthews advised Dr
Hughes that, if he did not address the 008/1800 billing issues during my arbitration, then
AUSTEL would address this serious matter later, in the public interest. Correspondence
from AUSTEL to both Telstra and Dr Hughes confirmed that AUSTEL believed that the
008/1800 faults I raised with them would definitely be affecting other Telstra customers as
well as me.

£ On 2" August 1996, eighteen months after my arbitration, FHCA advised Dr Hughes, in
writing, that they had knowingly withheld from me all the arbitration procedural letters
addressed to Dr Hughes from Telstra and AUSTEL, regarding the 008/1800 faults. This
meant that none of my evidence regarding the post dialling delay and short duration faults
would be investigated during in my arbitration.

g. Late in 1995, in Senator Alston’s Parliamentary office, in front of yourself and other COT
members, [ provided the Senator with numerous documents confirming that neither Telstra
nor Dr Hughes had addressed the 008/1800 post dialling and short duration faults which
had been raised by AUSTEL and me during my arbitration. Senator Alston noted that, if
he were back practising law, he would win my case in the Supreme Court of Victoria on
the grounds of perverting the course of justice (or words to that effect).

h. On 14™ January 1998, thirty-one months after my arbitration, and as a result of a barrage of
reminder letters I had sent to Senator Alston, John Pinnock (the TIO), and yourself, Telstra
visited my business to investigate my evidence confirming that the 008/1800 post dialling
delay and short duration faults had continued to occur after my arbitration had been

completed.
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i. In 2002, under the TIO Privacy Policy Act, I received documents confirming that, after the
visit referred to above (at point h), Telstra wrote to Mr Pinnock and attached file notes
confirming that the 008/1800 billing faults I raised in my arbitration claim had indeed
continued after my arbitration.

j. Under the TIO Privacy Policy Act, a number of the letters I had written to Mr Pinnock
were returned to me with hand-written notes in the margins. These notes confirm the
seriousness of my allegations that the 008/1800 procedural documents had not been
provided to me during my arbitration. In particular, one hand-written note states: “These
are quite serious allegations. We need to respond to specific letters Smith says weren’t
forwarded or received and provide answers on each.”

k. There are two particularly alarming issues related to this 008/1800 post dialling delay and
short duration faults:

o  Other documents received under the TIO Privacy Policy Act confirm that AUSTEL
had forwarded on to Mr Pinnock documents dated 3" Qctober 1995 (five months after
my arbitration) confirming that Telstra had still not addressed the 008/1800 short
duration faults in their defence of my claims and

+ Documents copied on to Mr Pinnock from the regulator also confirm that, on 16"
October 1994, Telstra chose to address the 008/1800 post dialling short duration call
faults with AUSTEL, QUTSIDE the arbitration process, and NOT with the arbitrator
WITHIN the arbitration process. This clandestine process meant that, since Telstra did
not defend my 008/1800 claims, they had the advantage over me since:

o Itherefore had no legal right, under the COT arbitration rules, to challenge their
(missing!) defence of my claims regarding the 008/1800 issues and,

o The arbitrator did not have to make a written finding regarding these serious
008/1800 matters.

l. In their defence of 16™ October 1995, Telstra even used one of their original arbitration
defence witness statements dated 12" December 1994, sworn by Ross Anderson of
Portland, in defence of my arbitration.

m. It is evident from the material attached here regarding the 008/1800 post dialling short
duration fault, and other material already provided to Senator Alston, that, during Telstra’s
clandestine defence of these faults with the regulator (rather than the arbitrator) Telstra:

« Lied about their knowledge of this continuing fault which would have been affecting
numerous Telstra customers and,

»  Achieved their aim of avoiding the proper assessment of the 008/1800 issues under the
rules of the legal arbitration.

I can show clearly that much of the information that has been selectively intercepted via the
fax streaming process was 088/1800-billing-related evidence which I was providing. Many of
the people I directed these faxes to often received pages which were blank except for a

strange electronic-type numbering system on each page. In particular, I can prove that one set
of documents I faxed from my office to AUSTEL, in relation to Telstra incorrectly charging
me via their 008/1800 service, arrived at the AUSTEL office as blank pages except for this
strange numbering system.

In his letter to you on 28™ March 1996, Mr Pinnock wrote: “Mr Smith’s allegations of over-
charging for his service formed part of the claim submitted to the Arbitration. Consequently,
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I have already provided you with numerous documents which confirm that the TIO’s office
was investigating both the 008/1800 and fax matters during 1998, but they mischievously did
not pass on their findings.

The latest FOI information I have received in 2002/3 from the ACA and under the TIO
Privacy Policy Act confirms that Telstra and Mr Pinnock continued to deliberately misinform
both your office and Senator Alston’s office regarding the very issues the Commonwealth
Ombudsman has now formally requested them to investigate.

Just imagine if Mr Pinnock had put the truth in his letter of 28™ March 1996 (and in
subsequent letters to you and Senator Alston) — and told you that neither Telstra nor the
arbitration process had addressed the billing faults at all.

Just imagine if Mr Pinnock had informed you and Senator Alston (as well as me) that
AUSTEL had sent him documents dated 3" October 1995, confirming that Telstra had not
addressed the 008 billing faults in their defence of my arbitration.

Just imagine if Mr Pinnock had informed you both that Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory
had advised him that they had ordered DMR & Lanes NOT to address my billing evidence
because there was not enough time.

If you and Senator Alston had actually been told the truth, what might you have done then?

My submission to the Commonwealth Ombudsman’s office is forwarded to you now as a
possible Fast Track solution and to further support the need for Senator Alston’s intervention
into the matters I have raised with you both over the past few years. With this in mind, I
would now be most grateful if you would please let Senator Alston know that the
Commonwealth Ombudsman’s office has finally passed the fax matters on to the TIO and
advise him also of the misleading information that Mr Pinnock has previously given you both
regarding the 008/1800 billing matters. And, most of all, please make the Senator aware that
the same lies may well be used during his latest investigations. I am sure you both understand
that I have every reason and justification for concern regarding the way in which the TIO may
conduct his current investigation into matters that I first raised in my arbitration in 1994.

[ await your earliest response: these fax matters have just about ruined what little faith [ had
left in Telstra and the Australian justice system.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

303




C oy

Alan Smith, Seal Cove Guest House
RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater
Portland, 3305

Phone: 0355267 170

Fax: 03 55 267 265

Email: capesealcove@hotkey.net.au

28" August 2003

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
P O Box 276

Collins St West

Melbourne 8007

Dear Mr Pinnock,

As you are aware, under Section 6 (13) of the Commonwealth Ombudsman Act, the
Commonwealth Ombudsman’s office (COO) has formally transferred all the issues I have
raised in relation to fax interception, faxes received as blank pages and the privacy issues
surrounding these matters, to you for investigation. The COO has advised me that, in support
of my claims, they have also forwarded to you a copy of my submission to the COO on 30"
June 2003. An Australia Post registration docket, signed as received by your office on 22nd
August 2003, confirms that your office also received a copy of this submission from me.

During 2002, under the TIO Privacy Policy Act, I received a number of documents
confirming that your predecessor, Warwick Smith, wrote to Telstra in February 1994 with
regard to these same fax privacy issues, which I had originally raised with him the month
before. Your office has not yet advised me whether or not you received a response from
Telstra.

My accountant, Selwyn Cohen, who assisted me with my claim against Telstra, has
acknowledged that, on at least one occasion, he received five blank fax pages from me. Even
though blank fax pages transmit very quickly, both his fax journal printout and my Telstra bill
showed that the transaction lasted for some minutes. Mr Cohen has confirmed that my
business fax identification did not appear on any of the five blank pages he received, which all
related to my claim against Telstra. [ believe you are also already aware that, on two separate
occasions in 1994/95, during my arbitration, when I phoned the arbitrator’s secretary,
Caroline, to ensure that documents I had faxed to the arbitrator would be given straight to him
for his immediate attention, she found she had only received blank pages.

Under the TIO arbitration agreement, once my atbitration was deemed to be completed,
Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory (FHCA) and Telstra were instructed to return to me a
copy of all the claim documents I submitted to the arbitrator. The documents which were
returned by both Telstra and FHCA maich the lists of documents they received from the
arbitrator, but it is clear that forty-one separate faxes I sent to the arbitrator were not sent from
the arbitrator to FHCA or Telstra. These missing faxes are supported by my submission.

This proves that forty-one sets of claim documents, faxed from my office to the arbitrator,

were never assessed by FHCA or defended by Telstra.
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This proves that forty-one sets of claim documents, faxed from my office to the arbitrator,
were never assessed by FHCA or defended by Telstra.

Even one of Telstra’s defence documents, signed under oath, shows that their own
investigations prove that, at least on one occasion, the arbitrator did not receive a number of
documents faxed to him from my office. Why then was I charged for these five transactions

*| as if they had been successful (refer submission)?

During my arbitration, AUSTEL advised that they had received blank pages which they
believed had come from my office. To support this, they provided me with a copy of their fax
journal printout and copies of the three pages they had received. These three pages had the
same strange electronic numbering system on each page but no fax identification to show
where the documents came from. AUSTEL’s fax journal confirmed that they had come from
my office and each page had taken one or two minutes to transmit. Computer experts [ have
since spoken to claim that the strange numbering markings come from a copying device
similar to an electronic tape recorder. Documents received under FOI from the ACA confirm
that Telstra acknowledges that they have used Fax Tape Recorders (refer submission).

I have attached Telstra FOI documents to my submission to the Commonwealth
Ombudsman’s office, confirming that Telstra documented the movements of both my staff
and myself. The only way they could have acquired knowledge of our movements was from
listening to my phone calls or intercepting my faxes during my arbitration. In one instance
Telstra knew, weeks ahead of time, that I intended to travel to Melbourne. These are just
some of the privacy issues which you are currently investigating.

I sincerely hope you will provide me with the results of your current investigation and thereby
avoid yet another failure in your duty of care. As the following list shows, your office has
failed me more than once in the past, in regard to my claims in relation to fax privacy:

—%—

1. In 1994, if T had been given a copy of any information you may have received from Telstra
in response to your approach to them, I could then have passed this information on to the
arbitrator;

2. In 1995, if 1 had been given a copy of Dr Hughes’s letter to your predecessor on 12" May
that year, in which he advised that that my just-completed arbitration had not been a
credible process, I would have had enough evidence to proceed with an appeal against the
arbitration award;

3. In 1996, if I had been given a copy of John Rundell’s letter of 15™ November 1995, 1
would have been able to provide it to Law Partners and it may well have convinced them
to go ahead with a proposed pro-bono appeal against the arbitrator’s award, which they
decided against.

4. In 1998, during your own investigation (three years after John Rundell of FHCA had told
you that my claim documents regarding fax privacy issues were never investigation during
my arbitration), your office again failed to provide me with Telstra’s response to your
investigation.

Once you have read your copy of my submission to the Commonwealth Ombudsman on 30t
June 2003, you will be able to come to only one conclusion: my TIO-administered arbitration
was a grave miscarriage of justice and the fax matters now formally transfetred to your office:

A. Were never investigated correctly by your office before my arbitration; 3 5
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B. Were never investigated at all during my arbitration (refer FHCA admission in their letter

of 15® November 1995);
C. Continued at least until 24™ December 2002

] would like to remind you that Telstra FOI documents which I first requested under
discovery during my arbitration but which I didn’t receive until 28" November 1995, six
months after my arbitration was deemed complete, revealed that:

o Telstra had tampered with evidence I freely gave during my arbitration so that the TF200
touchphone telephone, which had been connected to my fax line, and which they collected
from my office, appeared to have wet and sticky been inside it when finally tested in
Telstra’s laboratories;

« Telstra advised the arbitrator that the testing took place on one date but the laboratory
graphs show that it was actually tested on a different date.

o Telstra’s arbitration defence document regarding the testing of my TF200 phone stated that
the phone was not tested until sixteen days after it had been collected from my office and
yet their laboratory working notes and graphs show that Telstra’s laboratory staff found
that beer poured into a TF200 dried within forty-eight hours (refer submission).

Telstra’s fraudulently manufactured twenty-nine page TF200 report was allowed to remain in
the arbitration process and was accepted as true evidence in support of Telstra’s defence of
the fax matters | had raised. This gave the report certain credibility when FHCA and the TIO-
appointed technical resource team were assessing my claims. As you know, if documented
evidence of a crime similar to fraudulently manufacturing a report for a legal process is
provided to an Ombudsman or appointed commissioner during a legal proceeding, they have a
duty of care to report the matter to the appropriate law enforcement agency. Althoughl
provided all this information to you as soon as I received it, 1 remain seriously alarmed that
you have allowed Telstra to continue to get away with perverting the course of justice by such
unlawful tampering with evidence. Are we to assume that the TF200 phone currently
connected to my fax machine (the fourth phone I have tried in this way) is also intoxicated,
and that is why my faxes continue to be intercepted by Telstra?

This information is provided to assist with your current investigation.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
Copy to Mr Doug Field, Assistant Ombudsman, Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office
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Alan Smith, Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater, Portland, 3305

Phone: 03 55 267 170, Fax: 03 55 267 265

. Email: capesealcove@hotkey.net.au
3™ September 2003

Mr Doug Field ,
Assistant Ombudsman ( 6? >/
Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office /7
Level 10, 2 Lonsdale Street

Melbourne 3000

Dear Mr Field,

I am sending the attached copy of my recent letter to Senator Alston on the 31* August, in
support of my 30™ June submission to your office. 1hope this latest information will help you
understand the problems I have faced when dealing with Mr Pinnock and the TIO’s office in
the past.

When the TIO’s office began their first investigations into the problems I was experiencing
with my fax, during my settlement/arbitration process in 1994, I told Warwick Smith, who
was then the TIO, I had not provided all the information I had in support of my claims but he
still didn’t ask to see the balance of my evidence. During the second TIO investigation into
the same matters in 1997/8, 1 advised Wally Rothwell, then the Deputy TIO, that I still had
not provided all the information I had because there were so many documents. Again the
TIO’s office did not ask to see the rest of my evidence, 1 believe Mr Rothwell would confirm
this if he were asked as part of an investigation.

The same situation exists regarding his current investigation: [ have a lot more information to
support my claims regarding fax interception and missing faxes, in documents too numerous
to attach to my submission to your office. Although these fax matters have now been
formally transferred from your office to the TIO’s office, I have not yet had any request from
Mr Pinnock for this extra evidence. So the question remains, will he ever ask to see this
information, or will he ignore it as his office has done in the past? How can he expect to find
the truth if he doesn’t examine all the evidence?

I have had many experiences which continue to shake any confidence I may once have had in
the TIO’s office but the following exceptionally devious incident in particular is probably the
worst. On 28" November 1998 I received a number of FOI documents from Telstra -
documents I had first asked for during my arbitration six months earlier, both under FOI and
under the legal arbitration discovery process. This evidence finally confirmed my belief that
Telstra had fraudulently manufactured their TF200 arbitration defence report. 1was so
thrilled with this evidence that, for the first and last time, [ phoned Dr Hughes’s residence at 8
pm that evening. When Mrs Hughes informed me that Dr Hughes was overseas [
immediately realised that she might become worried if she knew who I really was and so,
thinking quickly, I told her I was John Rundell from Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory. I
chose Mr Rundell’s name because Dr Hughes would have known him in his capacity as
arbitration manager of my case. I later explained all this to Mr Pinnock but he chose to ignore
the details I provided and, instead, he later wrote to Mr Laurie James, President of the
Institute of Arbitrators, wrongly asserting that I had rung Dr Hughes’s residence at 2 am. Mr
Pinnock also inferred that I had ‘harassed’ Mrs Hughes, which is totally untrue. 3 05/
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Telstra had fraudulently manufactured their TF200 arbitration defence report. 1 was so
thrilled with this evidence that, for the first and last time, I phoned Dr Hughes’s residence at 8
pm that evening. When Mrs Hughes informed me that Dr Hughes was overseas I
immediately realised that she might become worried if she knew who I really was and so,
thinking quickly, I told her I was John Rundell from Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory. 1
chose Mr Rundell’s name because Dr Hughes had known him in his capacity as arbitration
manager of my case. I later explained all this to Mr Pinnock but he chose to ignore the details
I provided and, instead, he later wrote to Mr Laurie James, President of the Institute of
Arbitrators, wrongly asserting that I had rung Dr Hughes’s residence at 2 am. Mr Pinnock
also inferred that T had ‘harassed” Mrs Hughes, which is totally untrue.

The evidence I received on 28" November 1998 included copies of Telstra’s laboratory
graphs and working notes regarding tests carried out on my TF200 telephone. Officers from
the Major Fraud Group of the Victorian Police, who have seen the evidence I received that
day, have said that Telstra’s first report to the arbitrator actually perverted the course of
justice because these working notes show a quite different result to that included in Telstra’s
official TF200 arbitration defence report. For instance, some of the working notes [ received
on 28" November 1998, which are dated 24™ to 26 May 1994 clearly refute Telstra’s
defence report when it states that a ‘wet and sticky substance’, identified as beer, was found in
the TF200 after it had been collected from my office on 28" April 1994 and tested on 10th
May 1994 and that it was this substance which had caused the lock-up problems I had
experienced with this TF200 phone, which was connected to my fax line. In other words,
Telstra’s official arbitration report stated that tests were carried out on 10" May, but their
working notes show that the tests were really carried out two weeks later. This was one of the
facts that I excitedly rang Dr Hughes about on 28™ November 1998 and which I then passed
on to Mr Pinnock. This information alone is enough to show that Telstra’s TF200 report was
a fabrication, thereby proving that, in regard to the faults I experienced with my fax line, I had
been right all along. What sort of individual would then take my excitement at this discovery
and turn it into something seedy the way Mr Pinnock did when he wrote such lies to the
President of the Institute of Arbitrators (and then sent a copy of his letter to the arbitrator as
well)? Conclusive proof that Telstra had perverted the course of justice was clearly not
enough for Mr Pinnock.

Since 1998 I have provided this evidence to the Board of the TIO, as well as Telstra, but they
both seem too afraid of the consequences to re-open the matter for investigation. Why?
When the evidence was presented to the Victorian Police Major Fraud Group they explained
that they could not investigate because of a lack of funds. What plausible excuse can the
Board of the TIO and Telstra provide for not investigating this important matter?

Some of the documents I have, which have not yet been examined or investigated by the TIO,
include proof of a number of serious invasions of privacy that occurred during the Major
Fraud Group investigation of my Telstra related matters. This evidence shows that:

« On at least one occasion, Telstra-related documents faxed from my office to Graham
Schorer, the COT spokesperson, for his assessment before I passed them to the police, did
not arrive at Graham’s office. Comparison of our separate fax journals confirms this
incident.

+ One particular document, prepared by Graham Schorer for the Major Fraud Group but sent
from a fax belonging to another COT member, was also intercepted by Telstra’s fax stream
service, even though the COT member in question had never subscribed to this service or

agreed to having it connected to his fax line. 3/
2
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Mir Pinnock’s failure to investigate the fax issues I raised during his investigation in 1997/8 is
bout various faxes that never arrived at

a serious matter, particularly because of my concerns al
the arbitrator’s office during my arbitration in 1994. 1 am sure Major Fraud Group personnel

will remember That, on Mmore than one o0ccasion Guring their inquiry into my Telstra-related
maiters, faxes 1 had sent from my office to them never arrived at their intended destination. [
now have a copy of a signed Telstra document, admitting that, at least once during my
arbitration, documents I faxed to my arbitrator from my office never arrived — but the cost
was still charged to my account by Telstra. Clearly Telstra has intercepted faxes during legal
enquiries such as the COT arbitrations and the Major Fraud Group investigations.

As you can see, 1 have written to Senator Alston to remind him that the issues currently being
formally transferred from your office to the TIO were first raised with his own office back in
1993. Clearly the Australian Government has so far not been able to call a hait to Telstra’s
selective eavesdropping on COT members. Since the Government seems unable to do
anything and, going on past experience, Mr Pinnock is clearly unlikely to ask me for the
further evidence 1 have, which would enable him to correctly investigate these fax matters, 1
would be most grateful if you could advise me on the correct protocol for me to follow to
make sure that my extra evidence does formally reach Mr Pinnock, in time for him to use it in

his cutrent investigation.

1 await your response regarding how my evidence can be officially presented to the TIO.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
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12 September 2003

Davip HAWKER MP

. | FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNON
BT Tttt e
Mr Alan Smith
RMB 4409
PORTLAND VIC 3305

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 24 August 2003.
I can also assure you that this week while in Canberra I personally delivered the report
‘ and a copy of your covering letter to the Minister for Communications and Information
, Technology. “
‘ Yours sincerely
HAWKER, MP '
‘ederal Member for Wannon

Ref: fbdhome

306

Electorate Office: 190 Gray Street, Hamilton, Vic. 3300

Telephone: (03] 5572 1100, arhlaenes Fax (03) 5572 1141
Local Call 1300 131 692




Telecommunications

. : tndustry
7 October 2003 _ ) _ Ombudgman
John Pinnock
Ombudsman
Mr Alan Smith
" Seal Cove Guest House
. RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater
‘ PORTLAND 3305

! 5 . Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your letter of 2 October 2003 o this Office and to various other letters addressed to the
N CommmwealthOmbudean.

" As you niote, on 14 August 2003, theConmonwealthOmbudsmanformallyh'ansfen'edtotthIO
yomconmlamlsrc]aungto‘faxscmemngandthcblankfaxpages

S hmmofzocwbumchm&MTdmhashadymmdameﬂhnce,mcludmg ‘

o intérception of your faxes, for a number of years. Ihave considered the information contained in
that letter, as well as the more detailed mfmmahononﬂnsnssuccontanwdmyo&wrresmndme
wﬂwConmonweelﬂlOmbudsmmx

In my opinion, the mformtlon\you have supphed amounts to no m.oné than Spetmlauon and
_ : umucndomﬂlamnotpqsuadedmatmercmcmdlblccwdcnoetowmmtanmwsugauonbythe
e e —TE— == o _
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“.. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complainis.”

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 46 057 634 787 .
plainant/1987 :
Website: www.tio.com.au : PO Box 276 Telephone  (03) 86QQ’'8700
Email; tioBtio.com.au ’ Collins Street West Facsimile (03) 8600 8797
National Headquarters Melbourne Tel. Freecall 1800 062 0S8

Level 157114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 _ Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800 630 614
: : TTY Freecall 1800 675 692




I Peter Ross Hancock of 8 The Rise Diamond Creek in
the State of Victoria do solemnly & sincerely declare

L. Thave been actively employed in the telecommunications industry for the past 17
years and work & trained with such companies as The Melboumne & Metropolitan
Board of Works, Honeywell LTD, AT&T Australia & Galvin Communications. For

Q service center for Lucent Technologies (currently the second largest PABX vendor in
\ Australia), .

2. 1 have provided Telecommunications services to Golden Messengers since 1992, .

3. I'have recently undertaken extensive tests on Mr Schorers personal and normal day to
day business fax machine located at the office of Golden Messenger Services,
Telephone Number (03) 92877001 and on the accounts, photocopying fax machine
No (03) 92860066, '

4. Attached are the documents used in the testing and marked “A”.

5. The following testing Procedure occurred on the 4" anuary 1999,

The foliowing test procedures occurred whilst [ was at the office of Golden Messengers,

Queensberry Street, North Melbourne.

.) “ Twas asked to consider a fax Mr Schorer had received from Ann Garms in Brishane
- concurning the first line of that fax transmission, My observation was that it included

& date stamp that is commonly observed on faxes from most fax machines. Howaver
under the first fax trausmission line was a second time and date stamp in different .
font and boldness,

“* Ithen reviowed other faxes that had been received by Mr Schorer, Some faxes had
two different time & date stamps and that others did not.

** Graham Schorer contacted Ann Garms and requested that she transmit test copies of
her leiter head which imprinted her facsimile footprint,

% The tent copies show twa time and date stam pings from my expetience a unique >
accurrence from any facsimile machine, ’
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<» Ann Garms then sent a test fax to the Golden Mesgengers accounts fax machine
(having a private number).

» This fax came printed with only one time and date stamp.

<+ Two further test faxes to the machine (subject of concern) inciuded two time and
date stamps,

» The in-dial number of the fax in question was changed to 92860020 and a test fax
from Ann Garms revealed two time and date stamps.

% To clarify this problem I checked the instruction manual of the fax machine in
guestion and further testing led to the conclusion that the fax machine concerned
could not produce the second date & time stamp imprinted.

.) 4 Partof a 48 page document was received from Telstra at around 15:58 PM.
+» This resulted in a request for another test facsimile to be sent from Ann Ge &

% This facsimiles did not have a second time & date stamp.(tending to establish { ]
interception on the line of facsimils transmissions sent or received had been rof

* Further testing occurred between Ann GarmsandGmhamSchwwithomthe
pnntmgoffacsxmilefootpnnts.

6. 0nﬂ1e11“‘1anuary19991diaoussed ‘ RESA
a) thedxscrepancxes(thatisﬂ:emondfoomm)inthefaxheadmmued the .« i

tests referred to above and R

b) thediﬁ‘erenminthafaxhzudmaﬁaohad(marked“B")relaﬂngwﬁxq
between Ross Plowman and Ann Garms, the Commonwealth Ombudsmy

Office to Graham Schorer, Graham Schorer and his solicitor Mr Hunt, -

Greham Schorer and his counsel Mr Cosgrave, Deacons Graham & James f
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and faxes from Alan Smith et Cape Bridge Water, withamleaderatl{ank'.g
Xerox, Denis Galner (providers of Mr Sohorer’s facsimile equipment) . ’ﬂn;;

discussion included Graham Schorer, Mr Plowman’s and Mrs Garms solicitor- -{
Ms Sue Owens, and myself. }

1999 provided by Mr Schorer, which clearly include a second imprint on the e
foot print. ' .
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8. It is my opinion from the evidence provided that a third party has been intercepting
all of the faxes referred to above,

9. In my experience there is no other explanation for the discrepancies in the facsimile
footprints in question.

10. 1have read the report of Scandratt & Associates Pty Ltd and concur with it’s
contents. '

AND I make this solemn deciaration conscientiously believing the same to be true & by
virtue of the provisions of an Act of Parliament o Victorig rendering persons makinga w
False declaration punishable for willful 1

Declared at /cfnq,../ 7 A ﬁ'_,«/ in the State of Victoria this Vs 7 -
Day of . //A;} N /],,7 One Thousand Nine Hundred & Ninety Nine

Before

D
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OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR. COMMUNICATIONS

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
THE HON DARYL WILLIAMS AM QC MP

83 DEC 2083

Mr David Hawker, MP
Member for Wannon

- 190 Gray Street
HAMILTON VIC 3300

Dear Mr Hawker

_Thank you for your representations of 14 November 2003 on behalf of Mr Alan Smith
concerning Telstra.

The issues raised in your letter are receiving attention and the Minister will respond to
you shortly. o
Yours sincerely ¢

.SIMONE BURFORD
Chief of Staff

3 07-(,

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 ¢ Telephone (02) 6277 7480 ¢ Fax (02) 6273 4154




11 December 2003 Office of the Company Secretary

Level41
242 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Australia

Postal Address:
Mr Alan Smith Locked Bag 4990
Seal Cove Guest House MELBOURNE VIC 3001
RMB 4409 )
Cape Bridgewater Telephone (03) 9634 6400
Portland Vic 3305 Facsimile (03) 9632 3215
Dear MrSmith

| refer to your letter of 17 November 2003 sent to members of the Telstra Board.

.
As | have stated in previous correspondence, there are clearly significant differences between your
position and Telstra’s on the matters you have raised. These matters have been the subject of
arbitration and subsequent determinations of the TIO as well as representations to Government
Ministers and Members of Partiament. It is apparent that you do not accept Telstra’s position that
your claims were fully and finally settled by an arbitrator's award in May 1995. In the
circumstances, it is unlikely that further debate and correspondence between you and Telstra
concerning the conduct of these matters will alter our respective positions.

Yours sincerely

Douglas Gration
Company Secretary




ATTORNEY-GENERAL
THE HON PHILIP RUDDOCK MP

037236838
03/11980

12 JAN 2004

~ Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater
Porttand VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your letter of 13 November 2003 in relation to the arbitration of your dispute with
Telstra.

You have asked that my office transfer documents you have previously provided the

Prime Minister, the Hon John Howard MP, to the Australian Federal Police (the AFP) for
investigation. You have indicated that the AFP response to earlier correspondence suggests
that I must formally transfer matters to the AFP for investigation,

The AFP is an independent body with responsibility for the investigation of Commonwealth
criminal offences. It would be inappropriate for me to direct the AFP to investigate a
particular matter. The AFP is responsible for determining the allocation of resources in the
investigation of offences. Should you hold concerns in relation to the investigation of those
 alleged offences, you may wish to contact the Commonwealth Ombudsman who has
responsibility for inquiring into complaints in relation to the AFP,

As indicated inm er of 10 November 2003, I am not in a position to comment on the

is matter, nor am I able to comment on the conduct of the arbitration of
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman,

Philip Ruddock

3o9

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 ¢ Telephone (02) 6277 7300 & Fax (02) 6273 4102
www.law.gov.au/ag




INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE

THE HON DARYL WILLIAMS AM QC MP

™,
T
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27 AN 2006

Mr David Hawker MP
Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street

HAMILTON VIC 3300

Dear Mr Hawker

Thank you for your representations of 13 Dscember 2003 on behalf of Mr Alan Smith
concerning Telstra services.

The issues raised in your letter are receiving attention and the Minister wxll respond to
you shortly.

Yours sincerely . _ . .

== [

SIMONE BURFORD
Chief of Staff

310

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 ¢ Telephone (02) 6277 7480 * Fax (02) 6273 4154




Attorney-General’s Department

Information and
Security Law Division

03/11980 . .t
04/9

S February 2004

Mr Alan Smith °

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater.
| PORTLAND VIC 3305

@

Dear Mr Smith

1 refer to your letter of 2 December 2003 to the Attorney-General, the Hon Philip Ruddock MP,
regarding alleged unlawful interception of telecommunications services. The Attorney-General has
asked me to reply on his behalf,

. Asindicated in the Attorney-General’s letter of 12 January 2004 the investigation of
Commonwealth criminal offences, including unlawful interception, falls within the responsibilities
of the Australia Federal Police (the AFP). In the event that you consider there has been an unlawful

| interception of your telecommunications services I would encourage you to dfaw this to the
| attention of the AFP,

‘ 1 am not in a position to comment on the arbitration of your dispute with Telstra by the
‘ ’ Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman.

* Yours sincerely

Annette Willing

Acting Assistant Secretary
Security Law Branch

3

Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6250 6666 Fax (02) 6250 5900 www.ag.gov.au ABN$2661 124 436
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MINISTER. FOR. COMMUNICATIONS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

THE HON DARYL WILLIAMS AM QC MP
[ ReCEIVED

16 FEB 2004
e -

"1 1 FEB 2004

Mr David Hawker MP
Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street
HAMILTON VIC 3300

Dear Mz Hawker

Thank you for your representations of 14 November and 25 November 2003, on
behalf of Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater, concerning his complaints against
Telstra. I apologise for the delay in responding.

I note that the previous Minister wrote to you on 15 April 2003 advising that the
Government is regrettably unable to assist Mr Smith any further on the issues that he
continues to raise.

-

Nevertheless, as a matter of courtesy to you, I requested, through the Depftment of

"Communications, Information Technology and the Arts, further advice from Telstra

and the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO) on the issues raised in Mr
Smith’s letter. '

Telstra advised the Department that it rejects Mr Smith’s claims that his facsimile
messages have been intercepted.

Telstra advised that it investigated Mr Smith’s allegations that Telstra intercepted
facsimiles sent by Mr Smith to the Australian Communications Authority (ACA) and
the TIO on 24 December 2002 and 12 February 2003, respectively. Telstra reported
that its billing records confirm that successful calls were made between Mr Smith’s
listed facsimile numbers and the listed facsimile numbers for the ACA and TIO.
Telstra further advised that it is not aware of any facility in its network that could
intercept facsimiles and insert different telecommunications numbers, as Mr Smith
has claimed. '

The TIO advised the Department that it wrote to Mr Smith on 7 October 2003,

advising that the information provided by Mr Smith, both directly and through the

Commonwealth Ombudsman, amounted to no more than speculation and innuendo. 1

understand that the TIO further advised Mr Smith that the material did not warrant
_any further investigation by the TIO.

1 understand that the TIO considers that the matter is closed. 3 / z

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600  Telephene (02) 6277 7480 + Fax (02) 6273 4154




T would like to reiterate the previous Minister’s advice that the Government is
regrettably unable to assist Mr Smith any further on these issues.

Yours sincerely

R

DARYL LIAMS

3/2
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Davip HAWKER MP

Thursday 19" February 2004. FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNON

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House

RMB 4409 .

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC. 3305.

.-., Dear M/r&ﬁﬁ ,4/4_——

I refer to my letter of 12™ December 2003 regarding your ongoing complaints against
Telstra. :

Please find enclosed a reply to my representation from the Minister for
Communications, The Hon. Daryt Williams.

At my request the Minister has again investigated your claims and he clearly supports
the previous Minister’s advice that the Government is regrettably unable to assist you
any further with these issues. . e
1 hope you can now consider this matter closed.

| Yours sincerely

% 2

AVID HAWKER, MP
_ ederal Member for Wannon

Ref: Smith/fivdh:im

3/3

Electorate Office: 190 Gray Street, Hamilton, Vic. 3300
Telephone: (03) 55672 1100, Fax (03) 5572 1141

Local Call 1300 131 692
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25 March 2004

Mr Alan Smith
Seal Cove Guest House
RMB 4409 ?&ﬂ::f';n 1o okd
CAPE BRIDGEWATER -

- e~ PORTLAND 3308

Dear Mr Smith

[ refer to your ietter of 8 November 2003 which the Ombudsman referred to the Board for its
. consideration.

The Board notes that the Arbitration of your Claim was completed with an Award in your favour
by the Arbitrators as long ago as May {995,

The Board is aware that the long history of the *COT® Fast Track Arbitration Procedure (FTAP)
including aspects of Telstra’s conduct, as well as criticism by the ‘COT" claimants. has been the
subject of public comment by the Ombudsman in his role as Administrator and inquiry by a
Standing Committee of the Senats,

Despite many criticisms of the pracedures the Board also notes that o no titae did You seek to

exercise the right of appeal provided for by the procedure. Further, that the Senats Committee dig
hot suggest that the Award should be re-opened.

In all the circumstances, the Board does not intend to take any action in the matter.

Yours sin

HN ROHAN
MAN - TIO BOARD

3l

“L..providing free, independens, just, informal, speedy vesolution of complainss.”

TRlecommunications industry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 46 057 634 787
bsite: board/ 2045 _
::ﬂ 1¢: wwaw.tio.com.au PO Box 276 TVelephone  (03) 8600 8700
i Collins Sweet West Farsimile (@3} 600 3707
Nieloourre ‘:‘u Teascal 1800 $30 &14
. 7 L AS00 675 €92
Vicoria 800 . TTY Freecal

Victona 3000
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SENATOR CHRIS SCHACHT
SHADOW MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS

Suite S1 31, Parliament House, Canberra
Phone: (06) 277 3844 Fax: (06) 277 3121

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

Senator Ron Boswell

3246

FROM: Jenny Fox

DATE: 23 October 1997

PAGES (incl. cover sheet): 5

MESSAGE:

Further revised draft Terms of Referenc

e follow for your consideration. Please
feel free to call me or Chris if you woulg

like us to explain any of the new
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[DELETE (c)—NOT NECESSARY AS ERCA COMMITTEE ALREADY HAS THE
POWER TO AMEND AT ANY TIME A8 IT SEES FiTj

The documents itemised in the List must include the documents itemised in the
Excel files prepared by Telstra in relation to the Proceedings and any other relevant
documents not previously provided to parties to the Procecdings (“Parties™),

- The List must be sorted into Separate sections, so that a] documents in relation to a
particular party to the Proceedings (“Party”) are contained in one section of the
List.

. Telstra must provide written advice, in respect of each Party, identifying the
network or networks which were used by Telstra to service the business telephone
service of that Party.

. The List must clearly distinguish between

* documents which refer to service difficulties, problems and faults of Telstra’s
network, or of a Party’s busjness telephone services; and

* documents which do not so refer.

* documents which have not been provided by Telstrato a Party.

- The List must clearly distinguish between

e documents which Telstra claims are privileged;

* documents which Telstra claims are confidential; and

» documents which Telstra does not claim are privileged or confidential,

INSERT NEW PARA: Telstra must provide a statutory declaration made by a
senior solicitor employed by Telstra, whose responsibilities include
management of the CoT cases, declaring that Telstra has made all necessary
inquiries of its employees and agents to establish that all documents Jalling
within these Terms of Reference have now been identified in the List in the
manner required by these Terms of Reference.

. Where Telstra claims that a document is privileged or confidential, the description
of that document in the List must include a statement of the basis on which Telstra
claims that status for the document.

. Telstra must provide a Statutory declaration, made by a senjor solicitor employed
by Telstra, whose responsibilities include management of the CoT cases, declaring

Sl
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that in respect of all documents described in the List which Telstra claims are
privileged or confidential, Telstra believes in good faith after making reasonable
inquiries of its employees and agents that these docurnents ought properly to be
regarded as privileged or confidential, and the reasons for that statys are accurately
set out in the List.

9. Where a document was Jost or destroyed before Telstra prepared its defence, the
description of that document in the List must describe the manner in which the
docu_ment was lost or destroyed.

10.Where the List is required to distinguish between documents in particular
categories, the distinctions may be indicated in any manner which the Working
Party considers appropriate.

Part 3: Other Sources of Information

1. The Working Party must investigate whether there are avenues not yet explored by
Telstra to locate documents which are relevant to the claim of a Party under a
Proceeding.

Part 4: Report to the Senate Committee

1. The Working Party must report to the Senate Committee regarding the matters with
which it is charged under Parts 1 and 2 of these terms of reference. The Working
Party is to report to the Senate Committee no later than Thursday, 27 November
1997,

2. The Working Party must include in its report to the Senate Committee an
assessment of the processes used by Telstra in providing information to the Partjes
and, if the Working Party considers it appropriate, make recommendations as to
additional or improved processes which should be adopted by Telstra.

3. The Working Party must include in its report to the Senate Committee

recommendations as to whether:

e any documents described in the List should be provided to the Parties

* documents which Teistra claims are privileged or confidential should be
provided to the Parties;

» if the Working Party considers that documents described in the List should be
provided to the Parties, the terms on which those documents should be so
provided.

4. Any disagreement which cannot be resolved is to be advised to the Senate
Committee in writing by the Chair of the Working Party.
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SCHEDULE A

Arbitration of dispute between Telstra and Mr Bova.

Arbitration of dispute between Telstra and Mr Plowman,

Arbitration of dispute between Telstra and Mr Schorer.

Arbitratiop of dispute between Telstra and Mr Dawson. -

Appeal proceedings regarding the award in the arbitration of the dispute between
Telstra and Mrs Garms.

* The proceedings undertaken by Mr Robert Bray.
» The proceedings andertaken by Mr A Honner.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Such proceedings as may have been commenced, or actions as may have been
taken, under the Freedom of Information Act, to gain access to documents in the

- possession of Telstra, by Mr Bova.

Such proceedings as may have been commenced, or actions as may have been
taken, under the Freedom of Information Act, to gain access to documents in the
possession of Telstra, by Mr Plowman. '

Such proceedings as may have been commenced, or actions as may have been
taken, under the Freedom of Information Act, 1o gain access to documents in the
possession of Telstra, by Mr Schorer. :

Such proceedings as may have been commenced, or actions as may have been
taken, under the Freedom of Information Act, to gain access to documents in the
possession of Telstra, by Ms Garms.

Any matters of dispute concerning requests for documents under the Freedom
of Information Act by any person listed below jn Schedule B, and by Mr
Dawson, Mr Honner and Mr Bray at Schedule A.

UNRESOLVED MATTERS, INCLUDING THE AMOUNT OF SETTLEMENT

OFFFRED OR PAID IN RESPECT OF PERSONS LISTED IN SCHEDULE B.

SCHEDULE B
Davis . Smith, Alan Mr
Dixon _ Smith, Lorraine Ms
Dullard Trzcionka Mr
Gillan Mrs Tuczynski, John Mr
Holmes, ] F Mr & Mrs - Tumer
Hynninen Mr Vogt, Mervyn Mr
Love Wiegmann
Oldfield, Barbara Mrs Wolfe, Sandra Mrs

[Further details to be circulated when available]




12 May 2004

Mr Alan Smith

RME 4409 John Pinnock

PORTLAND VIC 3305 Ombudsman
@ Dear Mr Smith

Please find enclosed, your letters to Mr Manson and Mr Russell. Mr Manson and Mr Russell are no
longer Board or Council members.

The letters for Ms Marsh, Hon. Staley, Rev. Dr. Newell, Mr Cleary and Mr Brown wili be passed on
to them by hand at the Council meeting scheduled for 19 May 2004.

Yours sincerely .
I

Phillip Carruthers
Business Manager

Postal. Address PO Box 2?6 Colh ns Street West Melbourne, Vic, 8007 Tel Freecall* . 1800 062 058
Street Address Level 15, 114 William Street, Melbourne, Vic, 3000 Fax freecall” 1800 630 614
Email tio@tio.com.au Telephone (03) 8600 8700
Website www.tio.com.au Facsimile {03} 86008797

* calls from mobile phones may incur charges




Telecommunications

Industry
29 July 2004 R Ombudsman

The Hon. Tony 5Staley
Chairman of the Council

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove, Guest House

RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND 3305

Dear My Stith

I have been authorised by the Council of the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (T1O)
Scheme to reply to letters which you havé sent to various members of Council, including myseif.
Council is aware that you have sent the same or similar letters to Directors of the TIO Board.

Council notes that your claim against Telecom, as it was then known, was finalised nine years ago
with an Award in your favour by the Arbitrator.

While you evidently stifl remain dissatisfied with the nature of the Arbitration procedure and the
conduct of the Arbitrator and the Administrator, the TIO Council will not in any way seek to
reopen these matters,

Council notes that you at no stage exercised your appeal rights under the procedure and that the
relevant Senate Committee which later examined aspects of the conduct of Telecom under the
arbitration procedure did not recommend that your Arbitration be reopened.

It is not within the role of the TIO Council to reconsider the Arbitrator’s conduct or the Award we

made.

‘Yours sincerely

HON. TONY STALEY
CHAIRMAN - TIO COUNCIL
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“... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

Telecormmunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 787
Webls_ite: vyww:tlo.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone (03} B600 8700
Emalul. tio@tio.com.au _ Collins Street West Facsimile {03} 8600 8757
National Headngrlers Melbourne Tel. Freecalt 1800 062 058
Level 157114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecal! 1800 630 614




8 October 2004 Telecommunications
) Industry
Ombuds
Mr Alan Smith - . e
Seal Cove Guest House John Pinnock
Cape Bridgewater Ombudsman

Portland RMB 4409, 3305

Dear Mr Smith

Allegations concerning inappropriate conduct by the TIO

We refer to your letters of 10 August 2004 to Mr Staley and 16 August 2004 to Mr Rohan, and
. respond on behalf of the Board and Council of the TIO Lid.

As we understand your correspondence, you have previously raised (going back as far as 1996)
many of the matters contained in your most recent correspondence. The Board and Council have
considered the issues you have raised in your latest correspondence as well as previously having
considered the matters brought to their attention in your correspondence over the years.

There has never been any evidence that has led the Board or Council to the view that Mr Smith’s
or Mr Pinnock’s conduct in relation to your case, or any of the other “casualty of Telstra” cases,
has been inappropriate. The Board and Council are confident that Mr Smith and Mr Pinnock have
carried out their duties as TIO in an appropriate and fair manner and with propriety in relation to
the “CoT™ cases. . v .

In addition, the amount of time that has passed since the alleged misconduct of Mr Smith and Mr _
Pinnock would of itself be likely to cause significant difficulties, were the Board or Council to
attempt to review the relevant events-now. '

Mr Warwick Smith has not been an employee 6f the TIO Ltd for many years, meaning that the
Board and Council have little or no practical ability or need to reprimand him even if any
misconduct by him could now be proven.

In light of all of the above, neither the Board nor the Council considers it necessary or appropriate
to consider your recent claims any further, ; :

Yours faithfully,

4

JOHN ROHAN SR '~ TONYSTALEY = = -
CHAIRMAN TIO BOARD - | CHAIRMAN TIO COUNCIL 3 /7

“.. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

Telecommunications Industry’ Ombudsman Ltd ABN 45 057 634 767
Website: www.tio.com_au : PO Box 276 Telephone (03} 8600 8700
Email:  tio@tio cpga8as Collins Street West Facsimile {03) 8600 8797
National Headquarters Methcurne Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058
Level 15/114 Wilham Street Melbourne Victona 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800 €3G 614

TTY Freecall 1800 675 692




10 January 2005

Mr Alan Smith John Pinrvack
Seal Cove Guest House Ombudsman
Cape Bridgewater '

PORTLAND TMRB 4409 3305

Dear Mr Smith

We refer to your letter of 2 November 2004.

Having read that letter, it rernains the case that neither the Board nor the Council of the TIO Limited
considers that Mr Warwick Smith or Mr John Pinnock has acted inappropriately regarding your
arbitration or associated matters.

Neither the Council nor the Board considers it necessary or appropriate to consider your recent claims
any further.

-

Insofar as your claims relate to alleged cmmnal oonduct, they should be referred to the proper
authorities.

Yours ﬁithﬁ:ll

7
OHN ROHAN TONY STALEY
CHAIRMAN TIO BOARD _ : ' CHAIRMAN TIO COUNCIL
“providing iﬁdcpmdmr, Just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints."
Telecommunications In&ﬁstry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 46 057 634 787

Website www.tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone  (03) 8600 8700
Email  tioftic.com.au Collins Street West Facsimile  {03) 8500 8797
National Headquarters Melbourne Tel Freecalt 1800 062 058

Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800630614




OFFICE OF THE

MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

AND THE ARTS

Senator the Hon Helen Coonan

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Telephone: (02) 6277 7480
Facsinrile: (02) 6273 4154

www.minister.deita.gov.au

Mr Alan Smith
1703 Bridgewater Rd ,
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3305 22 APR 2005

Dear Mr Smith

[ refer to your further correspondence of 22 March 2005 to the Hon David Hawker MP
concerning your claims against Telstra. A copy of your correspondence has been
provided by Mr Hawker’s office to the Minister and she has asked me to reply on her
behalf.

I wish to correct the impression that the Minister is investigating further claims against
Telstra, including claims by some of the original ‘Casnalties of Telecom’.

The Minister has been provided with a document by Senator Len Harris which includes
some complaints against Telstra which he considers not to have been fully addressed.
This document has now been referred to Telstra.

The Government does not use its position as majority shareholder to influence Telstra’s
board and management decisions. Any further steps that may be taken by Telstra
regarding these complaints are a matter for Telstra’s board and management.

Yours sincerely

MATTHEW ST AFF ORD
Adviser

3197
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BARNABY JOYCE

The Nationals Senator for Queensland

15 September 2005

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House,

Cape Bridgewater

Portiand RMB 4409 VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith,
Casualties of Telstra — Independent Assesement

As you are aware, | met with a delegation of CoT representatives in Brisbane
in July 2005. At this meeting { made an undertaking to assist the group in
seeking Independent Commercial Loss Assessments relating to claims
against Telstra.

As a result of my thorough review of the relevant Telstra sale legislation, |
proposed a number of amendments which were delivered to Minister Coonan.
In addition to my requests, | sought from the Minister closure of any
compensatory commitments given by the Minister or Telstra and outstanding
legal issues.

In response, | am pleased to inform you that the Minister has agreed there
needs to be finality of outstanding CoT cases and related disputes. The
Minister has advised she will appoint an independent assessor to review the
status of outstanding claims and provided a basis for these to be resolved.

I would like you to understand that | could only have achieved this positive
outcome on your behalf if | voted for the Telstra privatisation legisiation.

Please be assured that | will continue to represent your concerns in the
course of this resolution. | look forward to your continued support.

Kind regards,

Senator Barnaby Joyce

The Nationals Senator for Queensland 3 / 9 8

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 » Phone: 02 6277 3377 ¢ Fax: 02 6277 3000




Seal Cove Guest House

1703 Bridgewater Road
Cape Bridgewater
Portland 3305
3™ March 2006
Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
P O Box 276, Collins Street West
Melbourne 8007

Dear Mr Pinnock,

You would be aware by now that the Hon Senator Helen Coonan, Minister for Communications,

Information Technology and the Arts, has agreed to appoint an independent assessor 10 review all
the outstanding Telstra arbitration cases, including my claims. There are a number of documents
that you hold which would help me prepare my submission to this assessment process.

Your letter dated 26" May 1999 (attached) referred to my previous correspondence with the Hon
Tony Staley, Chairman of the TIO Council, and advised me that numerous issues raised in my
letters to Mr Staley were to be discussed at the next scheduled TIO Council meeting, to be held
on 21* June 1999.

1. Under the TIO Privacy Policy Act, | would be grateful if you would forward to me, from the

\ minutes of the TIO Council meeting on 21 June 1999, and any subsequent TIO Council

\ meetings, all references to the issues raised by Mr Staley, regarding the aforementioned
letters.

In a subsequent letter dated 12 May 2004 (also attached), Philip Carruthers, TIO Business
Manger, advised me that my letter of 26" April 2004 to all the members of the TIO Board and
Council “... will be passed on to them by hand at the Council meeting scheduled for 19 May
2004.” Mr Carruthers indicates that at least five members of the Board and Council would be
personally handed copies of my letter at that meeting.

2. Under the Privacy Policy Act, I would be grateful if you would forward to me from the
minutes of the Board and Council meeting of 19® May 2004, ali references to the issues I
raised with the members of the Board and Council in my letter of 26th April 2004.

3. Under the Privacy Policy Act, in relation to my particular Telstra and arbitration matters, I
would be grateful if you would forward to me copies of all interal TIO correspondence,
including faxes and emails, which were exchanged between the TIO Board and TIO Council
between September 1995 and December 2005 (inclusive), in relation to my complaints to the
TIO’s office concerning my Fast Track Arbitration Procedure and the way the bill ing, phone
and fax problems continued to damage my business after my arbitration.

4. Under the Privacy Policy Act, in relation to my particular Telstra and arbitration matters, 1
would be grateful if you would forward to me copies of all TIO correspondence, including
faxes and emails, which were sent to the Department of Communications, Information
Technology and the Arts, between January 1996 and December 2005 (inclusive), in relation
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to my complaints regarding Telstra’s involvement in my arbitration, the way the billing,
phone and fax problems continued to damage my business after my arbitration

Please note that I am not asking for a full copy of any TIO Council minutes but just those parts of
the minutes that cover discussions of my matters.

1 am also asking for the following documents from both the TIO’s office, and their legal
arbitration council, Peter Bartlett:

A. All correspondence sent to the TIO and Peter Bartlett, regarding the acceptance by DMR
(Australia) of their appointment as technical advisors to my arbitration.

B. Al correspondence received by the TIO from DMR (Australia), regarding their reasons for
not fulfilling their original agreement to act as independent assessors for my claim.

C. All correspondence sent by the TIO to DMR (Australia), regarding their reasons for not
fulfilling their original agreement to act as independent assessors for my claim.

D. All documents sent between December 1994 and December 1996 from the TIO and Peter
Bartlett to Lanes Telecommunications, pertaining to my arbitration, including details of their
appointment as assessors for my claim.

E. All documents sent between December 1994 and December 1996 from Lanes
Telecommunications to the TIO and Peter Bartlett, regarding their acceptance of their
appointment to assess my claim material.

F. All documents sent between December 1994 and December 1996 from the TIO and Peter
Bartlett to DMR Group Canada, pertaining to my arbitration, including details of their
appointment as assessors for my claim.

G. All documents sent between December 1994 and December 1996 from DMR Group Canada
to the TIO and Peter Bartlett regarding DMR Group Canada’s acceptance of their
appointment to assess my claim material.

Since the regulator, AUSTEL, appointed the TIO’s office to administer my arbitration, AUSTEL
acted on behalf of the Federal Government and the TIO’s office administered the process under
the Victorian Arbitration Act, my arbitration should have been conducted transparently. This did
not happen. Now that the Communication Minister’s office has finally agreed to have my claims
independently (and therefore transparently) assessed, I should be provided with all the material |
need so that 1 am afforded every opportunity to present the best case 1 can. | therefore request
that you provide all the documents listed above under the Privacy Policy Act, as most of them
should have been provided to me when D M R &Lanes took over from DMR Group (Australia).

[ await your response.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

320
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Depmment ofCanmlmﬂous,
Info:mﬁonTechnologyandthAm

our refarence

Mr Alan Smith
Seal Cove Guest House

- 1703 Bridgewater Road

Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

, DeaerSm:th

Thank you for your letter of 10 March 2006 to Ms Forman concemmg the mdcpendent

-'asswsmentproocss

_ There is an implication in your letter that [ adeed you that the ind@endent assessment

process is not the process agreed to by Senator Joyce. 1did not advise accordingly.

If the inaten'al you have provided to the Department as part of the independent
assessment process indicates that Telstra or its employees have committed criminal

. offences in connection with your arbm'atlon, ‘we will refer the matter to the relevant

'anthonty

Yours smcercly

- David cher
Manager, Consumer Section
Telecommunications Division

V7 March 2006
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GPO Box 2154 Canbema ACT 2601 Australia » telephone 02 6271 1000 « facsimile 02 6271 1901
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20 Aprif 2006 ' o . Telecommunications

Industry
Owmbudsman
. . John Pinnock
Mr Alan Smith om -n,
Seal Cove Guest House . '
1703 Bridgewater Road
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3305
Dear Mr Smith

I vefer to your letter of 3 March 2006.

1 am seeking advice about your letter and will write to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

JOHN PINNOCK ¢
OMBUDSMAN :

COT2249

"providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

Telecommunications industry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 46 057 634 787

Website www tio.com au PO Box 276 Telephone (03) 8600 8700
Email  tio@tio.com.au Collins Street West Facsimile  (03) 8600 8797
National Headquarters Melbourm? Tel Freecall 1800 D62 058
Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800 630 614
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Mr. Warrick Smith, Dr. Gordon Hughes,
. Telecommunications, Assessor, -

industy Ombudsman - Fast Track Proposal

Mr. Peter Bartiett, Mr, John Rundle,

Specdial Counse! to Fermier Hodgson,

‘Mr. Warrick Smith Accausntants

* This summary has been completed in two separate stages. The first extract on May 20th
1993, page 18, was given to both Senators, Mr. Richard Alston, Shadow Minister,
mmmmmm:msmmummhmwmmtm '

The additional segment was complated at the end of October 1993. These two summaries
were from information kept by ma on known communication faults. There was at a time
pwmﬂﬂsﬁmlmwgmmwmmmmmam&qu&yﬂmdw
a book of facts of the fauits monitored here at Cape Bridgewater. '

Ipmnmesesunjmaﬁes‘formwewﬁg.ﬂismgwmkﬂgmmmdm

. Mas_eXpeﬁemeddMngmyymwhanmngtomateleptmnedepmdam

business.

1 have also mentioned this on occasions in this summary. These are only registered faults
- witlt evidence. Verbal faults or hearsay are only mentioned in briel. | have had many of
these. over the past years. One can summarize the devastation from the now mentioned
typical verbal complaint, Phillis McDonough & Associates Pty. Lid., insurance Assessors &
Loss Adjusters,

Onl'irlghgtl'uisounpany based in Mount Gambier, South Austrafia, when we, C.O.T.
agreed on the fast track proposal | rang to ask if I-could gain some information on putting
together my assessment of losses re Telecom. After tatiing for only two minutes

Mr. McDonough asked had the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp storm damage some
three years ago. it had. Mr. McDonough's company was appointed loss adjusters by my
insurance company, NZ Insurance. He quoted from memory. At the time of trying to make
an appoiniment 1o assess the damage he and his pantner could not ring into the Camp. it
appeared our phones did not work. The company ended up by sending a letter of intent
to presant themselves at a date. This latter | remember. Although this complaint Is verbal it
is recant, therefore | have included the name and telephone number as reference

o 3227
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Co-ordinator of that school. He has been awars of the telecommunication faults here at
the camp for the past four years.

This school can be used as an example scenario of typical revenue loss.

Hamitton High School amaigamated with Hamilton Secondary School late fast year.
Mr. Tony Speed is Camp Co-ordinator for both schools, For the past four years Hamiiton

. High School has stayed for a two-night camp here at Cape Bridgewater. Those past four

years have yielded revenue of $15,000 with an average student number pef year of
approximately 70 - 80. : :

On 16th February to 18th February this year | will have an average student attendance of
160 for the two nights. This camp is worth approximately $8,700.

We now look at a very painful situation,

Had Mr. Tony Speed not known of my communication problems three years ago and
elected to go eisewhere just the revenue lost from this one customer would be $23,700
(including this and past three years camps). This Is a lot of money.

When you look at .the 48 letters | have received from other customers who took the time to

write of their experiences in trying to contact Cape Bridgewater, we then realize that there
must have besn many others who did not bother to persist in trying to make a connection
to this business. ,

One had only to read the letter from the Camping Association of Victoria to understand
name | now have and the customers { have lost.

L J
Whatever assessment is reached of the losses incurred due 10 these five years of an
inadequate phone service, five years where Telecom have blatantly lied about my service,
the fact that | had to re-borrow on my mortgage to service it during this time mattered not.
This foss will never be measured. My health and welibeing, like the others of C.O.T., have -

besn stretched to the limit. And, still we are fighting Telecom for our rights under the F.O.L
Act to gain evidence of this injustice.

HEAR WE GO AGAIN! TUESDAY, 25TH JANUARY 1994/

On trying 1o service my morigage via St. George Bank, Sydney, last week | applied for a
$5,000 loan. That afternoon, at 12.05 | heard one ring, then nothing. At 12.20 | heard one
ring then nothing. Half a minute later | heard one ring, then nothing. Half a minute later my
phone rang normally. | answered to find that a lady who identifies herself as Michelle from
the Loans Department, Sydney St. George Bank. My loan was declined due to my last six
years of bad credit rating. | take this on the chin. However, | then asked this fine Australian
lady did she experience communication problems before she made contact with the
Camp. (SHE DID!) While dialling my 008 number, 008 816 522, she heard only a dead line
twice. The other ring at 12.05 must have been someone else trying 1o ring.

However, back to St. George, Michelle told me she ended up by ringing my other fine 055
267267 to get through. | have spoken to her office in Sydney and contracted a Sandra
Harris, who is reluctant 1o get involved, even though Michelle has agreed this happened. |
have spoken to Senator Alston’s office, Shadow Minister for Communications, about this
episode, Austef, and a letter has been written to Mr. Warwick Smith, Telscommunications
Industry Ombudsman. | am led to believe he will chase this up and apply for a letter from

this staff member of St. George Bank.

__Likewise, hera is ancther. example .- . Hamilton _High-School—1-haus -a -written - letter- - - -
confirming the communication difficulties experienced by Mr. Tony Speed, Camp




| guess now that | have once again put pen to paper. We now go to:

JANUARY 13TH, 1994

Mrs. Tina Velthuyzen tried to dng this business on the morning of this day at 11.28. She

has sent along with a letter a Statutory Declaration outiining her difficulties this day in
making contact with my Camp. -

She rang my 008 number, 008 816 522 seven times. Each time this line was busy -
engaged. The eighth time she heard a voice announcement that the number she had
dialled is not connected. She reported this to Austel and Telecom.

However, the saga is not yet over. After receiving my 008 account | found that | was
charged for three calls which did not register into the Camp.

Telecom’s computer print-out NOTE MINE! MAS. VELTHUYZEN is adamant that she
spoke to me once only in the afternoon of this day, yet there are three charges.

| might also go back to Christmas and provide more with evidence of a Mr. Jim
Humphreys of Mount Gambier. When trying to book into the camp for a Singies Group
weekend for three days, he tried to make contact only to get a dead line after many
attempts. On the third day he heard a voice announce that we were not connected.
However, on the fourth day he got through. it was lucky I did not lose his patronage. He
knew of this telecommunication problem as others he had spoken to in Mount Gambier,
South Australia, knew of our difficulties. | have a letter from him about this episode.

Now that an assessor has been appointed | was not going to record these fauits as { do
believe my phones are 200% better than they were four months ago. But again, after
losing five faxes a week ago in sending to my accountant, Mr. Sehwyn Cohn, my fax
registered them as being received. Howsver, on sending the first two, my accountant
recsived the first batch. Then 30 seconds later | sent the other five faxes. Where they

ended up is anyone's guessi!! However, my print out records this five as having been:
transmitted to my accountant, but he did not recsive them!.

| spoke with our spokesperson, Graham Schorer, three days ago. My phones don't ring
even now, although they are probably 200% better than four months age. But | have the
same nasty feeling as Graham - that the damage is now done and it will take a long haul
back to get our should-have-been customers ringing our numbers. The other two C.O.T.
cases have already lost their businesses: Ann Gaums and Maureen Gillen. The price for
running up against a Govemment utility has taken its tolll

A documentary has already baen started, at least the letters have gone out. Mr. Alston,
Shadow Minister for Communications, has agreed to be imerviewed, lkewise Mr.
Campbell, Telecom Group Manager, will, i hope, be pro-active. This S50-minute
documentary will show how eight business persons and four C.O.T. members have been

treated over many years by Telecom, the Govermment, Bill Canada South and others.
Austel, the Government of the day, has to sit up and take notice.

The documentary is not for vengeance only a case of record.
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(Prepared by the Propristor)

Much of the iMormation during this early time, was verbal and records were not
kept by me, although Telecom would have my compfaints. Many complaints were
that our phone was engaged, or that we did not answer the phone when, in fact,
we were at the Camp. '

1989

) ‘Qﬂ!mmb ‘
Mortlake Primary School, Mrs Beavis said she had difficulty in contacting the camp
the week before, constantly engaged.

—

Monday, October

Whittlesea College, Camp Co-ordinator said we were hard 10 contact by phone the

weeks before coming to the Camp, constantly engaged.

November 26th
Telecom came out and tested line, reported by 1100, they reported line OK.
Sunday 26th November | am toid by a Mrs Margaret Beare she tried to ring me that
day at .30 am, 10.30 am, 10.50 am, engaged all that time. | was not on phone. -

4 : :
Macarthur Primary School, Principal infformed me they had rung many ftimes
without making contact. Also lunchtime at 12.30 pm on the 29th November our line
dropped out while tatking.

) @ecember gth '
~ Carrington Youth Group. We were told that our lines were engaged at 8.30 am,
12.00 pm, 12.30 pm, when in fact they were not. 2,15 pm | rang 1100 and also
complained our phone was out of action. | rang on our Gold Phone,
| was told | would have to wait untii Monday moming to get any assistance. The
technician arrjved at 11.40 am. Phone replaced!!

December 27th

“Telecom found fault in fine.

J22a
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2
1990
Yasemin Sevik Turkish Women's Group, Complaints about Gold Phone not
working.
Janusry 6th

Porﬂand.ltaﬁgmyCampandgotanengagedslgnal.lhadonlyamstoﬂw
phone in my office. Office was locked.

January 13th |
' Rang 1100 and complained that a friend, Margaret, couid not get any anawer from

our phone. it never rang at the Camp as ! was in ali day. Operator told me no fault
shown at exchange. |

' @anuary 215t - - :
| Two customers report line engaged from 11.00 am till 12.30 pm. Telecom surface

i next day. They experience a funny noise on phone, also Bendigo faults 1100
! exchange have same noise. : ,

 January 20th |
| TeleomnoomeouttocheckGoIdPhonoandofﬂoaphone.I'wastoldlooaewlreln
' Gold Phone. Office phone is OK, no fault found.

Yooralla Children’s Home blasted us about Gold Phope not working. Not good for

children or stall. We again paid money back to customers saying money fsll
through. _

|
|
| Contacted 1100 at 11.00 am we were toid both phones would have to be checked
| by Portland technical staff, '

) . Portiand technician found no problem.

Monivae College, Mr. Hackett, said he tried to confirm studernt numbers on
Thursday 8th and had 1o wait for some time baefore getting through.

Two students repoted Gold Phone once again out. (1 have not listed when fixed.)

Eebruary 22nd
Complaint by Junior Principat that they had trouble contacting Camp to confirm
numbers and to organise activities. This was the week before.

Mildura High School said they had trouble contacting camp.
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: 1990, cont.

March 16th
: Complaints about customers unable to make contact. | rang Portland Exchange
and was told by technical staff no fault found.

Thomas Moore College, Marie Camp Co-ordinator tried 1o ring from M, Gambler to
toll of arrival. Could not get through. Constantly engaged.

April 12th ' .
| Ms Penny Besanco, Co-ordinator of Famity Group from Adelaide, sald constantly
| engaged. '

May Sth
| went into Portland and rang my phone to hear engaged signal. No person was at
the Camp. Comtacted 1100 and was told 1o walt tiil Monday for local technician to
Investigate.

| Aprii 16th
) . Jack from Melboume claims { never answer my phone.

|
|
| By this time | have started to wonder where to go. Monday at 1.40pm local
B tachnician arrives. No fault found.
|

Had been sick - worried about the bookings ete. Decided not to enter complaints.
At this time | was getting very tired.

| Tennison Colftage complained their Co-ordinator had tiied 10 make comtact with
) o Camp. We had not responded to phone.

Sofie Chanoff, Russian Scout Group, did not arrive on this day. | am led to believe
they had tried to make contact on many occasions thinking ! was never at the
Camp. This one cost approx. $1,400. it was a seli-catering camp for three days.

Frank Saulsbury co-ordinator said we ware engaged most of the week when he
tried to phone from Hamilton. '

September 10th
Monivae College found us engaged when trying to ting.

QOctober 23rd
Yambuk Primary School said it appeared we were always not at the camp.
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1990, cont.

. Camperdown Primary Schoof found us always engaged when trying to ring.

Gold Phone out again. Rang Portland. They came and fixed the same day - (that
was good of theml)

1 .
Brenton Smith, my son, could not get through to camp.

1991

At approx. 1.50 pm the phone dropped out when talking to a customer. No tone at
all. Waited for customer to ring back. She did not! | think she though | had hung
up on her. :

A Mr. Coyne compiained from Melboume engaged yesterday as well as today. Are
wa open for business or not! Also phone dropped out at 1.40 pm today.

Brenton Smith, my son, is geiting worrled about me and my phone. How do | keep
- going? is all he asks about. He had yst agaln engaged signal all day today. That
burring is getting us both down :

Margaret Beare said she rang many times today and | was sngaged.

‘gnggﬂ 16th

) | had two drop-outs today. One at 11.00 am and another at 2.45 pm. Also another
customer from Portland said we were engaged when we were not, Kris Berbartizt
had tried for some time.

| rang the Camp this afternoon and we were engaged. | decided not to ring Kke
this again. | was getting myself into a state!

1
Bill McBurr could not get through to Camp at 12 midday. Phone rang out.

January 22nd
Telecom found a fault, | am yet to know what they found. A Doreen rang at
11.00 am. The phone dropped out twice, one at 11.00 am, the other at 1.45

apptox.
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1991, cont.

Sri Lanka Christian Group, Mr. Ambrose said he tried to ring Camp but no anawer.

Four staff were on at this time as we were catering for 150 persons for four days.
No one heard the phone.

| remember thinking this day (in my diary} when is someone going to believe me! !
am getting frustrated! | again had yet another drop-out, at 3.30 pm.

Maggie from Melbourne said what am | doing on the phone all the time. She rings
often and can never get me.

February 4th
, . | broke my promise to myself, { phoned yet again from Portland and the line was
| engaged. This was at 11.00 am.

Mr. Bob Shaw, Junior Principal, said today he tried during last week four times to
ring the Camp (Monivae College).

Singles weekend. A group from Meibourne had a great time, except that bloody
Gold Phone was out. | had to let 34 persons use my office over this period o ring
in and out, '

Febryary 12th _
Ms Karen Gladmen also rang from Portland and said the Camp was engaged at
11.00 am. | was in the kitchen at this time doing moming tea for Hamilton High
School,

1
) i Things seem to be getting worse. | again ring Hamilton Exchange to ask them to
send a technician out from Portland. | had another drop-out. Technical staff cannot

find fauttt ity

b
Engaged complaint by customer at 11.00 am on the 18th, and again from John
Fabics, Melbourne, that he tried to ring from 3.00 pm to 3.30 pm.

1

Circus time had arrived. Another type of complaint had started. Two rings then
nothing, then one ring then nothing. | did not list the times this day.

Football Club, Warmambool South, had triad to make contact ail day and night. No
answer on the phone. | was home all weekend.
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1991, cont.

Mr. Watson from Melboume had tried to make contact with the Camp at least five
times. He had rung the Camping Assoclation in Melbourne to see If he had the
fight number. { have not heard from this chap since.

Would y;:u believe this. Four drop-outs today: 1.50 pm, 2.55 pm, 4.40 pm,
4.45 pm

5

Complained to Hamifton Exchange about these drop-outs. They sent yet again
another Portland technical man and again he found nothing.

‘!s:ﬁb_‘-’-ﬂ_ih ‘

) " Gold Phone is reported 1o (Bendigo) by myself. It has a buring sound and nothing
elge. ! am told a technical unit cannot come out till Monday, 1st April.
Is it April Fool’s Day!ll

Portland technicians came out today. They find nothing and | have this feeting they
think | am imagining these problems, or is it they know we have a problem - but
where?

Hadaﬂghlwithmypaﬂnerover%yshodbdnotrecordmeﬁmeofadmp-om
Poor woman! :

Delacombe Community House came for a week. The organiger said they tried to
make contact from Ballarat on quite a fow occasions but we never answered the.
phone. (Mydiaryinwords,‘SoWhai')lhmstanodtonowﬂvewnhmisproNem.

Maggie from Mslboume says "Why, Big Shot? You usually get things fixed, Get that

bloody phone company to do something with your phonel® She had once again
been trying to ring me during the past week without success! What's newl!

| have started to crack, | think! In my diary | have written “Where are all the phone
calis? I'm told all the time ‘Busy, busy, busy!” Where or who do i tum to?"

| again rang from town outside the Chicken Bar. Engaged at 11.00am and there
was no one at the Camp. | had come in to see friends.

My phone was dead when trying to fing out. | rang Hamilton Exchange to get
Porttand technicians out to the Camp. Fixed in Portland. Did nct come out.
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| have written obscenities in my diary. Could not get aut on the phone at
1.30 pm. | again rang a Ms Robin—— at Hamilton and just about cried on the
phone. Get a technical man that knows something about phones. ,

Mr. Mick Mormow Camp Co-ordinator from Portland Tech., tells me | don’t answer

my phone. Also | seem to always be busy. Late in the aftemoon ) hear a funny
noise oh the phone.

June 10th ,
| have entered in my diary constant complaints from Melboume. No names, just in
brackets (SO MANY TIMES).

Obscenities yet again entered in my dilary about Telecom over the three pages of
) . thesadays ! feel at my lowest abb in many a year.

While typing these extracts from my diaries | feel so angry, so
Sad that an Australlan Utility could be so heartiess. | am today
(Sunday, 26th May, 1993) wondering how | have pulled
through all this,

Portland technicians say they have sent report to the exchange for further
progress.

Maggie complained to Telecom that phone is crook.

June 26th, 27th, 28th
. Engaged.............Engaged............Engaged.......... i
)

[}
TELECOM HAVE FOUND FAULT IN EXCHANGE!!

Margaret of the 1100 Bendigo Exchange heard the funny noise on the phone, a
burring two days prior, yet no record of this. How can this be so?

A Mrs Ferguson from a Melboume Group tried to fing all fast weekend, We
seemed to be engaged most of the time. | have not heard from this Group againi! {
WONDER WHYI!
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18091, cont.

July 18th

Lutheran Church group tried to ring yesterday. Dead phone. This group were from
Hamilton,

Portland technlcians came out today and replaced our phone.

Had another fight with my partner, Katen, Why didn't she noﬁcemetimaoﬂoday‘s'

‘drop-out! "What for," she says, "no one listens anyway!”

Technician from Portiand tells us they checked our jine on the 5th August and
found no fault.

| hava just a time entered In my diary of 6.50 pm. | think this was a drop-out,
although | am not sure. Karen, my partner, and | have agreednotmﬁghtovoftha
times of our telephone faults. it is getting us both down.

Tennison College, Mt.Gambier, tells me they have rung many times without making
contact. 1 do not fike to ask now what problem as | am starting to think people are
seeing us as nutsiit

h
Portland technicians tell us a 1100 fautt had been lodged yestmday at Bendigo, but
they had found no fault. :

October 13th

| am told by a Single Club in Hartwell that they'heard a recorded voice saying this
number (055) 287267) which is the Camp number, was not connected | reported
this 1o Portiand and Hamilton exchanges. They found nothing.

D @bctober 24th

Robert Palmer, Camp Co-ordinator from Heywood Primary School, said he heard a
recorded message on our phone - a repeated voice, as he rang three times, that

- we were not connected (055 267267). | reported this to Hamiiton Exchange and
they found nothing!!

Glanthomson Primary School Principal complains that he tried all day the previous
Sunday to make contact with the Camp - to no avall, | hava entered in my tiiary
"What Nowl!"

November 7th

Talbot Primary School, the Camp Co-ordinator in passing said she had tried on a
particular day to ring us at Cape Bridgewater, but we never seemed to answer the
phone. | again have an entry in my diary apart from the compiaint, “Christ All
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1991, cont.

Robert Palmer again heard a recorded voice that (055 267267) was not connected
agaln._three times. He then rang 1100 and they say they found nothing. -

Mrs G. Crittenden from Haddon & District Community House, informed me today
that she had tried just before this conversation to ring the Camp and had received
& recorded message that we were not connected. She rang 1100 and they sald
there was no fault to be found. She then rang straight through.

Mre G. Crittenden from the Haddon Community House yet again expetienced a
repeated voice on a recording that (055 267267) was not connected.

) . | contacted the Hamilton Exchange and conveyed my views to a lady. { was not too
polite to her.

St.Johns Ambulance Social Club tried to ring twice and got the same message -
that we were not connecled.

Karen, my partner, and | have another fight over another drop-out onthephone
She thinks 3.20pm-3.30 pm, what the hell is going on!! Two persons start to argue
over a bloody phone service!l _

Mrs Johnston - | am not sure where from, but it is fisted n my diary - sent
brochures to Ringwood Lutheran School and when she rang us back she heard &
recorded voice that (055 267267) was not connected - twice in a row..

December 23rd
We have two more drop-outs at 11.15 am, and 1.20 pm, and also a funny buming
) . at 11,00 when we dialled out.

Decomber 31st
Maggie from Melbourne rang to wish me a Happy New Year. Again she said we
seemed to be engaged a lot. Why the hell can't | do something about itiH

1992

: Painters Group from Meloourne amived. One artist lady said she had tried for at
i least three hours the week before to make contact, and finally gave up.

Today, Karen found me crying. | was finally understanding what my business was
suffering. It may have been what that artist had said. She gave up ringing in the
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16982, oont.

end. | knew now why our advertisements, promotions, had not borme frult. | was
losing my partner as well and oou!ddonothing to stop this roller coaster.

Telecom had found ancther victim. How harsh is that statement, but how true to life

those words arel

Ballarat Community Group East, amived, anddtrhgthlsdaylhadanoiherdrop—
ot at 3.15pm, and another at 3.40pm,

! rang Hamilton Exchange to inform them that we had another fault on our line. |
was not contacted by the Portland Exchange to verify.

) ‘ Haddon Community Group leave. | am assured by Mrs Crittenden she reported

both times to 1100 that a recorded voice was heard, and the Bendigo 1100 had
not reported anything to me on this complaint.

Eebruary 14th

A Mrs Kempton complains about us not answaring our phone when she rang so
many times during this week. | explained we had a telephone problem, but got the
feeling that she thought we were telling a lle. We never heard from her again.

Surprising 7711

A relieving Camp Co-ordinater from Hamilton High School iforms us (What's
newl!) that he had not been able to make contact eary last week. It appeared the
phone was engaged.

March gth
) @

Peter Turner from the Australian Soclal Centre, Hartwell, rang to tell me he had
tried to make a booking for his Single Club. He had heard a recorded voice that
we (055 267267) was not connected. He tried three times in all to make a
connection. He rang 1100 and they got him through, yet they never reported this
fault to Melboume.

March 13th

| have again written obscene comments in my diary. Yet another recorded
complaint. } have no namae to this complaint.

March 16th

Mrs Vander Savill, Histotian from Heywood, had twelve guests at her museum
looking for accommodation. She rang the camp this day and heard a repeated
recording that (055 267267) was not connacted. She tried again and the same

thing was heard again. She later has explained that she thought | must have run

foul of Telecom and not paid my phone account. | then understood, as | have
before, what effact this recording and the bad sarvice must be doing to ny
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Portiand technicians find a fauit in my phone. They teli me on file that that was the
trouble. { stilf have this documentation, .

March 17th

You had better believe it! Telecom today informed me they have found a
network problem and this s what was causing the recorded messages.

Yesterday | asked how come it was my phone. | have yet to have an answer to this
question. .

Two English backpackers had rung from Alice Springs today to inform me that due
to a cyclone they would be late amiving by bus in Melboume. They informed me
they had heard a recorded message that (055 267267) was not connected. As they
were new to Austrafia they had wondered if we were, in fact, here at alifl! Karen
and | both wondered f we were thers, or here, and | still do wonder i | am ail
herelll

These backpackers rang an operator who fkewise got the same recorded
message, 80 the Telecom operator rang Melbourne, who likewise got the same
message. How couid this be so? It was fixed three days ago - or was it! Well, we
finally made contact and this coupls knew they wouild have & bed when they
arrived in Victoria.

Portland Tech. arrives again, and once again Mr Mick Morrow asked whether we
were still having trouble with our phones. Knowing why i still asked him why, and
he had had trouble making contact with me during the last week. ,

March 25th

Backpackers anived at the Greyhound Bus Depot in Melbourne. they rang Karen to
find out information. You guessed it - a racorded message that (055-267267) is not
connected. THEY TRIED THREE TIMES and then rang a faults operation at 1100,
who likewise rang and heard the message - another Telecom employee actually
heard it. } am led to believe that she rang again and got the very patient English

tourists a connection. They have arrived in Victoriall

1100 from Melbourne must have contacted Portland Exchange as the technicians
came out yet again - to no avail. No faults found.

We decidad to enter all fault calis on our year planner above the phone as they
started 1o get a lot worse.
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1992, cont.

As this document has been taken from my diary records all other records of drop-outs,
complaints etc. have been entered on my Year Planner.

| have letters on recod of two individual people - one a school teacher and one an
Australian social club, both complaining that the many times they have tried
unsuccessfully to contact us indicates, in their estimation, that our business in foiding up.
Reading these two letters | realize that | am folding up toolt

“Telecom have a record of these numbered faults from April 1o September, including drop-
outs, constant engaged signal reports, dead phone, complaints that we do not answer our
phone. The total number is 56.

We hava letters from Clubs, Schools, Church groups, and private persons, who are aware
of these faults.

)

,ha\fe two letters from Telecom management stating that my phone service from
September 1992 Is now up to Network Standard. R was on thess two documents that {
allowed myself to be put in a position where | had to take lesser compensation than that |
had shown Telecom | had really lost, not only in a monetary sense but in the future

goodwill of my business.

On 13th December | was Jed 1o believe my troubles were over as | had tatks with the
Victorian and Tasmanian General Manager, Commercial Division, Rosanne Pittard, and

was given this assurity.

It matterad not that | told her | would be paying out my partner, Karen Gladmen, becauss
she had weeks before been close 1o a nervous breakdown. This lady had come in to the
business with a financial figure close to that which | had received from Telecom as a
compensation payment, If Karen had not injected this money into the business when she
did thers would have been no business today.

iacceptedthis lesser value for the sake of decency. After all, | could bulld on a half
b iness now that my phones were fixed!

The health of a human being that had helped me was my priority. | could after all build on. -

Welcome to the real Telecom World of deception and liesl!!H!

| did not start entering anything into my diary until December 30th, when 1t all started
again!

No sooner had | started 1o advertise, send out literature, that these troubles | had thought
were behind me commenced yet again. Befieve it or not, by 4th January | had broken
down and weptt! .

or 3
At 1.30 am, 10.45 am the phone rang just twice - just as before, then nothing.
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January 4th
As entered in my diary, drop-out at 6.30 pm, 6.35 pm, Just the two rings (What
Nowll). John said we were engaged at 9.00 pm yesterday. | cannot remember any
phone calls in the moming at that time. '

danuary §th

Three times today the phone rang - just the twice - then nothing. 11.30am,
11.56am, 12.00pm. '

January sth
We are told we were busy at lunchtime on our phone. It had registered engaged.
First phone call was at 4.15 - 4.18 pm, '

h -
‘ Rob said he had tried to ring us but we were engaged. | had only two quick phone
calls.

January 13th -
Two more rings again then nothing. The Viethamese Socisty complained that the
Gold Phone is out again.

Janyary 14th
Rang 1100 told them the Gold Phone is out again and to check our knes. Nothing
found. '

dJanuary 20th : | '
Mr Johnston of (03) 456 827 - did we know we had a dead line? He said he would
ring back later to enquire about prices etc. for a future Camp. He did not ring back.

Two rings then nothing. { never mentioned the time.

Mrs Sheppard from Mt. Gambier High School mentioned only in conversation that
she thinks she had trouble making contact with me last year.
Our phone drops out again at 11.30 am.

Eebruary 5th
-t rang the Werribae Outreach Centre to see how many would be amiving next
week. | was toid they had tried to ring me for the last five days and we never
answered our phone. They had to cancsl because of a poor response in
membership. | spoke with a Mrs Elsie Teer who later sent me a copy in writing of
her frustration in trying to make contact with the Camp.

Eebruary 8th
Our phone drops out again at 11.30am.
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1963, cont.

Ourphomrlngsjustthetw!ceandmennoﬂmg.ltlsdeﬁrutalynotahoaxeall

;y:leresomeone hangs up. | have had enough of this after all the promises from
ecom. _

Eebruary 18th

Again, ancther ring then nothing at 11.30. | rang Austel and complained. | also
spoke with Rosanne Pittard and got NO WHERE! At 4.30 yet another drop-out
Deadline. '

.
Birchip Community Group complained Goki Phone is not working. Rather annoyed,
| rang 1100 to get Portland to act.

3 : .
f Still no Gold Phone. Had a ring twice at 11.00 am and another at 2.45 - just the

two rings then nothing. -

Eabruary 2th

Haddon Community House rang me to confirm a booking for September this year,
but could not get through. A Mrs C. Lindsey rang 1100 from the Centre she warked
at to get through. The 1100 operator rang Meiboume Telecom Head Office
Commercial, and a Telecom techniclan, Mr Ray Morris, also could not get through
to Camp. _

He then rang Portland Exchange and the technical unit there apparently put the
Camp onto another two separate lines. | am thinking by now ‘is this really
Austrafia! | am losing my business through no fault of my own. | have already lost
my partner. No one ssams to be able to get through to the Camp at will - and no
bastard is listening!!

5!

Ihaveanothartwomoredmp—outs.Ihavenotpmmeﬂmesdwn.icannmblanw
Karen this time. She is not here. | fes! so alone. -

26
Birchip Community Group leaves. ! ring Telecom to check Gold Phone again! i’s
on the bloody blink againtit! | am now taking tablets to quieten myself down. 1
have started to drink Scotch to sleep. | feef so isolated.

March 4th ' '

More obscene notes made about Telecom today! yet another drop-out at
11.45 am,

March 5th

1 am told by a Singles Club customer that he has tried to make contact all
yesterday, and asked if we didn't answer our phone. | have now started a Single
Club with my 008 number 1o ry and.get extra revenue into the Camp.
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1963, cont.

{ have started to advertise in local papers around the country areas as well as
Melbourne. This chap must have read one of our ads. '

Mrs Lindsey from the Haddon Community House informs me today she has once
again found it difficult to make contact with us. Ballarat seems to be a bad area.
Last week | had a funny call from a chap saying he had aiso tried to0 make contact,
and why waste his time in ringing ¥ we didn't answer our phones.

March 8th -
Two more drop-outs today - 1.45pm, 2.20pm.

Again another two drop-outs - 1.58pm, 2.20pm.

g

Telecom complaints.

Mareh 14th
Had letter from Mr Brenton Smith, my son. He had Wied to make contact on March
13th approx. 20 times. He received a recorded message that this number was not
connected, and a dead phone the other times. As he is my son he was reluctant to
issue this statement. | have the utmost faith in my son's imegrity. He knows the
pressure this Glant of a Beast Telecom has put me under!l}

|
|
|
!
! Another drop-out today. Rang 1100 and complained. Then rang Melboume Office

:

‘ ~ One ring was reported today. This Is a change from he other days. Peter Tumer
S from Hartwell, said we were engaged at 2.25 pm and 250 pm. | had & call in the
‘ - early afternoon, not at those times. Peter said we never answered our phone in the
‘ evening either. '

\

d ‘ Hamilton High School Camp Co-ordinator, Tony Speed, heard funny noises on our

_ phone today. This-has often happened of late. He also stated he had tried to make

| contact early in March - 1st to 5th - and got a dead line. Had he not known of our

. problems over these years he would have gone elsewhere to book a School
| Camp. {{!1}) How many camps have | truly lost this way?111l}

March 29th -
| Mrs Brenda White from Wallacdale tried to ring the Camp today; she had to get the
help of 1100 operator as he could only hear a dead line, on four occasions. The
| operator also heard this dead line and reported it to Maelboume Network.
| have documents of this fact.

Aoril 1st
| picked up the phone this moming and got a busy fone from the phone, at
10.14 am. | asked myself whether | was going nuts|
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1993, cont,

Apri) 2nd

A Mrs Connie Hancock tried to ring the Camp from 5.30 pm till 6.30 pm, and got
an engaged signal. She then rang again from 7.30 onwards and tried well into the
evening only to have to ring 1100. They explained that because of the type of
exchange | am hooked up to the operator cannot tell if we are engaged or not, or
whether there is a fault. Mrs. Hancock rang Saturday morning and got through.
She informed me she would have cancelled her booking had she not got through.
Again, | ask Telecom how many customers have | lost over these past four and half
years|!!

rif 2nd
Jenny Philips tried to ring her husband twice from the Camp this evening only to
get other voices on the phone. She then rang from the Gold Phone. How lucky

) was she this time it was working. | have letters from both these ladies to confrm
. their story.

April 12th
1 have another fault with a ring out at 11.15 am, and algo two letters written by two
paople informing that they had tried to make contact with the Camp.

One lady stated that this number is not connected. Message was heard as well as
a constant engaged signal.

Both my numbers 008 and 055 numbers were hard to make contact with the
Camp. This chap, Robert Walker, has a coach and last year brought a group of
single over forties down from Melbourne so he knew | was in business,

| have again two letters from both parties to verify their story.

L
Received a letter from a Sister (a Nun) Karon Donnellon R.S.M., from (oretto
) . College in Ballarat today. She informs me she had tried in early March to ring me
only to get a dead line. She even staggered the calls over a few days but it stit did
not work. It was by my contact that we leamt of this complaint.

Aptll 15th
i am not sleeping at nights. My phone calls to other members of C.O.T. are now
regular. After all, where can | get support. | have rung Austel, Telecom, and no one
seems to want to know the truth - that there is a network problem somewhere.

April 19th
Children’s Hospital, Melbourne, came in today. Firstly, by 11.08 am | have already
had another drop-out. } hear a strange noise - or is it me - am | going crazylii
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1893, cont.

rit

Gold Phone is still out of service, | rang 1100 three days ago. Two children came
to me asking if they could use my office phone as the Gold Phone was not
working. | suggested they use the phone by the window - meaning my Fax phone -
as we do not use the 005 267267 phone to ring out on 80 as not to congest the
incoming calls!! - when we receive themt!

The children thought | meant the kitchen window and picked up the 055 267267

phone. it was as dead as it could be. Twp nurses came over and they also. tried
this phone. Dead for sure.

They were not angry at me, but they are reluctant to come back to Bridgewater
unless we can guarantee our phones.

) @ aprizist
| had another drop-out today. | succumbed to weeping, and at 48 years of age |
am not proud of this. | had another two complaints from customers re Single Club,
that we don't answer our phone.

April 26th
Prahran Secondary School came in. They complained very nicely that the Goid
Phone is out. it is fixed Tuesday afternoon.

t rang Moores, Saolicitors, to ask about overdue account. My phone went dead on
three occasions. The line just dropped out. | thought it happened three times. My
bill report has it that Telecom charged me for all four connections.

| have a letter from Moores to confirms this statement.

May 2nd _
’ . Had two more drop-outs today, 10.30 am and 11,40 am. Phone rang just the twice
both times.

May 5th .
Rang Dr Burnard today and spoke with his secretary. That is, | tried! The phone
dropped out three times whils trying to dial. | have a letter from his secretary to
confirm what happened.

May 6th
Rang Portland Travel to make a booking for Brisbane fiight. | was told the sales
person would ring back later, At 2.10 pm both Margaret a staff member and | were
in the kitchen and heard just the one ring. As usual we were unable to make a
dash for the phone. '

Ten minutes later the salesman from Portland, Mr. Ray Barker, re-rang our number
to inform us he had tried to ring us before at 2.10 pm and the phone had rnung

thres times - then nothing.
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1993, cont.

Bingo! More proof that | am not going nuts - 1 think!

| have a letter from the travel centre to confirm this attempted call, as well as a
tetter from Margaret of my staff.

May 14th
{ rang the Camp from Melboume and could not get through to the Camp at
9.30 am. The phone just rang out. When | did get through Mr Kevin Tumer said he
had not used the phone that moming at that time. He also added he made a
phone call to a Steel Manufacturer in Heywood on Tuesday 27th April at approx.
11.23 am with the phone cutting out this day as well. .

This has been confirmed by Westvic Steels as comecl. Mr Tumer has written a
) o declaration confirming what appears here.

May 18th
Again one ring then nothing, 11.10 am.

May 20th
On arrival back from talks with Telecom | have a very bad day. Is this really

happening!

9.15am, 1.30am, just two rings then nothing. | grab the phone on both occasions
to find no sound. At 9.40am, 11.06am t have two drop-outs, one is to Mr Blount's
office. | spoke with his secretary and the phone rang out again. She has not
confirmed this yet.

These 17 pages may not have the same impact as what has really taken place here at
Cape Bridgewater. My health has suffered to the point where ! now tun to the phone. | am
jumpy and tired. .

] @ | have lost a partner through all this saga and still this Beast of a Giant TELECOM refuses
1o listen and accept the reality of what they have done to so many people in this country. |
am lost for words at their biatant denial of the true facts of many a problem they have
been confronted with from past customers. -

A government department must look at their past crimes. | a private individual had gone
about in the manner Telecom has adopted of concealing all their blunders, that drivate
individual would be facing a Court of Law.

This record was finished on May 20th.
Since that date Telecom has admitted abnormalities in my telephone system, and aiso

have admitted knowing that their tracing equipment has detected nine actual faults in one
particular day! - being June 1stt

Further, during the preparation of this document several attempts were necessary betore
success in Faxing the draft material to me for checking.




- AMr. Black of 2/52 Hartwood St., East Kew, tried also this moming to make

contact. On calling 008 816 522 he recelved several imes a message that
this number is not connected. His exact words | have on file: “it appears it s
very hard to contact your place of business from your advertisements®.

time. it ‘appeared our phone rang out as though we were not in office,
although we were, This has been reported 1o Network investigation,

Baltarat range. A customer got a ring out at 10.30 am. Cheryl Lang, | asked
her to send this information to me. She did not. Another customer lost.

10.30 a customer 03-859-4786 heard three repeat messages that we were
not connected. This was also mentioned to Network Investigation. Their
testing equipment has yet to tell us anything, or so Telecom tell me.

One ring then nothing at approx. 10.30. didnt clock the exact time, but
reported to Network the faulit.

Telecom rang, 0173. they Tried to ring twice only to get a piercing sound on
the line. This is the early Reminder Call Section of Telecom. They later sent
a fax (| have this copy) to say there was no Early Reminder Cafl on their

. records, yet | had been charged for this on my bill. This is why 1 contacted

0173 to clarily this overchargs. (Is it any wonder | am not completely mad
by nowt) { have now evidence of so many overchargings on my bills | am
not certain on which front to tackle Telecom.

Telephone fauits for now.

4-10 pm One ring then nothing, ine dead.
20.13 L} L - ] L]
10_20 ] ] ] L] L]

| have been asked by Network to keep records of fauits on their chant. |
already do. Anyway, we have another fault come up on my 008 number at
10.30am. | pick up the phone and no pips, nothing just silence. Dead line.
could aiso have been local call as no pips. :

11.10, 11,20 and 11.27 am Two rings on my fax, then nothing. Al 4.35pm
two rings then nothing. What the heil am | going to do. This is crazy stuff!

1.20pm two rings then nothing. A dead line. this was on my fax phone. AT
4.15pm one ring then nothing.

| have reported all these faults to Telecom Network, and this so-called
testing equipment is not telling us anything.

Lo and behold, while talking to John MacMahon, General Manager, Austel,
Consumer Affairs, my Incoming line rang - not once, not twice then nothing,
but six separate times, all in a row. HOW ABOUT THAT! it took from 4.15 to
4.22pm 1o finally stop. Each time | picked up the receiver there was a dead
line. Again, Telecom have not responded to questions of how come.

v -

| have decided to add another few months to the continuing saga of my
telecommunication problems. Today | received a letier from Telecom management,

SL 2R
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- 7.10pm a singles club enquiry. Cheryl said she tried to ring at approx. this




June 13th -

Two rings at 10.04 am then dead line - two rings at 10.08 then dead line!! A faint
noise on my fax iine at 10.08. Spoke to Melbourne Commercial and asked for
Rosanne Pittard, General Manager, Vic/Tas Telecom Commerclal remarks about
these fauits. (She did not get back to me.) What's newt

June 16th

One ring then dead line at approx. 10 am. | have not put exact time on the wall
planner. Again, at 11.06 one ring then dead fine. Looking at the wall planner on the

. 2143

17th June | have Margaret saying two rings then nothing. She is employed by me. -

Times are 11.04 and 11.09. | am not sure what faulls she experienced, however
they are listed. } have also a fault listed at 4.00 pm. Two rings then nothing.

| have started to ask people who ring the Camp now, have they at any time

experienced any faults at all, while trying to make a connection hers at Cape
Bridgewater,

Quite a few dclients from Ballarat, and the South Australian area of Mt, Gambier

have said | was sngaged a lot.
Pat Maloney from Mt. Gambier, after talking to me about a Singles Weekend said
before she spoke to me th my fine rang out as though { was not home a couple of
days ago. { have been at the Camp, or a staff member has, during this fime, with
no nhon-attendance. ‘

This Is not the first time people have said this about my phones when 1 know |
have been in attendance. It is all very well for me to write thase faults down. | have
knowledge of them and experience them myself, therefore, | can log them. But
once agaln, as in the past { am hearing from others that the engaged signa! or ring
out tone as if | have not answered my phone could be another prominent fault as
well. How am 1 ever going to judge this slong with the others unfess | ask the
incoming callers whether they dialled before they actually got through. How in the
bloody hell does Telecom think this can go on forl

| will mention this to the Senate Enquiry. A Porland technician spoke to me
yesterday. There are faults in the senvice in this locafity. At isast t find there are
some Telecom employses who are human. Hearing this has taken so much strain
of me from just trying to cope. | am so worried for all the C.0.T. members, to think
we are all still fighting this ‘animal’.

it has been suggested to me by an accountant that if { was to add up all the letters
that | have received from customers that found it difficult to ring here at Cape
Bridgewater, and add a minimum of six persons for every letter received | have 32
letters), add the average Camp fee, and an estimate Is reached of what wold be a
minimum [ost in revenue only. | have come up with $260,000 over a four year
period! this does not take into account flow-ons and a depreciation of Camp
facilities, whersby | have not had this income to upgrade, thus allowing me to be
on part with my direct competitor. And again, this does not take into account the

last six months, as well as the stress in trying to run a business haif biind. And

427




- 18thJune A clear week at last, auhoughlbelievetwomghtaagomytaxcadmt

recoive a fax. Cannot be sure,

10.12am Two rings today then nothlng dead line
10.18am "

Also at 11am a Julian Cross from the 60 Minutes Team tried to ring me
yasterday at ttam and heard a repeated message that we were not
connected. He then tried my other number and was told by Telecom that

theﬂnaslnmisareaamcongested.heu'iedfaowrhalfanhourto&mkea
connaction. Heandedupgelﬂngaoomecﬁmvtattwﬂoow And |
am not yet crazy, | THINKI

{60 Minutes have this report also) | might break the patiem of faults here.
On 3rd of this month | met with Telecam Network here at Cape Bridgewater.

| will not go over issues raisad, but | was not polite to the tachnicians, yet |

understand they are only trying to do a job., My stress levet is not good and
| think the network Support Group wete glad 10 feave after they could see
for themselves what | have put up with these past five years. However, with
their haste to leave one of the chaps left a briefcase behind. And | ended
up looking inside. The rest is history where Austel is concemed. These
documents which were in this briefcase clearty show Telecom had been

. misleading me about many of my faults for years. So this is the reason for

this continued struggle to sell-monitor my telecommunications faults,

| had regular contact now with this Telecom Support Group and much of
my complaints regarding ringouts, dropouts, engaged signals and dead
fines are, for now, being taken over by Network. WRONG, | rang up a Mr
Dave Stockdale so many times with faults over the next two weeks | lost
count. { am yet to get any real clarified reason for those Telecom equipment
test resuits | have up asking why.

Enter July, with Mr. Stockdale informing me there are no more faults to be
found, and that things seem to be OK. Stupid as the reader might think |
am, | hoped - not believed - that what Telecom was telling me was true. |
tried to talk myself into trusting, as | had started to lose falth once again. |
even wrote letters to Telecom management telling them | belisved my
communication problems were over. | had, in fact, willed myself to beliove
this. WHY, to hang in there and not be a Telecom Casualty. There are s0
many business people in Australia who have lost all, due to Telecom’s
misleading and deceptive conduct,

4.18pm one ring then nothing. yout guessad it, dead line,

approx.4.24pm . .

Sunday, yesterday, | was talking once again to a SIngles Club person who
was to coms next weekend, Phil from Kew. He believes he had also tried to
ring on my 008 number and could not get a connaction the week before.
He finally got through after about three or four tries.

Things seem 1o be a litle better as far as my phone is concerned. Those
two rings then nothing. But what Is starting to be apparent is that people
are not getting through on my lines, so | am unable to register a fault, !
have started to ask myselt whether this has also been a major fault -
customers balieving | am not at my business, when | am.

‘had just one drop out today at 2.45pm.

32
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18th Juty

1 don't think ! am so stressed out now. | am taking this whole saga in my

stride.
Agaln, just the one fault today at 1.20pm. No ring sound.

Warmambool Standard complained they tried to ring me only to get a

recorded message, | forwarded this complaint to Telecom Network, Mr.
Dave Stockdale, He convinced the Warmambool Standard reporter that he
had pressed the wrong number. Befors | originally spoke to Mr. Stockdale !
first asked the young reporter, Steven, if he could have dialied incorrectly.
He believed not. Yet five minutes with a Telecom Network Support Tech,
and he changed his tune.

No, not again! This is not really what { have written to Mr, lan Campbel,
Telecom Commerciali General Manager, that ) think my phones are working
OK. | now know without any further misunderstanding that | had wanted to
seftle with Telecom and told them { was happy now with their service. How
stupid - an innocent. At 49 years of age | have fooled myseif to believe.!
Two more compilaints!

12,05, two rings then nothing. Also | picked up the phone and it was dead -

first try. ! did not monitor this fault at the approximate time.

Sunday, Isn't this the day of rest. Bullshit! 9.20am-9.35am all of the same.
Why in the bloody hell is this Network picking up these faults with this test
equipment.

Truly, a whole month, and | am not making this up - NO FAULTS!
NO FAULTS! | am not writing just to highlight these faults alone.

| had a telephone call from a Ms. Magraw from Horsham. She had spoken
10 me about a possible weekend at the Camp. She was on the phone, she
believes, for about 10 minutes. She has made it 15 minutes and faxed this
Information off to Senator Boswell of the time span. She rang at 4.15pm.

7.03pm A Graham Schorer rang and said my phone had been engaged all
late afternoon. A Mrs. Espinoza from Doncaster said fikewise. She had been
trying to ring me all aftenoon, but to no avall. Engaged, engaged,
engaged!! | rang my past friend, Telecom Network. Mr. David Stockdale at
first when { rang him said we, Mrs. MaGraw, were on the phone for 2 hours
and 40 minutes. Bullshit! and that is fact. { said Bulishitt Check your bicody
testing squipment!

" BINGON For the first time Mr. Stockdale agreed there was, in fact, a fault

found on my fine. In fact, my line had been jammed for two and a half
hours. How come? Well, | was told by Mr. Stockdale that it was the test
equipment that failed. But sure enough, my lines for the very first time | had
proof. Well, not exactly, because ) also have coples of Telecom internal
documents that clearly show MY fine is known to have faults for at least five
years.

Anyway, | am not finished with July 17th 1983. After having to admit Mr.

Stockdale found a fault, | now ask myself, and put #t to the reader of this

K7
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ust 25th

| have decided today to continue writing known telecommunication fault reports
associated with this business.

| had hoped at the end of May this year that my communication faults had been
rectified by Telecom. (THEY HAVE NOT), hence my continuation from where 1 left
off in May. As These known faults are taken from my year planner which | have
marked when complaints were noticed,

| again make it clear to the reader, all that ! have said in these exiracts are known

incoming and outgoing telephone problems experienced either by staff, myself, or
customers.

All that | have said over the past years about these communication faults here at
Cape Bridgewater are fact, not fiction as Telecom has made out on many
occasions. | will even go a step further and offer myseif and these allegations to a

. Senate Enquiry or scrutiny by way of a polygraph test, whichever the cass may be.
Telecom will have NO FOUNDATION,

| have three difterent times monitored on this day, but no description of the type of
fault. 10.00 am, 10.07 am, 1 think these particular faults were (two rings then dead
line). At 4.30 pm ! have (two rings then dead line).

Went to Melbourne today to a meeting with Telecom and Austel, More of the same.
Denials that we have a communication probiem. Margaret, a staff member at the
camp said she experienced a two-ring situation while ! was away twice on two
separate occasions. However, she did not monitor the times, only that they were
early morning.

So now ws go back to May 27th.

. My fax line has played up again. A short ring then nothing at 10.30 am. | am sure

my fax is not working as Telecom has not confinmed any outcome yet of my
questions to them on this matter.

| guess | am experiencing a lot from Telecom. The only response | have had
regarding any information which is of value has come from my local technicians
here in Portland. | stifl cannot believe at times that | along without other members
of C.0.T. have actually suffered in this way. And alt we have ever wanted from
Telacom is the truth about a telephone service. We have made it dlear 1o Austel to
the Minister for Communication, Mr. David Bedall, that we do not want to hurt

Telecom with these allegations. They are fact, all we have ever wanted is to stop
Telecom from hurting us and our businesses,

A Mr. John Gibbs, Manager of Bentieigh Bus Lines today tried to ring from 11.00
am to 11.40 am. We appearad to be engaged during this ime. | spoke on the
phone for approximately 10 minutes at 11.00 am. Telecom has a monitor on this

fine. This faull was lodged as fact. 3 2 2
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May 27th

| cannot be sure, but after talking to ancther Ballarat lady re Singles club it is
apparent that the 053 area is whers | am fosing much of my business.

Mrs. Lyndsey and friends have tatked about their Community House Co-ordinators
(Haddon) who have at different times over a two-year period had extreme difficulty
in making a telecommunications contact with my camp. | have two diffsrent letters
from two of these co-ordinators, one person having experienced many times over a
threa-month period in 1991 repeated voice announcements that my number was
not connacted. it was only luck that | had sent out circulars about my camp to the

Haddon Community Centre week before that made Mrs. Crittenden check with
1100.

The fact that other co-ordinators knew of my telecommunication faults was only the
reason | ended up with their patronage. Mrs. Lyndsey, however, has continued to
experienca these communication faults as late as March of this year, when trving to
confirm a group booking for a club. Haddon Centre have over a threa year period
@ been down to Cape Bridgewater on three separate occasions. It is just as wail they
know of these problems, otherwise this would have been three separate bookings
lost. For reference only, | have vaiued the revenue ) received from these three
camps over this period and flow-on by word of mouth hookings, approximately
$11,000. One does not have to be much of a mathematician to valueé what the
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp has lost in revenue associated with iost phone
calls and flow-ons. So, we ook forward not backwards, and hope what | write in
way of evidence can be of assistance at either a Senate heasing or in a book,
which | feel must be written to show the peopie of Australia what a telephone
dependant business goes through if they have a service not fit for the purpose.

10.3C a customer 03 859 4786 heard thres repeat messages that we were not

connected. This was also mentioned to Network Investigation. Their testing
equipment has yet to tell us anything, or so Telecom tells me.
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June 8th

June 8th

10th June

A Mr. Black of 2/52 Hartwood St., East Kew, tried also this moming to make
contact. On calling 008 816 522 he recaived several times a message that
this number is not connected. His exact words | have on file: "t appears itis
very hard to contact your place of business from your advertisements”.

7.10pm a singles club enquiry. Cheryl said she triad to ring at approx. this
ﬁma.ltappaaredourphonerangmnasmoughwawerenotindﬁca.
aithough we were. This has been reported 1o Network investigation.

Baitarat range. A customer got a ring out at 10.30 am. Cheryl Lang, | asked
her to send this information to me. She did not. Another customer lost.

10.30 a customer 03-859-4786 heard three repeat messages that we were
not connected. This was also mentioned to Network investigation. Their
testing equipment has yet 1o tell us anything, or so Telacom tell me.

One ring then nothing at approx. 10.30. didn‘t clock the exact time, but
reported to Network the fauit.

Telecom rang, 0173, they Tried to ring twice only to get a piercing sound on
the line. This is the early Reminder Call Section of Telecom. They later sent
a fax (I have this copy) to say there was no Early Reminder Call on their
records, yet | had been charged for this on my bilk. This is why | contacted
0173 1o clarily this overcharge. (is it any wonder | am not completely mad
by nowl) | have now evidence of so many overchargings on my bilis | am
not certain on which front to tackie Telecom.

Telephane faults for now.

4-10 pm One ring then nothing, line dead.
20.18 L L] - » L]
10’20 " L] L] " »

} have been asked by Network to keep records of faults on their chart, |
already do. Anyway, we have another fault come up on my 008 number at

10.30am. | pick up the phone and no pips, nothing just silence. Dead fine. |
could aiso have been local calt as no pips.

11.10, 11.20 and 11.27 am Two rings on my fax, then nothing. At 4.35pm
two rings then nothing. What the helt am | going to do, This is crazy stuff!

1.20pm two rings then nothing. A dead fine. this was on my fax phone. AT
4.15pm one ring then nothing.

i have reported all these faults to Telecom Network, and this so-called
testing equipment is not telling us anything.

Lo and behoid, while talking to John MacMahon, General Manager, Austel,
Consumer Affairs, my incoming line rang - not once, not twice then nothing,
but six separate times, all in a row, HOW ABOUT THAT! }t took from 4.15 {0
4.22pm to finally stop. Each time ) picked up the receiver there was a dead
line. Again, Telecom have not responded 1o questions of how come.

| have dacided to add another few months to the continuing saga of my
telecommunication problems. Today | reteived a letter from Telecom management,

- J22
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12 June 1994

. . Dr. Gordon Hughes,

A

Arbitrator,

Fast Track Procedure,
. ' Dear Sir,

' Please accept this correspandence further to my statement of claim in regard to the Fast Track

Arbitration Procedure.

EXPLANATION OF LETTER OF CLAIM

Dr. Hughes, I would like to inform you of certain problems that I have experienced in preparing
this claim for submission to yourself. Unfortunately, I have not had the time that I felt necessary
to make the preparations that I would have liked. I thank you for your allowing myself an

extension until the date of submission - 15th June, 1994,

3228
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provide me with documentation in respect to their experiences with my faults. T wiil list these in

chronological order.

1n September of 1989 I realized that I ought to commence to keep a comprehensive record of the
_faults and fault evidence As a result of that I commenced to make contemporaneous entries in

my diaries and those diaries are currently in the possession of Loss Adjusters, Freemans Plummer
' . and Pullinger in Queensland,

On the 27th Jamary, 1994, I corresponded to Mr. Warwick Smith, Telecommunications Industry

Ombudsman, and I attached to that correspondence 37 separate pages of faults. 1 would direct

your attention to those 37 pages of faults as 1 have attached them to this correspondence also. 1

would point out that they are contemporaneous notes that have assisted me in formulating my
claim on this occasion. You are aware by now that Telecom have failed to keep any such record
of the history of fauits with my telephone service (Ref p 1289) or for that matter any other
. . telephone service with any other difficult network fault customer in Australia. Extensive atteation
is paid to their failure to keep records in the reports of Coopers and Lybrand and the Australian
Telecommunications Authority. I would submit that my records are far more accurate than
Telecom's and accordingly ask you to take them into account when meking 2 determination with

respect to my claim.

These same records were preseated to Senators Alston and Boswell in of 1993, and are

evidence that the records are of a contemporaneous nature.

Furthermore, I have attached correspondence from clients and other business operators in the

‘3228




xctions 4 and S are an impact assessment and summasy, We have ascertined that there
were times when the service provided by Telecom to Mr Smith, quite aside from problems
with CPE, fell below a reasonable level. These times ranged in duradon from years m
some cases, to 18 months in one case, to an estimated 70 days in one case, to shorter times
in other cases. These durations of poor service weze, in our judgement, sufficienty severe
\ to render Mr Smith’s service from Telecom unreliable and deficient. .

Cape Brid L .

The “Fast Track” arbitration proceedings are “on documents and written submissions”.
' : More than 4,000 pages of documentation have been presented by both parties and
i examined by us. We have also visited the site, Not all of the documentation hes real
| bearing on the question of whether or not there were faults with the senuce pr?vided by /
| Telecom. We reviewed but did not use Mr Smith's diaries (Telecom's examination of Mr
O®  sniths Giarics amived in the week of 17 April 1995). Like Telocom, we separaie the
problems caused by Mr Smith’s CPE from those in Telecom'’s service and concentraie oyly /
on the lamer‘.s'\f?A comprehensive log of Mr Smith's complaints does not appear to eaust.l

|

| The Technical Report focuses only on the real faults which can now be determined with a

| sufficient degree of definiteness. We are not saying anything about other faults which may
or may not have occurred but are not adequately documented. And unless peninent

‘ . documents have been withheld, it is our view that it will not be feasible for anyone to

_ determine with certainty what other faults there might or might not have been.

\

|

|

|

|

A key document is Telecom's Statutory Declaration of 12 December 1994 ‘ Without
taking a position in regard to other parts of the document, we’ question three points raised
in Telecom's Service History Statutory Declaration of 12 December 1994 [Ref BOO4].

“Bogus” Complaints

“ First, Telecom states that Mr Smith made “bogus” complaints [B0O4 p74, p78,
| Appendix 4, p10). What they mean is his calls in June 1993 from Linton to test Telecom's
fault recording. As others have indicated (see Coopers and Lybrand Review:.

Australia’s Piffic work Fp Policies and Procedures. November 1993, pb)

“Telecom did not have established, national, documented faint handling procedures

{...] up 106 November 1992, and “docamented complaint handling procedures weze not
fully implemented between November 1992 and October 1993.” Furthermore, [p7] “favkt
handling proccdures were deficient.” Smith’s June 1993 calls from Linton were, as he has

' stated, to test Telecom's fault reporting procedures, becanse people who had been unable

. 1o reach him told him that Telecom did not appear to be doing anything when they

| - reported problems. We find Smith's tests in this instance to be unlikely to effect any useful
results, but the term “bogus” does not apply.

. There were occasions when Mr Smith mistook problems with his own CPE for Telecom
faults, but this is a normal occurrence in the operation of any multi-vendor system, which
the end-to-end telephone system increasingly is. Telecom takes pains 10 separate these
CPE problems from the legitimate faylts, which they acknowledge.
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Our Ref: GLH

Matter No: 5122795
Your Refl:

18 September 1995

Mr john Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
: 321 Exhibition Street
' MELBOURNE Vic 3000

| Dear Mr Pinnock
. ARBITRATION - ALAN SMITH

1 enclose copy correspondence received from Mr Smith dated 14
September 1995.

|

|

\

‘ I shall continue to refrain from responding directly to Mr Smith’s

‘ correspondence. I remain willing to fully co-operate with you in clarifying
the issues he raises.
In relation to his diaries, Mr Smith insinuates that when I handed these to
Telecom, I overlooked his stipulation that they were to remain in my
office. I refer you to my ruling of 13 December 1994 that the “testing? of

‘ the diaries could not be conducted on my premises. Telecom'’s letter of 12
December 1994 sets out why this was the case. I telephoned Mr Smith on

\ 13 December 1994 to explain why the diaries had to be tested in properly
equipped facilities. At all times a member of my staff was present for the

| testing. At no time until now has Mr Smith raised an objection to this

|

|

process.
®

| 1 do not believe it is necessary for me to comment on the other matters
| raised in the correspondence but, as indicated above, I would be happy to
| do so if requested.

i Yours sincerely

RDON HES

Encl.

cC E Benjamin, P Bartett, J Rundell 3 2 2

11554278_ACZF/CF
Level 21, 459 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: (61-3) 9614 8711,
Facsimile: (61-3) 9614 8730. G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne.

Consultants

Kenneth M. Martin
Richard ). Kellaway
Andeew Jenkins
AssoGates

Shane G. Hird

john 5. Molnar
Melissa A, Henderson
Francis ¥, Gaflichio
Jobin D.F. Morris

melbowrace

rydmey

tydney we

H

Erishance
canbervra
neweatsle
represented in
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Sources of Infprmﬁon

The information provided in this report has been derived and mtcrprewd from the
following docurnents:

_Smith - Lener of Claim (SM1)
Smith - George Close Report dated 5/7/94 (SM8)
Smith - George Close Report dated August 1994 (SM9)
Smith - Telecom Defence Witness Statements
Smith - Telecom Defence B0O4 Service History
Smith - Telecom Defence B0O4 Appendix File1 | *
Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 2 '
Smith - Telecom Defence B0O04 Appendix File 3
Smith - Telecom Defence BOO4 Appendix File 4 .
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 5§ -
Smith - Telecomn Australia - Ref 1 Satutory Declaration of Ross Marshall. Ref 2
An Introduction to Telecommunications in Australia. Ref 3 Telecom Ausmalia's
Network Philosophy. Ref 4 Glossary of Terms
Smith - FOI Material 19 December 1994 (SM44)

e Smith - George Close & Associates Report 20 January 1995 - Reply to Telecom's

Defence (SMS0)

Smith - Samples of FOI Telecom Docurnents (SM49)

Smith - Appendix C Additional evidence (SM48) e

Smith - Summary of TF200 Report (SM47) .

Smith - Beil Canada International Inc. Further information (SM46)

Smith - Additional information (SM45)

& & & & & & & 9 & & 0

inspection of the Cape Bridgewater RCM exchange

inspection of the CPE at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

inspection of the exchange equipment at Portland (RCM, AXE 104, ARF)
discussions with Mr Alan Smith, accompanied by Mr Peter Gamble of Telecom
Australia.

9
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l A site visit was conducted on Wednesday 4th April 1995 covering:
I .
|

|

|

|
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- TELSTRA&ALANSMITH’S COPY

: Sou;c&e of Information

The information provided in this report has been derived and mterprcted fom the -
following documents:

e ® & & & & & & & & & "

Smith - Letter of Claim (SM1)

Smith - George Close Report dated 5/7/94 (SM8)

Smith - George Close Report dated August 1994 (SM9)

Smith - FOI Material 1994 (SM44)

Smith - George Close & Associates Report 20 January 1995 - Reply to Telecom’s
Defence (SM50)

Smith - Samples of FOI Telecom Documents (SM49)

Smith - Appendix C Additional evidence (SM48)

-Smith - Summary of TF200 Report (SM47)

Smith - Bell Canada International Inc. Further information (SM46)
Smith - Assessment Submission (SM2)e——"

- 1200 ~<—

: g:g : _ /fu;ngk‘?fﬁé LS)STEI"?

- :%:??oo -é-:_ <—— USED IN THESE ParTicol R
LoD el CLAIM Docvmeyrs

- 2,001-2,158 €«—
Smith - Reply 18 Janvary 1995 (SM53)
Smith - Reply - Briéf Summary January 1995
Smith - Further Examples of Additional Evidence Two Volumes (SM16) &——————
Smith - Further FOI Material (SM17) <—
Smith - Cape Bridgewater Par 1 & 2 (SM 20 & 21) S
Smith - Additional information (SM45)
Smith - Telecom Defence Witness Statements .
Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Service History L
Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 1

_Smith - Telecom Defence BO0O4 Appendix File 2

Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 3

Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 4

Smith - Telecom Defence B0O04 Appendix File 5

Smith - Telecom Australia - Ref 1 Statutory Declaration of Ross Marshall. Ref 2

An Introduction to Telecommunications in Australia. Ref 3 Telecom Australia’s

Network Philosophy. Ref 4 Glossary of Terms

Smith - Telecom Defence Principal Submission

Smith - Telecom Defence Legal Submission

Smith - Telecom Supplement to Defence Documents ' B M3 42 19

o~
2 2 J~  Telstra FOI Number

DMR Group Inc and ' : Page 40
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304193

Telecom Draft ‘

'L

- 11493

-LetterOutread\

For |

Te!ecomAdmowledgemem'lha:Genam
Axcamtmwmm
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511193

Telecom'~ Minuie - RCM " _

ZFan

ERER

1 Fault |

FOl |

‘Telecom Minute - RCM

2 Fault

A}
13/4/93

:Teiecom Fauuﬂeoord‘ |

© 17394

Telecom Fault Hepott RCM .

1Faul

HEINH

;” 9/8/93

. Teleoqm Failt Report - ACM

9Fablt

| o3

Telecom Report - RCM (Falts fg

ir amths)

-I'FOI'

- +Conmsﬁon+RVA

"Teleoom Fault Bepon ROM

3 Fault

FO1

| 301/94-

‘Telecom Graph - RCM.

1 Fault

19 ]

MSrnll!fsBeﬁofaVeryLﬁaaiﬁa ]
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ImdequatanoneSenrice
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Telecorn Memo - cmgesﬂon

1 3Faut

317384

Telecom Mamo - Congestion

10/3/94

Telecom Memo - Gongestion + Fax

7 Fault |
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28/2/94 | Teecom Memo - Congestion 1 Fault FOI 24
29/3/94 | Telecom Memo + Congestion 10% 1 Fault FOl 25
2/4/94 | Telecom Memo - Congestion 1 Fault FOI 26
8/4/94 | Telecom Memo --Congestion 1 Fauit FO! 27
7/4/94 Telecom Memo - Congestion 30% ? FOl 28
16/6/93 | Telecom Fault Report - Busy + RVA + \
2o/e3 | Congestion - 1 Burst - Weird - Answer | 12 Fault | FOI 29
2217192 | Telecom Fault Record - (RVA 5 Fauns)
(CONGESTION 1153 Fauits) | ? Fol 30
“18/6/03 | Fax (60 minutes TV) - Congestion - 008 | 2Faut | - 31
2215/93 008 Account - Incorrect Billing | ? - 32
22/6/93 | 008 Account - Re Above Customer Letter] 2 Fault - 32a
18/7/94 | 008 Account - Incorrect Biling 14Fault | — 33
2/2/194 | 008 Account - Incorect Billing 4 Fault — 34
26/4/94 |} 008 Account - incorrect Billing 7 Fault — 35
16/2/94 | 008 Account - Incorrect Billing 6 Fault wen 36
17/6/94 | 008 Account - Incoorect Biling + RVA |16 Fault | - 37
29/11/93 | Telecom - Incorrect Billing 20 Fault
Ann Garms / Alan Smith
" Re Fax Monitoring Smith's Premises by
Telecom - 20 Incorrect Charges to Ann
Garms Whilst Fax Was in Use By
Telecom - Also Telecom Data Incorrect.
To Smith's Data 156 Compared to 20 FOI 38/44
17/8/93 | Daylesford 5 Incorrect Calls 7 Fault ? FOI 45
15
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2 1/4 Lockup Acknowledged - Telecom

9/8/93 1 Fault FOI 47
9-18/8/93{ Telecom 7 day CONFUSION 3 Fauit?| FOI 48
31/8/93 | Telecom Corp Sec - Wil Not Admit 1100 | 5 Fault |  FOI 50
16/8/93 Unsuccessful Test Calls to Bridgewater |63 Fault FOl 51

5/1/94 | Incorrect Charging 3 Fault FOI 52

12/5/94 | Incorrect Charging 1 Fault FOIL 53
27/5/94 | 2 RVA 008 a/c - Incorrect Charging

| +Incorrect CCAS Monitoring 2Fault| FOI 55
4/10/93 | Continued Problems Connecting 267267 | 15 Fauit |  FOI 56

Network Faults

MELU Exchange Incorrect 17/3/93

Continued Faults in Country Areas 008

More Problems Reported Heywood

1 Burst of Ring/insuffient Software Blocks y

90 Second Cut Off - Continued Faults ? FOl 57/61
1/3/93 | RCM System Was Found Performing

Poorly - Protection Moules Problems

2/3/93 RCM Problems VF Cutoffs

5/3/93 RCM Previous System Faulty -

'{ Caused By Bearer Block

Another Problem ? Caused By Non

Modified Channe! Cards

15/3/93 Callers to Camp Noise on Line Faults?| FOI 62

7/4/93 | 2 Bursts - 16/4 RVA Queensland 2Fault| FOI 63
12/7/93 | RVA Wamamabool 1 Fault FOI 64
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21/93

Telecom Fault Record - RVA - Busy
89 Faults (1mth) from Cape Bridgewater | 2 Fol 70
14/10/93 | Telecom Memo Fault Summary coee FOI 71
16/1/94 | Telecom Data - Short Duration Calls 16 Fault'{ FOI 72
26/10/93 | Telecom Memo - RVA (The Old School) | ---- FOI 73
16/1/94 | Telecom Data - Short Duration Calls | 24 Fault | FOI 74
24/2/94 | Telecom Data - Short Duration Calls 27 Fault FOI 75
24/2/94 1 Telecom Data - Short Duration Calls 26 Fault FOI 76
28/4/93 | Childrens Hospital Letter 2 Fault -=-- 77
5/5/93| Prahran Sec College 5 ° 78
~ 1/5/93} Camp Letter to Telecom (4 pages) ? — 79
. "”5!93_. | Childrens Hospital - Letter to Camp —— - 8t -
~ 31/93{ Miss Culien - Letter to Camp - 82
- 3/1/93 | Daytesford Comm. House - Letter eeev e 83
Camp Brochure 86
— Camp Brochure ee- e 87
Camp Brochure - 88 |
e Camp Bfochure - 89
e | *Kevin Turner Golf Links (Placade) - 91
30/5/94 Kevin Turner" Property - Careiékér Lettel 6Fault | - 92
1/11/91 | Haddon Com Hse- 3mths Contined RVA| 7?7 e 96
6/4/93 | Haddon Com Hse - Continued Faults 2 97
2/2/94 } Fax Faults - Solicitor 2 Fault - 100
21/1/94 | Fax fauits - Accountant 5 Fault - 101
22/4/94 | Fax Faults - Austel 3 Fault e 102




12/5/84 | Telecom Fault Report - NDT 3 Fault FOI 117
12/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Busy When Not | 1 Fault FO! 119
29/4/94 | Telecom Fault Report - 2 Ring Burst 2 Fault FOI 120
24/5/94 | Tekecom Fauit Report - 008 & Busy Tonq. 2 Fault FOI 124
__ 2/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - ‘Contined ?aults" ? FOI 125
18/3/94 | Telecom Fauit Report - Fax 1 Fauit FOI 126

- --f3/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Gold Phone ‘ 3 Fault FOl 127
28/2/94 | Telecom Fault Report - NNR 1 Fault FOI 128
12/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Fax Faul 1Faull | FOI | 129

1127594 Telecom Fault Report | |

| FAULT FOUND in RCM GommonEquip|{ 77 | FOI 130
12/5/94 | Telecom Faull Report - NNA [ 1Faut| FOI | 139
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[ 13/5/93 | Telecom Memo - Continued RVA
8!:50194 | 14 months FOl 141
Note: Legal Professional Privilege
Confiﬁned Fault RVA Above - FOI 142
14/2/94 | Telecom Fault Report 1 Fault FOI 143
27/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Short Bursts RVA 10 Fault FQl 144
25/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - RVA 5 Fault
27/5/94 | + RVA 008 | 2 Fault FOI 145
— | Golden Message 60 minutes RVA {Fault| FOl | 146
— | Telecom Memo - RVA & Cut Off 2Faut| FOI | 147
27/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - RVA 1Fault | FOI | 148
3/11/93 | Telecom Admission - RVA
Destroying My Business -—-- FO! 149 |
24/5/93 | Telecom Letter - Cut Offs Bridgewater | FAULTS|  FOI 150
39/6/94 Teiecom Memo - 11 Short Bursts + RVA | 12 faults I=Ol 151
26/6/94 | Telecom Memo - Network Confirmed |
80 Customers on 055 267 2XX - RVA? mes FOI 152
- | Telecom CCAS Data Mistakes 10Fault| FOI | 153
25/6/94 | Telecom Working Doc. - RVA 80 Custom -—-- FOI 154
- Telecom Letter - Acknowledgement
Of FIVA Prevalent on AXE Exchanges e FOI 155
Melaleula Motel Portland
Short Duration incoming 008 Calls -—-- FOI 156
e Telecom Short Duration Calls ? FOl 168
---- Telecom Short Duration Calls ? FOI § 169




AfE @ L
7 co3:
4/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Locking Up 1Fault| FOI g;
10/5/94 | Telecom Fauit Rep - Misleading Conduct FOl sS2
14/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report RVA 1 Fault FOI S3
28/2/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Fax 267 230 4 Fault FOI 5S4
2/11/93 | Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults{ 3 Fault | FOI S5
12/3/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults| 2 Fault | FOI S6
16/4/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults | 3 Fault | FOI S7
16/4/94 | Telecom Fauit Rrport - Continuing Faults | 1 Fault | FOI s8
'714)'_94 Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults | 2 Fault | FoI S9
18/4/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Fax 2Fault | FOI S10
14/4/93 | Telocom Fault Rep - Continuing Faults ? | Fol $11
19/3/84 | Telecom Fault Report - Gold Phone 1Fault| Fol S12
12/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Fax 1Fault| FOI S13
2/5/94 Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults| 1 Fault | “FOI , Si4
25/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - RVA
80 Customers Cape Bridgewater ? FOI 815 -
24/5/93 | Austel Letter - RCM 180 Customers
Conflicting Statements - FOI S16
20/7/94 | Telecom Letter - | ‘
| Re 50 Customers RCM — | Fol St16b
Nil Re Telecom Document - (Appendix 70) |
180 Cust. RCM  Conflicting Statement | -— | FOI | APP70
July 94 | Austel Advises - 75 Customers RCM
31/5/94 | Telecom Document - RCM
Testing Equipment Faulty ? FO! S17

Y S F e N W N K X . ."r
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2 "
11/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - 2 Burst Fault 2Fault} FOI S18
25/5/94 | Telecom Fautlt Report - Fax/4 Burst RVA | 4 Fault]{ FOIl S19
27/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report -

Fax 1 Burst RBA . 20 Fault] FOI 20

25/5/94 { Telecom Fault Report - RBA ? FOI
27/5/94 - RBA 2 Fault FOI S21
9/6/93 | Telecom Document - RBA 1Fault{ FOI $23

26/11/93 | CCAS Data - Fax 8Fault | FOI S24

23/12/93 | CCAS Data - Fax 5Faut | FOI | S2
23/3/94 | Telecom Fault Report - NRR - 1Fault | FOI 526
1472/94 | Telecom Report - Continued Faults 7 | FOi | o&7

4/5/94 | Telecom Report - Continued Faults 2 | FOI | s28
i_9/3!94 Telecom Report - Continued Fauils 3 Fault FOI 829
14/6/94 | Telecom Report - Continued Faults 9 Fault| FOI $30
17/8/93 | Telecom Fault Report - 008 1Fault] FOI* | S31

29/3/94 | Telecom Fautt Report - Busy When Not | 2 Fault | FOI S32

--- | Telecom Fault Report - Continuing Faults | 9 Fault | FOI 833

6/3/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Ongoing Fauits ? FOI S34
14/2/94 Telecom Fault Report - Ongoing Faults ? FO! o 835
26/7/93 | David Hawker M.P. - Local Faults ? .| FOI S36
12/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - Busy When Not 1 Fault | FO! S37
12/5/94 | Telecom Fault Report - 2 Bursts 2Fault{ FOl S38
29/4/94 | Telecomb Fault Report (2 days) 4 Fault| FOI $39

9/9/93 | Telecom Plot ? FOI S40

-— | Telecom Piot - Cape Bridgewater ? FOI S4t
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v
- Telecom Memo - 267 267 Lockup ? FOIL S42
29/4/94 | Data 1/Unanswered Callis 33 Fault FOI S43 |-
12/11/93 | Telecom CCAS Data - Fax 6 Fault FOI S44
25/2/94 | Telecom CCAS Data - 99 Test Calls
50 Successful - 49 Busy 49 Fault FOL 845
14/6/94 | Telecom Memo - Continued Faults {21 Fault]{ FO $46
~-- | Telecom Admission of Faults § = FOI S47
2777192 | Telecom Memo - RVA “SFadt | FOI | S48
" 776763 | CCS7 Data - Dial Out Fault 1Fault | FOI | 49
Té!ecom Memo |
August 1991
Confiicting Statement
(5 Day Fault) was a
36 Day Fault ? v FOl. S50
26/4/94 | Teleco Fault Report - Continuing Fault ? FOI S65

Telecom Memo - August 1991 - RVA
{Telecom Wording) Telephone
service 100% better

_service 100% better

Why did it take us 4 yoars

| Continued Fauits ? FOI 857

eeee 6 Transmission Muliplex Loop

a735/a730 Misleading Statements --- FOI | S59
CCAS Data - Incorrect e FOI 560
— In & Outgoing Calls Monitoring -ee- FO! Se61
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INCORRECT BILLING WHEN READ IN
CONJUCTION WITH CCAS DATA ... ...

This can be verified by polynerizing the itemized
accounts 267 230 & 008 816 522 with the
avaitable CCAS & CCS7 data.

You will find there are discrepancies in both the
seconds of the incoming and outgoing calls.

- There are also registered calls being charged

on both accounts, these however are not .
registered on the CCAS data.

This appendix with both the itemized accounts
and avallable CCAS data can be cross checked
by using the information supplied.

This exercise is o show both parties in this

With the limited access of the raw data which has
been made avilable by Telecom, ! have been able
to substantiate with this limited material,
unanswered calls being registered by the ELMI
‘as answerred calls' and ‘vise versa’.

This raw data will show line lock ups as well.

With the above mentioned faults and the 5 day
raw data appendixed in ‘reference 1258 to 1283
from my first submission, the resource team wiil
see from the data at hand there were many lost
calls to this Business and likewise incorrect
monitoring.

Arbitration process that the CCAS & CCS7 data Approx;
has a tendancy to not register all incomming " No
and outgoing calls. - F:ggs
This exercise will also show incorrect charging |} to
- on both accounts. - 450 FOI} B110B83
RAW ELMI DATA

FOI | B100/111
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267 + 267 230 CCST Data
st_—nsn 230 CCS7 Data

i
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Just an example of some of the type of "Raw Data" Telecom refused to give to

the Cape Bridgewater Camp during this Arbitration Procedure. 32 2 G




7 267 ¢ 267 230 - Data
267 207 WAV CUS NRR

A X2 reported from 03 859 4786.
1 + 267 230 CCS7 Data
Called Bakarat
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Just an example of some of the type of "Raw Data" Telecom refused to .33 2 2 G
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SENATOR TuE HoN HELEN COONAN

Minister for Communications, Information Technology and the Arts

- Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House 13 JuL 7006
Cape Bridgewater

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
Claims against Telstra

Thank you for participating in the assessment process recently conducted at
my request by the Department of Communications, Information
Technology and the Arts.

The Department has completed the assessment of claims against Telstra by
a number of current or former customers or contractors, and of avenues
that may remain available to resolve these disputes. Those avenues in some
cases may include the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman, the
Australian Communications and Media Authority, the Australian
Competltlon and Consumer Commission, state or terntory fair trading
agencies, and the courts.

The Department has provided me with its report on the assessment, which
includes an executive summary and reports on each of the participating
claimants. I have enclosed the individual report on your partlcular case
along with the executive summary that provides an overview of the
assessment process and general findings.

I will also be making direct representations to Telstra regarding all of the
claims of former customers or contractors who participated in the
assessment process.

I trust that the assessment report will assist you with possible avenues that
may be available to resolve any remaining areas of disagreement that you
have with Telstra.

Yours sincerely

HELEN COONAN 3 z 3
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REPORT ON THE INDEPENDENT ASSESSMENT
OF CLAIMS AGAINST TELSTRA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
April 2006 -

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Technology and the Arts conceming the processes and outcomes of the independent
assessment of certain claims against Telstra Corporation Limited (Telstra) undertaken
by the Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts (the

‘ This report provides information to the Minister for Communications, Information
I
|

Department).

|
i This report has been prepared in accordance with the Minister’s request for the

| Department to undertake an assessment of existing disputes between Telstra and its
‘ current or former customers or contractors.

| Backgroulnd

| On 22 December 2005, the Department sent letters to each of the claimants on the list
provided by the office of Senator Barnaby Joyce. The letters provided information on
' the assessment process and requested that claimants notify the Department by

3 February 2006 if they wished their cases to be examined as part of the assessment
process. A copy of the letter is at Attachment A.

| Ten claimants initially accepted the Department’s offer. One claimant subsequently
| withdrew from the assessment process.

| . Scope of assessment

Consistent with the Department’s letter of 22 December to the claimants, the
assessment was to examine:

i (1) the claims made by the claimant, the responses made by Telstra and Telstra’s
current position, whether the claimants have already received compensation in
relation to their dispute(s), and the extent of that compensation;

(2) what dispute resolution mechanistns have been used or considered by the
claimants; and

(3) what further relevant processes or avenues, if any, are available to the claimants to

seek resolution of their claims.

The Department was to have regard to:




(a) information provided by the claimant and relevant information held by the
Department or the Minister where the claimant agreed to this information being
used;

(b) information provided by Telstra at the Department’s request and relevant
information held by the Department or the Minister that is not confidential (or
such information that is confidential where Telstra has agreed to the information
being provided);

(c) information provided by the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman or other
bodies at the Department’s request; and

(d) any other relevant information.

The Department’s letter stated that the aim of the assessment was to identify ways in
which the claimants could progress their claims within the existing dispute resolution
. framework that is available.

The findings or comments made in this report should not be taken as the provision of
legal advice or to have any legal effect.

Mechanisms available to claimants

Avenues of assistance available to consumers in the telecommunications sector
include the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (T10), the Australian
Communications and Media Authority (ACMA), the Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission (ACCC) and state or territory fair trading agencies.
Consumers in the telecommunications sector may also be able to bring legal
proceedings in the Courts to enforce their rights or resolve their grievances with their
telecommunications providers.

The TIO was established in 1994 as a free service to residential and small business
consumers who have been unable to resolve a complaint directly with their telephone

. company or internet service provider. The cost of the scheme is borne by these
companies, which are required by law to be part of, and pay for the scheme. The TIO
is independent of government and industry interests.

The TIO has a wide jurisdiction. Complaints it is authorised to investigate include
those about the standard telephone service, mobile services, Internet access,
payphones, delays in telephone connections, printed and electronic White Pages, fault
repair, privacy, land access, breaches of the Customer Service Guarantee and industry
codes of practice.

The TIO will investigate complaints where the circumstances causing the complaint
became known in the twelve months prior to the complaint being made. The TIO has
discretion to extend the time limit a further 12 months in certain cases.

The T1O may make binding directions, up to a cost limit of $10,000, that the company

provide a service or services, does not impose a charge, amends a charge, supplies

certain goods or services or carries out or ceases some action. It may alternatively

determine that the company pay compensation to the consumer. The TIO alsohasa _ . 3




power to make a recommendation to a telephone company or service provider to
compensate or take some other action up to a limit of $50,000. Recommendations are
not binding on service providers.

Telecommunications service providers are subject to telecommunications legislation,
including the Telecommunications Act 1997 and the Telecommunications (Consumer
Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999, and subordinate legislation, including
Determinations, made under this legislation. They are also bound by various industry
codes of practice and industry standards. Complaints or concerns about possible
breaches of the telecommunications legislation may be lodged with ACMA, which
has responsibility for enforcement.

ACMA also has certain functions and powers under the telecommunications

legislation that may be relevant to allegations of poor service by Telstra. For

example, ACMA may conduct investigations into certain matters relating to

telecommunications and also has a function of reporting to and advising the Minister
. about maiters affecting consumers of carriage services.

Telecommunications service providers are also subject to the consumer protection
provisions in Parts [IVA and V of the Trade Practices Act 1974. Consumers who
consider that a service provider has breached these provisions could consider
contacting the ACCC, which administers the Trade Practices Act. The ACCC has,
however, advised that its consumer protection focus is generally on national issues
and those localised issues that have wide public interest implications, with priority
given to cases where broad economic and consumer detriment is evident. The ACCC
advised that it does not act on behalf of individual complainants but rather determines
its priorities and allocates its resources for the benefit of the Australian community in
general. The ACCC cannot provide legal advice or mediate between individuals and
the suppliers or acquirers of goods and services.

The ACCC also administers Part IV of the Trade Practices Act, dealing with
restrictive trade practices. These provisions may also be relevant in the case of the
claimants who have been former contractors of Telstra.

State or territory fair trading agencies administer state or territory legislation
concerning fairness of business practices. This legislation may also be relevant to the
extent that it extends to telecommunications services.

In addition to the above mechanisms, a person with an unresolved dispute or claim
may have remedies available through the Court system, for example for breach of
contract. However, this would depend on the individual circumstances in each case
and before taking any Court action, it is advisable to seek independent legal advice.

Assessment methodology

The assessment was conducted by staff of the Telecommunications Consumer Policy
Section of the Department.

A high-level Executive Steering Group, comprising the Deputy Secretary
Communications, Chief General Manager Telecommunications and General Manager
Telecommunications Competition and Consumer, oversighted the assessment process..
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Upon receipt of notification from each claimant indicating acceptance of the
Department’s offer, the Department provided written confirmation to the claimant of
the inclusion of their case in the assessment. The Department then commenced
information searches from relevant sources, and identification and examination of
existing Departmental records.

Information was sought and obtained from various parties as relevant to each case.
These parties included the respective claimant(s) or their authorised representative,
Telstra, the TIO, ACCC and ACMA.

Issues Examined in Asggsiﬁg Cases

Claim
A description of what the claimant alleges to have happened and the outcome(s)
sought by the claimant.

Information provider
A description of the sources from whom information to assist in the Department’s
examination of issues relevant to each case was sought and obtained.

Telstra response
A description of Telstra’s response to the claim, including any action taken.

Telstra’s current position
A description of Telstra’s current position in response to the claim, based on advice
obtained from Telstra.

Compensation received

Information concerning any compensation received by the claimant from Telstra,
including the amount of that compensation and a description of any terms on which it
was paid.

Dispute resolution mechanism(s) used / considered
A description of any dispute resolution mechanisms used or considered, and if so the
outcomes of those processes.

Status of claim
A description of where the claim currently stands, including whether there are any
Court proceedings or other dispute resolution mechanisms pending.

Potential dispute resolution mechanisms available

A description of any dispute resolution mechanisms that remain open for
consideration by the claimant. Issues considered included whether the nature of the
claim fell within the jurisdiction of the relevant dispute resolution mechanism.

Other avenues for consideration
A description of any other avenues not normally regarded as dispute resolution
mechanisms that may be relevant for claimants to consider in attempting to resolve

their concerns. 3 2 3




Findings

The Department notes that there were broadly two types of dispute: between Telstra
and small business customer; and between Telstra and contractor. In one case the
small business customer was itself a telecommunications provider.

Potential dispute resolution mechanisms or avenues for redress vary according to the
type of dispute. For example, the TIO may investigate disputes between
telecommunications providers and customers, where those customers are either
individuals or small businesses. However, the TIO does not have jurisdiction over
“intra-industry” matters. This means that the TIO does not have jurisdiction in the
case of the small business customer that was itself a telecommunications provider.
The ACCC is more likely to be of assistance where there is a potential breach of the
Trade Practices Act that has nationwide implications. ACMA is more likely to
investigate where it appears consumers are being adversely affected by a systemic
issue or there is an apparent breach of legislation.

The Department found that claimants generally appear to have availed themselves of
the dispute resolution service afforded by the TIO, where the TIO has jurisdiction
with respect to their claim.

Similarly, claimants have generally availed themselves of the ACCC’s advice or other
assistance where the ACCC is the most relevant agency to the claimant’s concern.

None of the claimants appear to have sought assistance from state or territory fair
trading bodies and only one of the claimants has raised concerns or lodged a
complaint with ACMA or its predecessor, the Australian Communications Authority.

The Department considers that it may be open to some claimants to consider initiating
contact with, or re-contacting, one or more of the organisations referred to above.
Comment or suggestion in this regard is provided in the reports on individual cases. If
claimants wish to explore the mechanisms or avenues identified, they could contact
the relevant organisation to ascertain whether it is able to investigate the claims and
attempt to resolve concerns, subject to any jurisdictional or statutory considerations.
The Department is unable to comment on the likelihood of recourse to the relevant
organisation resulting in what the claimant might regard as a satisfactory outcome.

If claimants are considering commencinig legal proceedings against Telstra, they
should seek legal advice about the prospects of making a successful claim against
Telstra and the risks associated with the commencement of legal proceedings. The
findings or comments made in this report should not be taken as the provision of legal
advice or to have any legal effect.

The Department notes that it is ultimately up to the claimants and Telstra to determine
their own courses of action.

Before embarking on any course of action in an attempt to resolve their dispute with
Telstra, claimants may wish to seek independent legal advice.




ALAN SMITH, CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOLIDAY CAMP
Original ‘Casualty of Telecom/Telstra’ (CoT)

The findings or comments made in this report should not be taken as the provision of
legal advice or to have any legal effect. The Department accepts no liability, however
arising, in relation to any findings, action or comments made during the assessment
process.

CLAIM
The claimant describes telecommunications faitures from 1988 including:

¢ Dbilling faults with the 008/1800 line and fax services caused by short duration
calls and post dialling delay faults; and

¢ technical faults, including call drop out, no ring received, false busy signal to
callers, ‘no longer connected’ recorded voice announcements and crossed lines.

The claimant contends that these problems resulted in significant business and
financial losses, and led to ongoing health problems due to associated stress. The
claimant also attributes his failure to sell the business in 1995 to the faults.

The claimant is seeking to have his case further investigated. He alleges the Fast
Track Arbitration Process (FTAP) administered by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman (TIO) was flawed. The claimant asserts that the TIO-appointed
technical consultants (DMR & Lanes) were not given adequate time to complete their
investigations and, as a result, evidence used in the arbitration process was misleading
and inaccurate. The claimant further asserts that false information was provided by
Telstra during the arbitration process.

The claimant also claims that the billing faults were not investigated or addressed by
the Arbitrator during the process.

The claimant claims that the faults associated with this complaint contmued after the
TIO had deemed the arbitration process to be complete.

The claimant seeks re-assessment of the circumstances surrounding his arbitration,
- and seeks further financial compensation.

INFORMATION PROVIDER(S)

Information was sought and obtained from the claimant and from Telstra.
Information was also obtained from existing Departmental records.

The following information was received from the claimant during the period of the
assessment process. Unless otherwise indicated, the correspondence was addressed to
officers of the Department. The claimant was advised that material provided after

17 March could not be considered.
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2 February 2006
Letter agreeing to participate in an Independent Commercial Assessment process but

expressing concern about the ‘independence’ of the proposed process to be
undertaken by the Department. This letter also included the copy of a fax sent from
the Department to the TIO seeking advice on a likely time-frame for finalising the
claimant’s ¢laim of overcharging on his 1800 number.

23 Fe 2006 :

Letter from the claimant secking clarification of aspects of the Independent
Assessment process and outlining various aspects of his previous arbitration.
Attached to this letter is a Statutory Declaration concerning the content of the
documentation used during the arbitration process.

27 February 2006
Letter from the claimant outlining the reasons for his objection to the inclusion of

Telstra and the TIO in the Assessment process.

2 March 2006 _

Letter from the claimant accepting the Department’s offer in its letter of 22 December
2005. The letter also contains information responding to the Department’s request for
information, namely a description of his ¢laim and Telstra’s response to the claim;
compensation received and conditions applied to that compensation; an outline of any
dispute resolution mechanisms used or considered; and a description of the current
status of the claim.

3 March 2006

Letter enclosing copy of postage registration for overnight mail sent 2 March 2006.
This letter also requested that the claimant be informed of when his formal
submission and supporting documents needed to be delivered to the Department, as he
intended to travel from Cape Bridgewater to Canberra to deliver them in person.

6 March 2006
Two letters, marked *Letter A’ and ‘Letter B’

- Letter A clarified a statement made by the claimant in his earlier correspondence
of 2 March 2006, regarding the compensation received by the ‘A’ list of CoT
claimants as a result of the Senate Working Party in 1998.

- Letter B provided additional information concerning aspects of the claimant’s
earlier arbitration, and attaching a copy of the TIO’s statement of 26 Septemer
1997 to the Senate Environment, Recreation, Communications and the Arts
Reference Comumittee.

9 March 2006
Letter to the Minister, concerning aspects of the claimant’s earlier arbitration.

10 March 2006
Letter concerning the scope of the assessment process and asking whether evidence of
unlawful acts relating to Telstra would be reported to the Attorney-General’s
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11 March 2006
Letter to the Minister, concemning issues raised by the claimant in his letter of 10
March 2006 to the Department.

12 March 2006

Letter from the claimant, attaching copies of his letter of 11 March 2006 to the
Minister, expanding on issues raised in his letter of 10 March 2006, seeking
expansion of the Terms of Reference, and requesting clarification on the type of
information applicable to the current Terms of Reference.

16 March 2006
Covering fax received with two letters (dated 16 March 2006) attached.

- Letter responding to Department’s request for clarification of compensation
received by the claimant from Telstra.

. - Letter explaining why the claimant considers that the Terms of Reference for the
Independent Assessment process are not wide enough. The letter also includes
two detailed examples of what the claimant considers to be the ‘unethical and
unlawful events’ that occurred during the arbitration process.

16 March 2006

Further letter from the claimant, attaching three sets of documents titled Section I -
Introduction to Letter of Claim, Appendices - File One - Billing Issues, and
Appendices One to Four - File Three Title Arbitrator’s Award. Also included was a
chronology of events relating to an earlier document submitted by the claimant. The
claimant also lodged, by way of this letter, a complaint against the Department for not
responding to the request for clarification contained in his letter of 12 March 2006.

17 March 2006 :
Email responding to the Department’s query regarding payments that the claimant
received through the arbitration process in 1994,

o 18 March 2006
Email providing information additional to that advised on 17 March.

21 March 2006
Three letters dated 18 March 2006 received by Express Post envelope (ref.

BV1959254), labelled ‘Letter One’, ‘Letter Two’, and ‘Letter Three’.

- Letter One relates to the deadline for submission of documents to the Department
for the assessment process and the time he was given to prepare his submission.
The letter also details the claimant’s concerns regarding the conduct of Telstra
during the arbitration.

- Letter Two details the claimant’s concerns about “known false reporting by
Telstra” and provides three examples. Enclosed with this letter, titled ‘Evidence
Seven’, is a Memorandum of Advice from Associate Professor Suzanne McNicol
for Ann Garms and Ross Plowman.

- Letter Three provides further examples in support of letters one and two. » _
Enclosed with letter three are the Arbitrator’s copy of procedural documents, and 2 3




a separate document that is Telstra’s and the claimant’s copy of the procedural
documents used in the arbitration. Also enclosed was a Telstra file note from
1994 on the arbitration.

21 March 2006

Courier box of documents (Connote: JKD0G0015, Order No: S$15428178), despatched
on 17 March 2006, received by the Department. This box contained a covering letter
(dated 16 March 2006) and three large bundles of documents labelled ‘File Two’,
‘File Three’, and ‘File Four® containing appendices and attachments. The claimant
advised in the covering letter that these documents are photocopied excerpts from the
fourteen original files that he had proposed to deliver to the Department in person.

21 March 2006
Letter of complaint to the Minister about the ‘unreasonable pressure applied by
DCITA’ in relation to timeframes for the supply of documentation.

23 March 2006
Email from the claimant advising that he will not forward any further material for
consideration in the assessment, unless requested to do so by the Department.

28 March 2006
Email attaching a letter seeking the Department’s advice as to whether a further

document would be accepted, despite the closure of the period for provision of
supporting material on 17 March 2006.

29 March 2006
Email correcting a minor typographical error in the letter that was attached to the

email of 28 March 2006.

29 March 2006
Letter to the Minister regarding aspects of his earlier arbitration and attaching a copy
of the claimant’s letter of 28 March 2006 (corrected version).

31 March 2006

Two letters received.

Letter 1 dated 31 March 2006 regarding the terms of reference for the Independent
Assessment and arguing that a document drafted in 1994 by the arbitrator in his case
be considered in the assessment.

Letter 2, mistakenly dated 31 April 2006, regarding Mr Smith’s concerns that, in the
claim material submitted by Mr Smith, the Department had not uncovered any
evidence of a perversion of the course of justice.

3 April 2006
Letter correcting a date error in Letter 2 dated 31 April 2006 that should have been 31
March 2006. :

7 April 2006
Letter advising of an additional legal professional who had provided legal advice to
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9 April 2006
Letter to the Minister and others, copying the Department, regarding Mr Smith’s

concerns about a perversion of the course of justice during the arbitration of his claim
in 1994 and 1995. Included with this letter is a copy of the Resource Unit Technical
Evaluation Report dated 30 April 1995.

17 April 2006
Letter detailing the claim material submitted by Mr Smith that he believes clearly

provides evidence of a perversion of the course of justice during the arbitration of his
claim,

19 April 2006
Letter to the Minister regarding his concerns that the assessment panel had not found

evidence in his claim material indicating a perversion of the course of justice.

This correspondence was addressed by responses from the Department or the
Minister’s Office, where appropriate.

The Department found that much of the material provided by Mr Smith was outside of
the scope of the assessment.

TELSTRA RESPONSE

The claimant alleges that from 1988 to 1992, Telstra refused to acknowledge that
there were any major problems with his phone system. The claimant states that
Telstra agreed to investigate his complaints after discussions with the former
regulator, AUSTEL.

The claimant states that during the AUSTEL investigations in September 1992,
Telstra provided the claimant with two written guarantees that there were no ongoing
problems with his service.

Telstra submitted to the arbitration processes administered by the TIO. Further
information is detailed under the “Dispute resolution mechanisms used/considered”
section below.,

TELSTRA CURRENT POSITION

Telstra has advised that it considers this claim to have been finally resolved. See
further details under the *Dispute resolution mechanisms used/considered” section
below.

COMPENSATION RECEIVED
Telstra has advised that in accordance with the terms of an initial settlcmeht

agreement executed in December 1992, it paid the claimant $85,000 in final
settlement of all claims to that date without any admission of lability.
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Telstra has further advised that under the FTAP, Telstra was ordered to pay the
claimant $320,000 and to write off debts owed by the claimant to Telstra totalling
$16,679, Telstra has advised that it complied with the binding arbitration award.
Telstra has advised that the claimant retained the $85,000 paid under the previous
settlement.

The claimant has confirmed that he received $320,000 in compensation. The TIO
also awarded an additional $100,000 to the claimant for costs associated with his
participation in the arbitration process. These funds were made available by Telstra.

The original claim made by the claimant was for $3.459 million.
DISPUTE RESOLUTION MECHANISM(S) USED / CONSIDERED

Two formal dispute resolution mechanisms have been used by the claimant:
* AUSTEL Fast Track Settlement Proposal (FTSP) signed in November 1992,
which did not produce a conclusive result for the claimant.
¢ AUSTEL Fast Track Arbitration Process (FTAP) signed April 1994, which was
- completed with findings in favour of the claimant.

Telstra has advised that an initial settlement agreement was executed in December
1992 to settle all claims to that date with no admission of liability from Telstra.

Telstra has also advised that, in April 1994, it submitted to the FTAP administered by
the TIO and conducted by Dr Gordon Hughes. Telstra has advised that the findings of
this process were in the Claimant’s favour (refer details in ‘Compensation received’
section above).

STATUS OF CLAIM

The claimant continues to seek the reopening of his case. The claimant has advised
that he has prepared a writ, but has put its submission on hold pending the outcome of
_ this assessment process.

Telstra has advised that it regards the claimant’s claim as finally resolved.

Departmental records indicate that the TIO considers that he has completed his tasks
as the administrator in the claimant’s dispute against Telstra, and that the claims
raised by the claimant have been investigated fully by the arbitrator during the
arbitration process. The TIO considers that no new evidence has been provided to
support a reassessment of the claimant’s case.

POTENTIAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION MECHANISMS AVAILABLE

While the assessment is intended to identify whether any further dispute resolution
processes may be available to the claimants and Telstra in order to resolve their
disputes, Telstra’s response is ultimately a2 matter for the company to determine.
Before embarking on any course of action in an attempt to resolve his dispute with

Telstra, the claimant may wish to seek his own independent legal advice. The 3 2 3




findings or comments made in this report should not be taken as the provision of legal
advice or to have any legal effect.

The claimant has previously had his dispute against Telstra comprehensively
examined by arbitration, under the administration of the TIO, with a ruling made in
his favour. The TIO considers that he has completed his tasks as the administrator in
the claimant’s dispute against Telstra, and that the claims raised by the claimant have
been investigated fully by the arbitrator during the arbitration process. The TIO
considers that no new evidence has been provided to support a reassessment of the
claimant’s case. Given this and the long period since the arbitrator made his decision,
there is no basis on which the TIO would revisit this dispute. However, should the
claimant have new issues of complaint that post-date the claims that were the subject
of the arbitration, and which have not previously been examined by the TIO, the
claimant could consider re-contacting the TIO. It would then be a matter for the TIO
to decide whether it is in a position to consider the matters, given available evidence
and jurisdictional limitations including timeframes.

The claimant could consider whether any of the complaint or dispute resolution
mechanisms outlined below apply in his case. Shouid the claimant wish 1o explore
these mechanisms, he could contact the relevant organisation to ascertain whether it is
able to investigate his claims. Should the claimant wish to consider litigation against
Telstra, he should seek his own legal advice. It is ultimately up to claimants and
Telstra to determine their own courses of action and to come to a final resolution on
individual disputes. The Commonwealth does not undertake to provide compensation
should disputes remain unresolved.

Legal proceedings
Should the claimant wish to consider legal action against Telstra, he should seek his
own legal advice on how he may pursue this matter.

OTHER AVENUES FOR CONSIDERATION

State or territory fair trading agencies

The claimant could consider contacting Consumer Affairs Victoria. Further
information can be obtained by telephoning 1300 55 81 81 or from
http://www.consumer.vic.gov.au.

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC)

The claimant could consider contacting the Australian Competition and Consumer
Commission (ACCC). However, the claimant should take into account that the
ACCC’s consumer protection focus is generally on national issues and those localised
issues that have wide public interest implications, with priority given to those cases
where broad economic and consumer detriment is evident. It is noted that the ACCC
does not act on behalf of individual complainants, but rather determines its priorities
and allocates its resources for the benefit of the Australian community in general.
The ACCC cannot provide legal advice, or mediate between individuals and the
suppliers or acquirers of goods and services. Further information may be obtained by
telephoning the ACCC’s Information Centre on 1300 302 502 or from

http://www.accc.gov.au. 3 2 3




Australian Communications and Media Authority (ACMA)

The claimant could consider contacting the Australian Communications and Media
Authority (ACMA). However, he should take into account the disinclination of
ACMA to investigate individual, rather than systemic complaints, particularly if no
breach of the legislation is apparent, and the time that has elapsed since the
circumstances of his case became apparent.

323




Attachment A

Y i

Anstralian Government

Department of Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts
our reference
Name
Address

City State Postcode

Dear Name
Independent assessment of claims against Telstra

I am writing to you because I understand that you have made claims in the past
against Telstra and these claims have not yet been resolved.

Senator Helen Coonan, Minister for Communications, Information Technology and
the Arts, has asked this Department to undertake an assessment of existing disputes
between Telstra and its current or former customers or contractors, and to advise her
of the status of these disputes.

Senator Coonan has asked us to identify what further processes, if any, are available
to assist claimants (such as yourself) to finally resolve disputes that are still
outstanding. In particular, we will seek to identify ways in which claimants can -
progress their claims within the existing complaint and dispute resolution framework
that is available in the telecommunications sector and more generally.

It is to.be hoped that where additional steps can be taken to resolve disputes,
claimants will be encouraged to do so and to finalise these matters in conjunction with
Telstra.

I am writing to ascertain whether you wish to have your case included as part of this
assessment process. I have attached some information that explains the process in
more detail. '

If you do wish to avail yourself of this process, it is important to note that the
Department will not be providing legal advice, and findings or comments made by the
Department during the course of the process should not be taken as the provision of
legal advice or to have any legal effect. In addition, the Department will accept no
liability, however arising, in relation to any findings, action or comments made during

this process. 3 2 3
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The assessment is intended to identify whether any further resolution processes may
be available to be pursued by claimants and Telstra in order to resolve their disputes.
Telstra’s response would be a matter for the company to determine and, before
embarking on any course of action in relation to resolving your dispute with Telstra,
you may wish to seek independent legal advice.

You should also be aware that if you choose to take part in the assessment process,
the Department may need to provide your personal information (such as your name
and contact details) to Telstra, the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman and
other parties. _ :

The Department envisages being able to complete its assessment by 31 March 2006 or
as soon as practicable thereafier, and a report will be provided to the Minister.

It will then be a matter for the Minister to make the report’s findings available to
individual claimants and Telstra. The Minister recognises that many of these disputes

. have remained unresolved for years and that resolving them will allow claimants to
get on with their lives. To that end, she is concerned that claimants have this
opportunity to see whether any additional process is available to assist in finalising
claims. However, it will be up to claimants and Telstra to determine their own
courses of action and to come to a final resolution on individual disputes. The
Commonwealth does not undertake to provide compensation should disputes remain
unresolved.

Should you wish your case to be assessed as part of this process, please provide
notification by close of business Friday, 3 February 2006 in writing to:

The Manager

Telecommunications Consumer Policy

Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts
GPO Box 2154

CANBERRA ACT 2601.

. Alternatively, you can send your notification by email to: claim.assessor@dcita.gov.au.

Once your notification has been received, you will be contacted by the Department
and given the opportunity to provide information relating to your claim.

Yours sincerely

[signed 22 December 2005}
SIMON BRYANT

General Manager

Telecommunications Competition and Consumer Branch

December 2005

323




FURTHER INFORMATION ON ASSESSMENT PROCESS

The Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts will be
undertaking an assessment of existing disputes between Telstra and its current or
former customers or contractors.

A high level Steering Group, comprising the Deputy Secretary Communications,
Chief General Manager, Telecommunications and General Manager,
Telecommunications Competition and Consumer will oversee the assessment.

The assessment will determine the status of these disputes and identify what further
resolution processes, if any, are available to the claimants and Telstra to finally
resolve disputes that are outstanding. In particular, the aim is to identify ways in
which claimants can progress their claims within the existing dispute resolution
framework that is available.

The assessment will examine:

(1) the claims made by the claimant, the responses made by Telstra and Telstra’s
current position, whether the claimants have already received compensation in
relation to their dispute(s), and the extent of that compensation;

(2) what dispute resolution mechanisms have been used or considered by the
claimants; and

(3) what further relevant processes or avenues, if any, are available to the
claimants to seek resolution of their claims.

In conducting the assessment, the Department will have regard to the following:

(a) information provided by the claimant and relevant information held by the
Department or the Minister where the claimant agrees to this information
being used;

(b) information provided by Telstra at the Department’s request and relevant
information held by the Department or the Minister that is not confidential (or
such information that is confidential where Telstra has agreed to the
information being provided);

(¢) information provided by the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman or
other bodies at the Department’s request; and

(d) any other relevant information.

In conducting the assessment, the Department may need to provide personal
information about claimants to Telstra, the Telecommunications Industry

Ombudsman and other parties 323




